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Slovensky plynirensky priemysel, a.s.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of Slovensky plyndrensky priemysal, a.s.!

We have sudited the accompanying financial statements of Slovensky phyndrensky priemysal, a5,
(the “Company™), which comprise the balance sheet a3 at 31 December 2012, and the income statement,
statement of comprehensive income, stabement of changes In equity and statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and & surmmary of significant sccounting policies and other explanatory infermation,

Statutory Body's Respansibility for the Financial Statemenis

The Company's statutory body |s responsibbe for the preparation and falr presentation of these financial
statements In accordance with Intemational Ainancial Reporting Standards a5 adopbed by the EU, and for
such internal control 35 the statutory body determines is necessary b enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstabement, whether due to frawd or error,

Auvdltor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility |s to express an opinlon on these Mnancial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our awdit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit bo obtain ressonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatemant.

An audit involves performing procedures bo obtaln awdit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial staternents. The procedures selected depend on the auditar's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of materal misstatement of the financlal statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor conskders inbernal conbrol relevant bo the Company’s preparation and
fair presentation of the financisl statermnents in order to design sudit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opindon on the effectiveness of the Company's
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of actounting policies used and the
reasonableness of acoounting estimates made by the statutory body, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financlal statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion,

Opinion

In our opinion, the financisl statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Slovensky plyndrensicyf prismysel, a.5. as of 31 December 2012, and its financial performance and it

cash fliows for the year then ended in accordance with Intermational Financial Reporting Standards as
adopted by the EU.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to Note 28 to the financial statements, which describes the implementation process of

the requirements for the new enengy legisiation and the relaled transfer of the transmission network from
the Company to its subsidiary eustream, a.s.

We draw attention to MHobe 31 to the financlal statements, which describes the change in the parent
company’s ownership and in the Company‘s Board of Directors and Supervisory Board subseguent to the
balance sheat date, and information about the future restructuring of the SPP Group.

Our opinion ks not qualified in respect of these matters,

Bratisiava, 13 March 2013 ,ﬂ?
Mai

Deeloitte Audit s.r.0. Ing. Wolda K. Grant, FCCA
Licence SkAu No. 014 Responsible Auditor
Licence SK&u Mo, 921
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Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.
BALANCE SHEETS
31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011

(EUR '000)

31 December 31 December

Note 2012 2011

ASSETS:
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investment property 9 26 657 23 333
Property, plant and equipment 8 2 537 444 2 662 216
Investments in subsidiaries 6a 3085512 3 140 225
Investments in joint ventures and associates 6a 18 870 18 870
Available-for-sale investments and borrowings 6b 153 515 265 008
Non-current intangible assets 10 9 892 12 180
Other non-current assets 114 442 22 242
Deferred tax asset 25.2 24 985 27 777
Total non-current assets 5971 317 6171 851
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 11 360 392 320 150
Receivables and prepayments 12 389 881 651 491
Income tax assets 7 822 -
Available-for-sale investments 6¢C 55 415 28 679
Other assets 6¢c 114 662 39 887
Cash and cash equivalents 38 213 26 493
Total current assets 966 385 1 066 700
Assets held for sale 7 624 24
TOTAL ASSETS 6 938 326 7 238 575
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Registered capital 18 1735416 1 735 416
Legal and other reserves 19 347 329 347 329
Revaluation reserves 19 1792 935 1 857 902
Retained earnings 1 576 981 1 903 245
Total equity 5452 661 5 843 892
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Non-current interest-bearing borrowings 16 483 807 633 675
Deferred income 13 958 970
Provisions for liabilities 15 39 648 32 518
Retirement and other long-term employee benefits 14 1601 1 486
Deferred tax liability 25.2 - -
Other non-current liabilities 666 -
Total non-current liabilities 526 680 668 649
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of non-current interest-bearing borrowings 16 142 986 -
Trade and other payables 17 740 494 635 844
Income tax liabilities - 39677
Provisions and other current liabilities 15 75 505 50 513
Total current liabilities 958 985 726 034
Total liabilities 1 485 665 1 394 683
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 6 938 326 7 238 575

The financial statements on pages 3 to 44 were signed on 13 March 2013 on behalf of the Board of

Directors:

)f!/Elr nlel K nsg/
Chalrman of the Boayd of III'ECII.'.IFE
III

o

Mgr. Alexander Sako

Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements.



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.
INCOME STATEMENTS
Years ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011

(EUR '000)
Year ended Year ended
Note 31 December 31 December
2012 2011

REVENUES FROM SALES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES
Sales of natural gas and electricity 1614 368 2111434
Lease of gas assets and other revenues 363 896 408 156
Total revenues 1978 264 2 519 590
OPERATING EXPENSES
Own work capitalised 1 844 2 086
Purchases of natural gas, electricity, consumables and

services (1584 512) (1 940 386)
Depreciation and amortisation 8,9,10 (108 742) (154 523)
Storage of natural gas and other services (121 612) (124 516)
Staff costs 20 (37 586) (41 897)
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts, obsolete 12, 11

and slow-moving inventories, net (3 326) 10 388
Provisions and impairment losses, net 15, 8, 10 (78 867) (88 663)
Other, net 5 889 15 639
Total operating expenses (1926912) (2 321 872)
OPERATING PROFIT 51 352 197 718
Investment income 21 364 167 549 368
Finance (costs)/revenues 22 (18 483) (20 628)
Profit before income taxes 397 036 726 458
Income tax 25.1 (31711) 20 414
NET PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 365 325 746 872

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements. 4



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011
(EUR '000)

Note

PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME: 26
Decrease in the gas assets revaluation reserve
Increase in the financial investments revaluation reserve
Decrease in the revaluation reserve due to changes in fair
values
Hedging derivatives (Cash flow hedging)
Deferred tax related to items of other comprehensive income for
the period

Other net comprehensive income for the period

TOTAL NET COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD

Year ended
31 December

Year ended
31 December

2012 2011
365 325 746 872
(37 387) (16 347)

26 736 -

- (43 963)

2 386 (25 008)

(1 419) 358 020
(9 684) 272 702
355 641 1019 574

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements.
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Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011

(EUR '000)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash flows from operating activities

Interest paid

Interest received

Income tax paid

Net cash flows from operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Provided loans

Proceeds from provided borrowings

Proceeds from investments in securities

Acquisition of investments in securities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets

Proceeds from the decrease of the registered capital of a
subsidiary

Dividends received

Net cash inflow/ (outflow) from investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from interest-bearing borrowings

Expenditures for the repayment of interest-bearing borrowings
Dividends paid

Other proceeds and expenditures from financial activities, net
Net cash flows from financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Effects of foreign exchange fluctuations

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

Note

27

Year ended
31 December

Year ended
31 December

2012 2011
427 854 172 588
(23 846) (22 276)
613 1 406
(77 329) 25 537
327 292 177 255
(120) (313 805)
48 948 -
- 1141
- (143)
(45 894) (34 961)
4 459 12 842
53714 -
376 912 730 399
438 019 395 473
142 986 -
(150 000) (67 000)
(746 872) (550 000)
(43) (72)
(753 929) (617 072)
11 382 (44 344)
338 (1627)
26 493 72 464
38 213 26 493

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements.



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

NOTES TO THE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2012

(EUR '000)

1. GENERAL
1.1. General Information

Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s. ("SPP”) was founded on 21 December 1988 by
a Memorandum of Association as a 100% state-owned enterprise in the Slovak Republic. On 1 July 2001,
SPP was transformed into a joint-stock company (akciovad spolo¢nost) that was 100% owned by the
National Property Fund of the Slovak Republic. A consortium of strategic investors acquired a 49% share
in SPP with management control with effect from 11 July 2002. As at 31 December 2012, SPP’s shares
are held by the National Property Fund of the Slovak Republic (51%) and Slovak Gas Holding, B. V., the
Netherlands (49%) (jointly held indirectly by GDF SUEZ SA and E.ON Ruhrgas). On 15 January 2013,
GDF International SAS, E.ON Ruhrgas International GmbH and E.ON SE signed an agreement with
Energeticky a Primyslovy Holding (“"EPH"), a key player on the heat, coal and electricity market in
Central Europe, on the sale of their shares in Slovak Gas Holding, B.V. ("SGH"), which owns a 49% share
in SPP (the parent company) and also carries out operating and management control. The transaction
was completed on 23 January 2013.

These financial statements represent the separate financial statements of SPP. They were prepared for
the reporting period from 1 January to 31 December 2012 in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU.

Identification number (ICO) . 35 815 256
Tax identification number (DIC) 2020259802

On 23 April 2012, the Annual General Meeting approved the 2011 financial statements of SPP.
1.2. Principal Activities

Since 1 July 2006, following the legal unbundling process, SPP is selling natural gas and electricity and
leasing assets used for natural gas transmission to eustream, a.s., its subsidiary. Refer also to Note 28
for details on the “Third Energy Package”.

1.3. Employees

The average number of SPP employees for the year ended 31 December 2012 was 992, of which 4 were
executive management (for the year ended 31 December 2011: 1 170, of which 4 were executive
management).

The actual number of full-time employees as at 31 December 2012 was 985 (as at 31 December 2011:
1 035).

1.4. Registered Address

Mlynské nivy 44/a
825 11 Bratislava
Slovak Republic

2. NEW INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS AND CHANGES 1IN
ESTIMATES

2.1. Application of New and Revised International Financial Reporting Standards

The Company has adopted all the new and revised standards and interpretations issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and the International Financial Reporting
Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) of the IASB that have been endorsed for use in the EU and that are
relevant to its operations and are effective for accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2012. The
following amendments to the existing standards issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
and adopted by the EU are effective for the current accounting period:

. Amendments to IFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures” — Transfers of Financial Assets, adopted
by the EU on 22 November 2011 (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011).

The adoption of these amendments to the existing standards has not led to any changes
in the Company’s accounting policies.

These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements. 8



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

NOTES TO THE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2012

(EUR '000)

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements the following standards, revisions, and
interpretations adopted by the EU were in issue but not yet effective:

IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements”, adopted by the EU on 11 December 2012 (effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014);

IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements”, adopted by the EU on 11 December 2012 (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014);

IFRS 12 “Disclosures of Interests in Other Entities”, adopted by the EU on 11 December 2012
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014);

IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement”, adopted by the EU on 11 December 2012 (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013);

IAS 27 (revised in 2011) “Separate Financial Statements”, adopted by the EU on 11 December 2012
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014);

IAS 28 (revised in 2011) “Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures”, adopted by the EU on
11 December 2012 (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014);

Amendments to IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of IFRS” - Severe Hyperinflation and Removal of Fixed
Dates for First-time Adopters, adopted by the EU on 11 December 2012 (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2013);

Amendments to IFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures” - Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities, adopted by the EU on 13 December 2012 (effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2013);

Amendments to IAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements” - Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income, adopted by the EU on 5 June 2012 (effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 July 2012);

Amendments to IAS 12 “Income Taxes” - Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying Assets, adopted by
the EU on 11 December 2012 (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013);

Amendments to IAS 19 “Employee Benefits” - Improvements to the Accounting for Post-
employment Benefits, adopted by the EU on 5 June 2012 (effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2013);

Amendments to IAS 32 “Financial Instruments: Presentation” - Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities, adopted by the EU on 13 December 2012 (effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2014); and

IFRIC 20 “Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine”, adopted by the EU
on 11 December 2012 (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013).

The Company has elected not to adopt these standards, revisions, and interpretations in advance of their
effective dates.

The Company anticipates that the adoption of these standards, revisions, and interpretations will have
no material impact on the Company’s financial statements in the period of initial application.

At present, IFRS as adopted by the EU do not significantly differ from regulations adopted by the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), except for the following standards, amendments to
the existing standards and interpretations, which were not endorsed for use as at 31 December 2012:

IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015);

Amendments to IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of IFRS” - Government Loans (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013);

Amendments to IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” and IFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures” -
Mandatory Effective Date and Transition Disclosures;

Amendments to IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements”, IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements” and
IFRS 12 "“Disclosures of Interests in Other Entities” - Transition Guidance (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013);

These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements. 9



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

NOTES TO THE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2012

(EUR '000)

¢ Amendments to IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements”, IFRS 12 “Disclosures of Interests in
Other Entities” and IAS 27 “Separate Financial Statements” - Investment Entities (effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014); and

¢ Amendments to various standards “Improvements to IFRS (2012)” resulting from the annual
improvement project of IFRS published on 17 May 2012 (IFRS 1, IAS 1, IAS 16, IAS 32, IAS 34)
primarily with a view to removing inconsistencies and clarifying wording (amendments are to be
applied for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013).

The Company anticipates that adopting these standards and amendments to the existing standards and
interpretations will have no material impact on the Company’s financial statements in the period of initial
application.

At the same time, hedge accounting regarding the portfolio of financial assets and liabilities, whose
principles have not been adopted by the EU, is still unregulated. Based on the Company’s estimates,
applying hedge accounting for the portfolio of financial assets or liabilities pursuant to IAS 39: “Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” would not significantly impact the financial statements, if
applied as at the reporting date.

These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements. 10



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

NOTES TO THE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2012

(EUR '000)

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a) Basis of Accounting

The separate financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the EU.
IFRS as adopted by the EU do not currently differ from IFRS as issued by the IASB.

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, except for the specified
categories of property, plant and equipment and certain financial instruments. The principal accounting
policies adopted are detailed below. The reporting and functional currency of SPP is the euro (EUR). The
separate financial statements were prepared under the going-concern assumption.

SPP has prepared and issued consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012
that comply with IFRS as adopted by the EU. The consolidated financial statements were issued
separately and do not accompany these separate financial statements. For a better understanding of the
Company’s consolidated financial position and results of operations, reference should be made to the
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012, which were prepared on
13 March 2013.

b) Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised on the Company’s balance sheet when the Company as a
contractual party is subject to the IFRS provisions concerning the given instrument.

c) Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative financial instruments are initially recorded at fair value and are then re-measured to fair value
at subsequent reporting dates. Derivative financial instruments are contracts: (i) whose value changes in
response to a change in one or more identifiable variables; (ii) that require no significant net initial
investment; and (iii) that are settled at a certain future date. Derivative financial instruments, therefore,
include swaps, options, futures, and swaps and options, as well as forward commitments to buy or sell
guoted or non-quoted securities, and firm commitments or options to buy or sell non-financial assets that
include the physical delivery of the underlying assets.

Fair value hedging

Changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments that qualify for fair value hedge accounting
of natural gas prices and changes in the fair value of hedged contracts are recognised in the income
statement together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged item (representing inventories of
natural gas) related to the hedged risk. Changes in the fair value of a hedging instrument and changes in
the hedged item related to the hedged risk are recognised in the income statement line of the relevant
hedged item.

Derivative financial instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting
Changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments that do not qualify for effective hedging are
recognised through profit and loss.

These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements. 11



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

NOTES TO THE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2012

(EUR '000)

These items are mainly related to derivative financial instruments used for economic hedging that were
not or are no longer recorded as hedging relationships for accounting purposes. In the event that a
financial derivate does not meet or no longer meets the requirements for hedge accounting, changes in
the fair value are directly recognised in the income statement as “Mark-to-market” or as “Mark-to-
market on commodity contracts other than trading instruments" in ordinary operating income
from derivative financial instruments with non-financial assets as the underlying assets, and in financial
revenues or expenses in the case of currency, interest rate or equity derivatives. Derivative financial
instruments used by the Company for trading activities with own energy and energy on behalf of
customers, and other derivative financial instruments that are due in less than 12 months are recognised
in the statement of financial position as current assets or current liabilities, while derivative financial
instruments due after this period are classified as non-current items.

Cash flow hedging

The effective part of changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments that are designated and
qualifying as effective cash flow hedges is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity as hedging reserves. Gains or losses relating to the ineffective portion are recognised immediately
in the income statement. Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in hedging reserves will be transferred to the income statement at the moment the hedged
item is recognised in the income statement in the same line of the statement as the hedged item.

d) Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are stated at the expected realisable value, net of provisions for debtors in bankruptcy
or restructuring proceedings, and net of provisions for overdue bad and doubtful receivables at risk of full
or partial non-settlement.

e) Subsidiaries, Associated Companies, Joint Ventures and Investments

Investments in subsidiaries, associated companies, and joint ventures are recognised at cost. The cost of
the investment in a subsidiary is based on the costs attributed to the acquisition of the investment,
which represents the fair value of the consideration given and directly attributable transaction costs.

Investments other than in subsidiaries, associated companies, and joint ventures are classified into one
of the following three categories: held-to-maturity, trading and available-for-sale. Investments with fixed
or determinable payments and fixed maturity that the Company has the positive intention and ability to
hold to maturity are classified as held-to-maturity investments. Investments acquired principally for the
purpose of generating a profit from short-term price fluctuations are classified as for trading. All other
investments, other than loans and receivables, are classified as available-for-sale.

Held-to-maturity investments are included in non-current assets unless they mature within 12 months of
the reporting date. Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition until maturity. For investments carried at amortised cost, gains and losses are recognised in
the income statement when the investments are derecognised or impaired, as well as through the
amortisation process.

Available-for-sale investments are classified as current assets if management intends to sell them within
12 months of the reporting date. These investments are initially measured at cost, which is the fair value
of the consideration given for them, including transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investments that are classified as available-for-sale and held for trading are
measured at fair value. Gains or losses on investments held for trading are recognised in the income
statement. Gains or losses on available-for-sale investments are recognised as a separate component of
other comprehensive income, until the investment is sold or otherwise disposed of, or until the
investment is determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in
the statement of other comprehensive income will be recognised in the income statement.

For investments that are actively traded in organised financial markets, fair value is determined by
reference to the quoted market prices as at the reporting date. For investments where there is no quoted
market price, fair value is determined by reference to the current market value of another instrument
that is substantially the same, or is calculated based on the expected cash flows of the underlying net
asset base of the investment. If the fair value cannot be reasonably determined, investments are
measured at cost less impairment losses.

Purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the transaction date, which is the date when the
asset is delivered to the counterparty.

These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements. 12



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

NOTES TO THE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2012

(EUR '000)

f) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Property, plant, and equipment used for gas transmission are disclosed at their revalued amount, ie the
fair value as at the date of the revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment losses. The revaluation is performed by independent valuation
experts. Revaluation is performed with sufficient regularity (at least every five years) so that the net
book value does not differ materially from that which would be disclosed using fair values at the
reporting date.

Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of the property, plant, and equipment is credited to a
revaluation reserve. However, to the extent that revaluation decrease on the same revalued asset was
previously recognised in profit or loss, a reversal of that revaluation decrease is also recognised in profit
or loss. A decrease in the net book value arising on the revaluation of the property, plant and equipment
is charged to the income statement to the extent that it exceeds the balance, if any, held in the assets
revaluation reserve relating to a previous revaluation of that asset. Depreciation on revalued property,
plant, and equipment is charged as an expense in the income statement. Revaluation surplus is gradually
released to retained earnings over the depreciation period of the related revalued assets. On the
subsequent sale or disposal of a revalued asset, the attributable revaluation surplus remaining in the
revaluation reserve is transferred directly to retained earnings.

Other property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation. Cost includes all costs attributable to placing the asset into service for its intended use.

Items of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets that are retired or otherwise disposed of
are removed from the balance sheet at the net book value. Any gain or loss resulting from such
retirement or disposal is included in the income statement.

Other items of property, plant, and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives. Depreciation is charged to the income statement computed so as to amortise the cost of the
assets to their estimated residual values over their residual useful lives. The useful lives used are as
follows:

2012 2011
Compressor stations 12 - 55 25 - 55
Border and domestic delivery stations 15 -50 15 -50
Gas pipelines 30 - 60 60
Buildings 30 - 40 25 - 80
Plant and machinery 3-8 4 - 40
Other non-current assets 3-8 3-8

The residual useful life of some gas assets is shorter than as specified in the table above, since
consideration is being given to discontinuing their operation between 2013 and 2016.

Land is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

At each reporting date, an assessment is made as to whether there is any indication that the realisable
value of the Company’s property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets is less than the carrying
amount. When such an indication occurs, the realisable value of the asset, being the higher of the asset’s
fair value less costs of disposal and the present value of future cash flows (“value-in-use”), is estimated.
The resulting impairment loss provision is recognised in full in the income statement in the year in which
the impairment occurs. A provision for impairment of property, plant and equipment, recognised for
property, plant and equipment with a positive revaluation reserve, will primarily decrease the positive
balance of the revaluation reserve recognised in equity with only the excess of the net book value of the
revaluation reserve recognised through profit or loss. The discount rates used to calculate the present
value of the future cash flows reflect the current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. In the event that a decision is made to abandon a construction project in
progress or significantly to postpone its planned completion date, the carrying amount of the asset is
reviewed for potential impairment and a provision recorded, if appropriate.

Expenditures relating to an item of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets after being
placed into service are added to the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that future
economic benefits, in excess of the original assessed standard of performance of the existing asset, will
flow to the enterprise. All other expenditures are treated as repairs and maintenance and are expensed
in the period in which they are incurred.

These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements. 13
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g) Investment Property

Investment property that is held to generate income from a lease is initially recognised at cost inclusive
of costs related to acquisition. They are subsequently recognised at historical cost. The Company does
not apply any revaluation model for such assets.

h) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of natural gas stored in
underground storage facilities and raw materials and other inventories is calculated using the weighted
arithmetic average method. The cost of natural gas, raw materials, and other inventories includes the
cost of acquisition and related costs, and the cost of inventories developed internally includes materials,
other direct costs, and production overheads. Appropriate provisions are made for obsolete and slow-
moving inventories.

i) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and cash in bank, and highly liquid securities with
insignificant risk of changes in value and original maturities of three months or less from the date of
issue.

j) Provisions for Liabilities

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. The
amount of the provision is the present value of the risk-adjusted expenditures expected to be required to
settle the obligation, determined using the estimated risk-free interest rate as a discount rate. Where
discounting is used, the carrying amount of the provision increases in each period to reflect the
unwinding of the discount by the passage of time.

Provision for Environmental Expenditures

A provision for environmental expenditures is recognised when environmental clean-ups are probable
and the associated costs can reasonably be estimated. Generally, the timing of these provisions coincides
with a commitment to a formal plan of action or the divestment or closure of unused assets. The
provision recognised is the best estimate of the expenditure required. If the liability is not settled in the
following years, the amount recognised is the present value of the estimated future expenditure.

Provision for Various Litigation and Potential Disputes

The financial statements include a provision for various litigation and potential disputes which were
estimated using available information and an assessment of the achievable outcome of the individual
disputes. The provision is not recognised unless a reasonable estimate can be made.

k) Loans

Loans are initially recognised at fair value less transaction costs incurred. They are subsequently
recorded at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of a qualifying asset
are recognised as part of the cost of a given asset. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense
in the period in which they are incurred.

1) Revenue Recognition

Sales are recorded upon the delivery of products or the performance of services, net of value added tax
and discounts. The Company records revenues from sales of natural gas and electricity and other
activities on the accrual basis. Revenues include estimates of gas supplied but not invoiced as at the
reporting date.

m) Social Security and Pension Schemes

The Company is required to make contributions to various mandatory government insurance schemes,
together with contributions by employees. The cost of social security payments is charged to the income
statement in the same period as the related salary cost.
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n) Retirement and Other Long-Term Employee Benefits

The Company has a long-term employee benefit program comprising a lump-sum retirement benefit,
social assistance benefit in material deprivation, and life and work jubilee benefits, for which no separate
financial funds were earmarked. In accordance with IAS 19, the employee benefits costs are assessed
using the projected unit credit method. Under this method, the cost of providing pensions is charged to
the income statement so as to spread the regular cost over the service period of employees. The benefit
obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted by market
yields on Slovak government bonds, which have terms to maturity approximating the terms of the
related liability. All actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the income statement. Past service costs
are recognised when incurred up to the benefits already vested and the remaining portion is directly
expensed.

o) Leases

A finance lease is a lease that transfers all the risks and rewards incidental to the ownership of an asset
(economic substance of the arrangement). The accounting treatment of leases is not dependent on which
party is the legal owner of the leased asset.

Operating lease

An operating lease is a lease other than a finance lease. The lessee under an operating lease
arrangement does not present assets subject to an operating lease in its balance sheet nor does it
recognise operating lease obligations for future periods. Lease payments under an operating lease shall
be recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Sales and operating leaseback

If the leaseback is classified as an operating lease, profit is recognised immediately if the terms and
conditions of the sale and leaseback transaction are clearly stated at fair value. If this is not the case,
the sale and leaseback are recognised as follows:

. If the price is equal to or lower than the fair value, gains and losses are recognised immediately.
However, if the loss is compensated by future lease payments that are below the market value, the
loss will be deferred and depreciated over the period over which the assets are expected to be used.

. If the selling price is higher than the fair value, the resulting profit will be deferred and depreciated
over the useful life of the assets.

. If the fair value is lower than the carrying amount of the assets as at the transaction date, such
difference is recognised immediately as an impairment loss.

pP) Income Tax

Income tax is calculated from the profit/loss before tax recognised under IFRS adjusted to the profit/loss
recognised under the accounting procedures valid in the Slovak Republic after adjustments for individual
items increasing and decreasing the tax base pursuant to Act No. 595/2003 Coll. on Income Tax, as
amended, using the valid income tax rate of 19%.

Deferred income tax is provided, using the liability method, for all temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts. Deferred tax is calculated at the tax
rates that are expected to apply for the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled.
Deferred tax is charged or credited to the income statement, except when it relates to items credited or
charged directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also recorded in equity. The income tax rate
valid from 1 January 2004 to 31 December 2012 is 19%. The income tax rate valid as of 1 January 2013
is 23%.

The principal temporary differences arise from revaluations and depreciations on property, plant, and
equipment and various provisions. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences can be
utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
associates, and joint ventures, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can
be controlled and it is probable that the temporary difference will not be reversed in the foreseeable
future.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised through profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the current and deferred
tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.
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Special Levy on Business in Regulated Industries

Pursuant to the requirements of the IFRS, the income tax of SPP also includes a special levy as per Act
No. 235/2012 Coll. on a Special Levy on Business in Regulated Industries and on Amendment to and
Supplementation of Certain Acts. It is recognised through profit or loss.

The Company is a regulated entity obliged to pay a special levy from September 2012 to
December 2013. The levy period is the calendar month and the levy rate amounts to 0.00363. The base
for the levy is the profit/loss before tax recognised in accordance with IFRS and adjusted to the
profit/loss recognised under the accounting procedures valid in the Slovak Republic and further adjusted
pursuant to the Special Levy Act.

q) Foreign Currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the exchange rates of the European Central
Bank (ECB) valid on the transaction dates. Monetary assets, receivables, and payables denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the ECB exchange rates valid on the reporting date. Foreign
exchange gains and losses are included in the income statement.

r) Non-Current Assets Held for Sale

Non-current assets and the disposal groups of assets and liabilities are classified as held for sale if their
carrying amount can be recovered through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This
condition is considered fulfilled only when the sale is highly probable and the non-current asset (or the
group of assets and liabilities held for sale) is available for immediate sale in its present condition.
Management must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as
a completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

Non-current assets (and the groups of assets and liabilities held for sale) classified as held for sale are
measured at the lower of their previous carrying amount and the fair value less costs to sell.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, as described in Note 3, SPP has made the
following decisions concerning uncertainties and estimates that have a significant impact on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements. There is a significant risk of material adjustments in future
periods relating to such matters, including the following:

Litigation

SPP is involved in various legal proceedings for which management has assessed the probability of loss
that may result in cash outflow. In making this assessment, SPP has relied on the advice of external
legal counsel, the latest available information on the status of the court proceedings, and an internal
evaluation of the likely outcome. The final amount of any potential losses in relation to the legal
proceedings is not known and may result in a material adjustment to the previous estimates. Details of
the legal cases are included in Note 28.

Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

Since 1 January 2006, SPP has been adopting the revaluation model under IAS 16 for its property, plant,
and equipment used for natural gas transmission and distribution. The revaluation of assets was
performed by independent appraisers using the depreciated replacement cost approach. The revaluation
of assets used for natural gas transmission and distribution resulted in an increase in the value of the
assets and a corresponding increase in equity. The assumptions used in the revaluation model are based
upon an expert independent valuation report. The resulting reported amounts for these assets and the
related revaluation reserve do not necessarily represent values at which these assets could or would be
sold. SPP also extended the useful lives of gas-related property, plant, and equipment on the basis of an
independent appraisal report. The useful lives of these assets now range from 40 to 80 years for major
gas assets and from 60 to 80 years for gas pipelines. To assess useful lives an expert opinion from
technical experts is required.
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As at 1 August 2012, SPP performed a new revaluation of property, plant, and equipment used for
natural gas transmission under IAS 16, on the basis of the findings of the significant changes in the
assumptions applied in the revaluation model performed by independent appraisers. As in the first
revaluation, the depreciated replacement cost approach was used in the revaluation model. The
revaluation of the assets used for gas transmission resulted in a decrease in the value of the assets and
a related decrease in equity. On the basis of an independent appraisal, SPP adjusted the useful lives of
property, plant, and equipment used for gas transmission.

There are inherent uncertainties about future business conditions, changes in technology, and the
competitive environment within the industry that could require future adjustments to estimated revalued
amounts and useful lives of assets, which may result in material changes in the reported financial
position, equity, and profit. Refer to Note 8 for further details.

Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment

The Company calculated and recorded amounts for the impairment of property, plant, and equipment on
the basis of an evaluation of their future use, on planned liquidation or sale, and on the report of the
independent appraiser. For some of these items, no final decision has yet been made and thus the
assumptions on the use, liquidation, or sale of assets may change. Refer to Note 8 for details on the
impairment of property, plant, and equipment.

Un-Billed Gas Sales

SPP records significant amounts as revenues from gas sales on the basis of estimated gas consumption
by small industrial customers and residential customers. SPP makes an estimate of these revenues by
allocating actual measured gas consumption to the individual categories of customers on the basis of
past consumption trends and applying the valid natural gas prices. Actual consumption by customers in
the different categories may vary and so the amounts recorded as revenues may change, given the price
differences between categories of customers.

Environmental Provision

The financial statements include amounts recorded as an environmental provision. The provision is based
on estimates of the future costs of dismantling, restoration and re-cultivation, and is also significantly
impacted by the estimate of the timing of cash flows and the Company’s estimate of the discount rate
used. The provision takes into account the estimated costs for dismantling old gas facilities and
compressor stations, decontaminating the soil and restoring the sites to their original condition after
dismantling old gas facilities in compressor stations on the basis of past costs for similar activities. Refer
to Note 15 for further details.

Provision for Onerous Contracts

As at 31 December 2012, SPP assessed that the separate financial statements include significant
amounts recognised as provisions for onerous contracts in connection with non-cancellable contractual
commitments to supply natural gas to customers based on the sales contracts. These provisions are
based on current market information on the future development of natural gas prices in spot markets,
USD/EUR exchange rates and indices monitored on the crude oil market, which are volatile. For more
information, see Note 15.

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
a) Financial Risk Management

The Company is exposed to a variety of financial risks, including the effects of changes in foreign
currency exchange rates and gas purchase and selling prices. The Company’s overall risk management
program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse
effects on the financial performance of the Company. In 2012 and 2011, the Company entered into
derivative transactions, for example, forward currency contracts, swap interest contracts, hedging
commodity swaps, in order to manage certain risks. The purpose of forward currency contracts is to
eliminate the effects of changes in the USD/EUR and CZK/EUR exchange rate owing to future payments
and revenues denominated in a foreign currency. The purpose of swap interest contracts is to fix interest
rates on loans. The purpose of hedging commodity swaps is to limit price risks of sales contracts made
with customers as well as purchase contracts with suppliers.

The main risks arising from the Company’s financial instruments are foreign currency risk, commodity
price risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk, and credit risk. Risk management is performed by the Risk
management section, using policies approved by the Board of Directors.
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(1) Foreign Currency Risk

The Company operates internationally and has been exposed to foreign currency risk arising from
transactions in foreign currencies, primarily in US dollars (USD) and Czech crowns (CZK).

Analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities denominated in foreign currency:

Financial assets Financial liabilities
As at As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2012 2011 2012 2011
CzK 18 279 1257 2 3
Usb 22 204 009 228 237 35 794

The following table details the open forward currency contracts at the reporting date.

Open forward Fair value
currency contracts 2012 2012 2011 2011

Cash flow hedges Held-for-trading Cash flow hedges Held-for-trading
Sell CZK
Less than 3 months - 12 237 -
3 to 12 months - 1 677 -
Over 12 months - (7) 104 -

Purchase USD
Less than 3 months (30) (3 755) - -
3 to 12 months - -

Over 12 months - - - -

Sensitivity to foreign currency changes

The following tables show the sensitivity of the Company to a 3% weakening of the euro against the US
dollar and the Czech crown. The sensitivity analysis includes items denominated in a foreign currency
and adjusts the currency translation at the end of the reporting period by the 3% FX change. A negative
value indicates a decrease in the income statement if the euro weakens with regard to the relevant
currency.

Impact of US dollar
As at 31 December 2012 As at 31 December 2011
Effect on profit/loss before tax (7 058) 5203
Impact of CZK
As at 31 December 2012 As at 31 December 2011
Effect on profit/loss before tax 565 39

The effects mainly relate to risks relating to outstanding receivables and payables in USD and CZK at the
year-end. The Company has investments in subsidiaries whose financial statements are exposed to
currency translation risk.

(2) Commodity Price Risk

The Company is a party to framework agreements for the purchase of natural gas and other services and
materials. In addition, the Company enters into contracts for natural gas sales and natural gas storage.
Contracts for natural gas storage are at fixed prices, which are escalated every year based on price
indices. As at 31 December 2012 the Company used commodity swap contracts to manage the risk of
commodity price fluctuations. Similarly, as at 31 December 2011, the Company used hedging derivative
contracts to hedge the fair value of a sale contract; changes to fair value are recorded in the income
statement.
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The following table details the open commodity swap contracts at the reporting date.

Open commodity swap 2012 2012
contracts
Nominal amount Fair value
Fair value Held Fair value Held
hedging for trading hedging for trading
Purchase/sell gas
Less than 3 months 155 618 190 244 (3 195) 9 686
3 to 12 months 193 910 299 200 (5 289) (12 284)
Over 12 months 18 026 - 329 -
Open commodity swap 2011 2011
contracts
Nominal amount Fair value
Fair value Held Fair value Held
hedging for trading hedging for trading
Purchase/sell gas
Less than 3 months 81 198 179 827 (6 834) (52 856)
3 to 12 months 118 600 20 668 (5 725) 426
Over 12 months 2 253 131 616 (5) 2771

In recent years, EU markets with natural gas experienced market decoupling - the disassociation of
natural gas prices from the development of oil product prices denominated in USD. This trend resulted in
the prices being denominated in euros on these markets for spot natural gas purchases/sales, which are
significantly lower than purchase/selling prices of the long-term contracts usually linked to the
development of oil product indices. The future development of the natural gas market is currently very
unpredictable. The Company’s strategy is to optimise natural gas resources using spot purchases and
sales in order to minimise risks of losses related to the current market development.

Sensitivity to changes in commodity prices

Sensitivity to changes in commodity prices depends on changes in the price of heavy and light oils, as
well as changes in the USD/EUR exchange rate.

(3) Interest Rate Risk

The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk is significant, as it drew long-term loans. This risk is
hedged by interest rate swaps for all long-term loans in the full amount (100%) of the drawn loan.

The following table displays the open interest swap contracts at the reporting date.

Average fixed

Interest swaps interest rate Nominal amount Fair value
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Recognised as hedging 1.86% 1.86% 400 000 400 000 (15 982) (8 894)
Less than 3 months - - - - (1 644) (444)
3 to 12 months - - - - (5 142) (2 597)
Over 12 months - - - - (9 196) (5 853)
Held for trading 2.3% 2.3% 150 000 150 000 (2 427) (3 100)
Less than 3 months - - - - (820) (276)
3 to 12 months - - - - (1607) (1247)
Over 12 months - - - - - (1577)

(4) Credit Risk

As at 31 December 2012, the Company drew credit facilities in the amount of EUR 626 793 thousand
(31 December 2011: EUR 633 675 thousand), of which short-term credit facilities amounted to
EUR 142 986 thousand (31 December 2011: EUR 0 thousand) and long-term credit facilities amounted to
EUR 483 807 thousand (31 December 2011: EUR 633 675 thousand).

Loans are drawn in EUR, with a variable interest rate linked to EURIBOR (according to the interest period
agreed at the drawdown, for long-term loans usually 3M, for loans with shorter maturities 1M or O/N for
overdraft facilities). The long-term negotiable loan from Deutsche Bank (EUR 83.7 million, due in July
2020) bears a fixed interest rate of 4.125% p.a. (coupon) or 4.348% p.a. (effective interest rate).
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The bulk of short-term credit lines include an automatic loan extension clause, provided that none of the
parties concerned cancels the loan within the specified period. Long- or medium-term loans have a fixed
maturity date, while in all instances the loan is payable in a lump sum as at the final maturity date, ie in
2013/2015/2020.

All loans are provided without any collateral, using common market provisions (pari-passu, ban to pledge
assets, substantial negative impact). With regard to the balance of the credit facilities drawn as at
31 December in the amount of EUR 626 793 thousand (whereas the funds and tradable securities
amounted to EUR 38 213 thousand), the net debt totals EUR 588 580 thousand. If necessary, maturing
credit facilities may be paid off from undrawn credit facilities, as well as from available funds and
tradable securities (31 December 2012: EUR 446 800 thousand).

(5) Credit risk related to receivables

The Company sells its products and services to various customers that, neither individually nor jointly in
terms of volume and solvency, represent significant risk that the receivable will not be settled. The
Company has policies in place that ensure that products and services are sold to customers with an
appropriate credit history and that an acceptable limit to credit exposure is not exceeded. In addition to
the existing trade receivables, the Company has receivables arising from borrowings provided to
subsidiaries.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset,
including derivative financial instruments, in the balance sheet, net of provisions.

(6) Liquidity Risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash with an appropriate due date and
marketable securities, the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit lines,
and the ability to close open market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying business,
Treasury department aims to maintain flexibility by keeping committed credit lines available and
synchronising the maturity of financial assets with financial needs. To settle outstanding liabilities, the
Company has funds and undrawn credit lines at its disposal.

The table below summarises the maturity of financial liabilities at 31 December 2012 and 31 December
2011 based on contractual undiscounted payments:

31 December 2012 Oon demand Less than 3 31012 1to5 > 5 years Total
months months years
Borrowings - 142 986 - 400 000 83 807 626 793
Other liabilities - 350 580 - - - 350 580
Trade payables - 382 479 - - - 382 479
Less than 3 3to12 1to5
31 December 2011 Oon demand months months years > 5 years Total
Borrowings - - - 550 000 83 675 633 675
Other liabilities - 461 350 - - - 461 350
Trade payables - 162 419 - - - 162 419

b) Capital Risk Management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it continues as a going concern while maximising the
return to shareholders through optimising the debt and equity ratio, as well as through ensuring a high
credit rating and sound capital ratios.

The capital structure of the Company consists of cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable to the
Company’s owners, which comprise the registered capital, legal and other reserves, revaluation reserves,
and retained earnings as disclosed in Notes 18 and 19 and loans as discussed in Note 16. The gearing
ratio at the year-end of 2012 and 2011 was 11% and 10%, respectively.
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The gearing ratio at the year-end was as follows:

At 31 December

At 31 December

2012 2011
Debt (i) 626 793 633 675
Cash and cash equivalents 38 213 26 493
Net debt 588 580 607 182
Equity (ii) 5452 661 5 843 892

Net debt to equity ratio

(i) Debt is defined as long- and short-term borrowings.
(ii) Page 6

c) Categories of Financial Instruments

11%

At 31 December

10%

At 31 December

2012 2011

Financial assets

Loans and receivables (including cash and cash equivalents) 809 467 970 656

Financial derivatives held for trading 16 902 4 548

Financial derivatives recognised as hedging 8 135 6 728

Available-for-sale financial assets 55 996 29 625
Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities carried at amortised costs 1 307 874 1171 464

Financial derivatives held for trading 25 676 57 929

Financial derivatives recognised as hedging 26 895 27 868

d) Estimated Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair value of interest swap contracts is determined using forward interest rates at the reporting date.

The fair value of commodity swaps is determined using forward commodity prices and forward exchange
rates at the reporting date.

The fair value of ordinary shares not in a book-entry form has been estimated using a valuation
technique based on assumptions that they are not supported by observable market prices. The valuation
requires management to make estimates of the expected future cash flows from shares that are
discounted at current rates.

The estimated fair values of other instruments, mainly current financial assets and liabilities,
approximate their carrying amounts.

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that, upon initial revaluation, are
subsequently recognised at fair value, in accordance with the fair value hierarchy.

Level 1 of the fair value measurement represents those fair values that are derived from the prices of
similar assets or liabilities quoted on active markets.

Level 2 of the fair value measurement represents those fair values that are derived from input data other
than the quoted prices included in Level 1, which are observable on the market for assets or liabilities
directly (eg prices) or indirectly (eg derived from prices).

Level 3 of the fair value measurement represents those fair values that are derived from valuation
models, including subjective input data for assets or liabilities not based on market data.

2012 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets at fair value - 25 037 55 996 81 033
Financial derivatives held for trading - 16 902 - 16 902
Financial derivatives recognised as hedging - 8 135 - 8 135
Available-for-sale financial assets - 55 996 55 996
Financial liabilities at fair value - 52 571 - 52 571
Financial derivatives held for trading - 25 676 - 25 676
Financial derivatives recognised as hedging - 26 895 - 26 895
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2011 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at fair value - 11 276 - 11 276
Financial derivatives held for trading - 4 548 - 4 548
Financial derivatives recognised as hedging - 6 728 - 6 728
Available-for-sale financial assets - 29 625 29 625
Financial liabilities at fair value - 85 797 - 85 797
Financial derivatives held for trading - 57 929 - 57 929
Financial derivatives recognised as hedging - 27 868 - 27 868
Movements in 2012 in financial instruments classified as Level 3
Financial Held-for-trading Available-for-
derivatives used financial sale financial Total
as hedging investments investments
Opening balance - - 29 625 29 625
Gains/losses recognised in the
income statement - - (365) (365)
Gains/losses recognised in other
comprehensive income - - 26 736 26 736
Settlement - - - -
Transfers - - - -
Closing balance - - 55 996 55 996

Embedded Derivative Instruments

The Company signed a long-term contract for purchases of natural gas denominated in USD. The US
dollar is the currency commonly used in international commerce for trading in natural gas. Both the
economic characteristics and risks of embedded forward derivative instruments (USD to EUR), and
natural gas prices are generally believed to be closely related to the economic characteristics and risks of
the underlying purchase agreements. Hence, in accordance with IAS 39 (as revised in December 2003),
SPP does not recognise embedded derivatives separately from the host contract.

The Company has assessed all other significant contracts and agreements for embedded derivatives that
should be recorded. The Company concluded that there are no embedded derivatives in these contracts
and agreements that are required to be measured and recognised separately as at 31 December 2012
and 31 December 2011 under the requirements of IAS 39 (as revised in December 2009).

6. SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATED COMPANIES, JOINT VENTURES AND OTHER INVESTMENTS

a) Subsidiaries, joint ventures and associated companies

Joint ventures and

As at 31 December 2012 Subsidiaries associates
Opening balance, net 3140 225 18 870
Additions - -
Reclassifications - -
Disposals (52913) -
Impairment (1 .800) -
Closing balance, net 3085512 18 870
Cost 3251 182 18 870
Impairment (165 670) -
Closing balance, net 3085512 18 870
As at 31 December 2011 Subsidiaries Joint vent_u res and
associates

Opening balance, net 3231197 18 953
Additions 61 201 -
Reclassifications (173) -
Disposals - (83)
Impairment (152 000) -
Closing balance, net 3 140 225 18 870
Cost 3 304 095 18 870
Impairment (163 870) -
Closing balance, net 3 140 225 18 870
These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements. 22
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Details of SPP’s subsidiaries as at 31 December 2012 are as follows:

Country of Ownership A .
Name incorporation interest % Principal activity
eustream, a.s. Slovakia 100.00 Transmission of natural gas
SPP - distribucia, a.s. Slovakia 100.00 Distribution of natural gas
Storage of natural gas and
NAFTA, a.s. Slovakia 56.15 hydrocarbon exploration and
. production
GEOTERM KOSICE, a.s. Slovakia 95.82 Utilisation of geothermal energy
Nadacia SPP Slovakia 100.00 Foundation
InfoGas, a. s., v likvidacii ¥ Slovakia 100.00 IT services
EkoFond, n.f. Slovakia 100.00 Non-investment fund
SPP CZ, a.s. Czech Republic 100.00 Purchase and sale of natural gas
SPP Bohemia, a.s. Czech Republic 100.00 Holding company
SPP Storage, s.r.o. Czech Republic 100.00 Storage of natural gas

) the entity’s liquidation was completed as at 30 November 2012, the entity was not deleted from the Commercial Register as
at 31 December 2012

On 22 February 2012, the registered capital of SPP Bohemia, a.s. was decreased from the original
amount of CZK 1 100 million to CZK 2 million. Subsequently, the company’s reserve fund was decreased
from the original amount of CZK 220 000 thousand to the present amount of CZK 400 thousand.

The details of SPP’s joint ventures as at 31 December 2012 are as follows:

Country of Ownership L oo
Name incorporation interest % Principal activity
POZAGAS, a. s. Slovakia 35.00 Natural gas storage
PROBUGAS,a.s. Slovakia 50.00 LPG retail

The information on SPP’s associates as at 31 December 2012 as follows:

Country of Ownership P i
Name incorporation interest % Principal activity
SLOVGEOTERM, a. s. Slovakia 50.00 Geothermal energy
Additional information on subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates:

Equity Profit/(loss)

Name and seat of the company 2012 2011 2012 2011
eustream, a.s.
Seat: Votrubova 11/A, Bratislava 370 979 299 377 265 939 187 059
SPP - distriblcia, a.s.
Seat: Mlynské nivy 44/b, Bratislava 2 386 971 2 461 421 38 069 112 428
NAFTA, a.s. (¥
Seat: Votrubova 1, Bratislava 869 873 863 212 90 025 96 496
GEOTERM KOSICE, a.s.
Seat: Moldavska 12, Kosice 12 287 12 301 (14) (11)
InfoGas, a.s., v likvidacii
Seat: Kozia 17, Bratislava, 166 376 (30) 181
Nadacia SPP
Seat: Mlynské nivy 44/a, Bratislava 299 295 1 1
EkoFond, n.f.
Seat: Mlynské nivy 44/a, Bratislava 590 462 - -
PROBUGAS, a.s.
Seat: Mileticova 23, Bratislava 2 898 3732 (448) 385

SPP Bohemia, a.s. (

Seat: Sokolovska 651/136A, Prague,

Czech Republic 1720612 tis CZK 2 110 428 tis. CZK 297 423 tis. CZK 738 883 tis. CZK
SPP Storage, s.r.o.

Seat: Sokolovska 651/136A, Prague,

Czech Republic CZK 2 188 768 ths. CZK 1 776 586 ths. CZK 433 645 ths. CZK 223 903 ths.
POZAGAS, a.s.

Seat: Malé namestie 1, Malacky 164 100 172 453 10 775 11 701
SLOVGEOTERM, a.s.

Seat: Palisady 39, Bratislava 229 228 2 1
SPP CZ, a.s.

Seat: Novodvorska 803/82, Prague,

Czech Republic CZK 29 775 ths. CZK 78 108 ths. CZK (49 197) ths. CZK 61 196 ths.

) Financial results for the group of consolidated entities
) The Company’s unaudited financial results as at 31 December 2012; in the comparable period, the Company’s unaudited
financial results as at 31 December 2011

These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements. 23
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b) Available-for-sale non-current investments and borrowings
Available-for-sale non-current investments comprise the following:

At 31 December At 31 December

Shares Borrowings 2012 2011
Cost 581 152 934 153 515 265 008
Impairment - - - -
Closing balance, net 581 152 934 153 515 265 008

Ownership interests represent shareholdings in the following companies:

Country of Ownership

Nam . . N
ame incorporation interest %

Principal activity

Other shareholdings
GALANTATERM, spol. s r. o. Slovakia 17.50 Geothermal energy

Energotel, a.s., in which the Company held a 16.66% share, was sold in 2012.

Non-current investments also include a borrowing provided to the subsidiary SPP Storage, s.r.o. in the
amount of EUR 152 934 thousand (31 December 2011: EUR 173 314 thousand.) with final maturity in
2021. The interest rate is fixed and amounts to 4.91% (31 December 2011: 4.91%). The loan to
SPP Storage, s.r.o. is secured by real estate and movable assets.

c) Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale current investments and borrowings

Available-for-sale current investments and borrowings include:

. At 31 December At 31 December
Shares Borrowings

2012 2011
Cost 69 915 115 830 185 745 92 909
Impairment (14 500) (1168) (15 668) (24 343)
Closing balance, net 55 415 114 662 170 077 68 566

Ownership interests represent shareholdings in the following companies:

Country of Ownership

Nam . L -
ame incorporation interest %

Principal activity
Other shareholdings

Severomoravska plynarenska, a. s. ¥ Czech Republic 8.52 Gas distribution
Vychodoceska plynarenska, a. s. () Czech Republic 10.00 Gas distribution

@) listed companies

SPP did not determine the fair value of the investments in listed companies as the market is inactive and
does not reflect the fair value of these investments and a reliable estimate of the fair value cannot be
made.

Under current investments, the Company recognised the current portions of interest-bearing borrowings
provided to the subsidiaries SPP - Distribdcia, a.s., in the amount of EUR 30.1 million;
SPP Storage, s.r.o0., in the amount of EUR 22 828 thousand (2011: EUR 27 728 thousand); and
SPP Bohemia, a.s., in the amount of EUR 59 947 thousand (2011: EUR 11 926 thousand).

In December 2012, the Company signed an agreement on the sale of shareholdings in Severomoravska
plynarenska, a.s. and VychodoCeska plynarenska, a.s. with a new investor. The transaction was
completed and the shareholdings were transferred in January 2013.

In 2012, the bankruptcy of Oravské ferozliatinarske zavody, a.s. was completed and the company was
deleted from the Commercial Register on 27 June 2012. Subsequently, SPP wrote off the investment of
EUR 8 659 thousand and the relevant provision in the same amount.

These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements. 24
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7. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

Held-for-sale
financial Other

At 31 December

At 31 December

investments 2012 2011
Cost - 867 867 1774
Impairment - (243) (243) (1 750)
Closing balance, net - 624 624 24
These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements. 25
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(EUR '000)

Type and amount of insurance of property, plant, machinery and equipment and non-current intangible
assets:

Insured assets Type of insurance Cost of insured assets . Name of the
2012 2011 insurance company

Buildings, halls, structures,

machinery, equipment, fittings &

fixtures, low-value TFA, other Insurance of assets 1161 785 1164 990

TFA, works of art, inventories

(except for gas pipelines)

Allianz-Slovenska
poistoviia, a.s.
Kooperativa, a.s.,
CSOB Poistovnia, a.s.

Allianz-Slovenska
poistoviia, a.s.
Kooperativa, a.s.,
CSOB Poistovfia, a.s.

Movables, assets, inventories Insurance of assets 3122 13 278

MTPL, motor vehicle
Motor vehicles insurance against damage, 1862 1818
destruction, theft

Allianz-Slovenska
poistoviia, a.s.

The Company records assets that are in use but not yet registered in the land registry in the net book
value of EUR 10 thousand.

A significant part of the assets used for natural gas transmission are leased under a lease contract to the
100% subsidiary eustream, a.s. For changes in the energy legislation that may result in the transfer of
gas assets in the future, see also Note 28.

Revaluation of Non-Current Assets for Use in Gas Transmission:

Property, plant, machinery and equipment used for natural gas transmission are recognised at revalued
amounts. The last revaluation was performed in 2012 based on the assets’ condition as observed and the
assets replacement cost by reference to market evidence of recent transactions for similar assets and
replacement cost estimate methodologies. Replacement costs were based on costs of Equivalent Assets
(EA) and estimate the net book value of assets from the EA cost, useful life and age of existing assets
(Depreciated Replacement Cost methodology).

In determining the fair value of property, plant, machinery and equipment used in gas transmission, the
appraiser (USI Z|I|na) used the replacement cost method, wherein the following assumptions were
reflected:

Technical condition of assets (repairs, maintenance, investments)
Market influence (development of prices of work and material)
Economic implications

Other specific factors

In determining the fair value of assets, the appraiser followed the valid legislation on determining the
general value of assets. This legislation provides methodological guidance for evaluating items of assets,
given that these items pertain to the division of expert areas. This procedure provides for high expertise
and reflects all specifics.

Cost of fully depreciated non-current assets (includes also software classified in non-current intangible

assets), which were still in use as at 31 December 2012, amounted to EUR 121 895 thousand
(31 December 2011: EUR 137 843 thousand).

9. INVESTMENT PROPERTY

2012 2011
Opening net book value 23 333 23 601
Depreciation charge (1 204) (919)
Change in provisions (1 389) (2 897)
Additions and disposals 5917 3 548
Closing net book value 26 657 23 333

SPP leases assets not related to gas to its subsidiaries SPP - distriblcia, a.s. and eustream, a.s. In
accordance with IAS 40, SPP opted for recognition at historical cost. In the event of using the revaluation
model, the restated value of assets would be EUR 46 363 thousand.

These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements. 27
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10. NON-CURRENT INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Other non- Assets in
Software . currept course of Total
intangible construction
assets
Year ended 31 December 2011
Opening net book value 16 218 1078 3 454 20 750
Additions - - 2571 2571
Placed into service 4179 1322 (5501) -
Reclassifications - - - -
Disposals (2 137) (60) - (2 197)
Amortisation (9 042) (627) - (9 669)
Change of provisions - - 725 725
Closing net book value 9 218 1713 1 249 12 180
At 31 December 2011
Acquisition cost 92 670 5461 1788 99 919
Provisions and accumulated depreciation (83 452) (3748) (539) (87 739)
Net book value 9 218 1713 1 249 12 180
Year ended 31 December 2012
Opening net book value 9218 1713 1249 12 180
Additions - - 3440 3440
Placed into service 1930 906 (2 836) -
Reclassifications - (1) (10) (11)
Disposals (120) (5) - (125)
Amortisation (5418) (703) - (6 121)
Change of provisions - (10) 539 529
Closing net book value 5610 1900 2 382 9 892
At 31 December 2012
Acquisition cost 91 924 5519 2 382 99 825
Provisions and accumulated depreciation (86 314) (3619) - (89 933)
Net book value 5610 1900 2 382 9 892
11. INVENTORIES
31 December 31 December
2012 2011
Natural gas 372 642 333 694
Raw materials and other inventories 22 50
Provisions (12 272) (13 594)
Total 360 392 320 150

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Company recorded a provision for raw materials and natural gas
related to the adjustment of the cost of natural gas to its net realisable value.

12. RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

31 December 31 December
2012 2011
Trade receivables from natural gas and electricity sales 239 318 526 928
Prepayments for natural gas and electricity distribution 65 495 65 476
Receivables from the lease of gas facilities 4 850 -
Receivables from financial derivatives 24 372 11 277
Prepayments and other receivables 55 846 47 810
Total 389 881 651 491

All amounts are receivables within one year.

As at 31 December 2011, trade receivables from natural gas sales are shown net and represent
receivables from billed and un-billed gas supplies and a prepayment for unconsumed natural gas for
2007 and 2009, and credit notes for the 2011 natural gas supplies.

These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements. 28
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Of the Company’s prepayments for natural gas and electricity distribution as at 31 December 2012, the
major portion is represented by a prepayment to a subsidiary for natural gas distribution.

Receivables and prepayments are shown net of provisions for bad and doubtful receivables in the amount
of EUR 125 927 thousand (31 December 2011: EUR 124 711 thousand).

Receivables and prepayments made also include receivables from eustream, a.s. in the amount of
EUR 959 thousand (31 December 2011: EUR 9 946 thousand) from SPP - distribucia, a.s. in the amount
of EUR 75 726 thousand (31 December 2011: EUR 73 290 thousand), from SPP Bohemia, a.s. in the
amount of EUR 2 892 thousand (31 December 2011: EUR 127 thousand), from SPP CZ, a.s. in the
amount of EUR 28 241 thousand (31 December 2011: EUR 26 956 thousand) and from SPP Storage,
s.r.o. in the amount of EUR 2 449 thousand (31 December 2011: EUR 7 352 thousand).

As at 31 December 2012, the Company recorded receivables within maturity in the amount of
EUR 371 388 thousand and receivables overdue in the amount of EUR 144 420 thousand (excluding
provisions). As at 31 December 2011, the Company recorded receivables within maturity and overdue in
the amount of EUR 605 573 thousand and EUR 170 629 thousand, respectively (excluding provisions).

Receivables overdue that were not provided for:

31 December
2012

Less than 2 months 12 700
2 to 3 months -
3 to 6 months -
6 to 9 months -
9 to 12 months -
More than 12 months

31 December
2011

34 623

Total 12 700

Receivables overdue that were provided for:

31 December

31 December

2012 2011
Less than 2 months 200 201
2 to 3 months 1830 2178
3 to 6 months 3 249 6 360
6 to 9 months 4 632 6 236
9 to 12 months 2716 3 552
More than 12 months 119 093 117 480
Total 131 720 136 007

The movements in provisions for receivables were as follows:

31 December

31 December

2012 2011
Opening value (124 711) (176 418)
Creation (9 331) (11 810)
Use 6 005 40 870
Reversal 2110 22 647
Closing value (125 927) (124 711)

13. DEFERRED INCOME

31 December

31 December

2012 2011
Net opening balance 970 998
Assets acquired/(derecognised) during the period 4 -
Amortisation during the period (16) (28)
Other deferred income - -
Net closing balance 958 970

Deferred income from a stocktaking surplus is released into the income statement on a straight-line basis
in the amount of the depreciation charges for non-current tangible assets identified during the

stocktaking of assets.

These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements.
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14. RETIREMENT AND OTHER LONG-TERM EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The long-term employee benefits program at SPP was originally launched in 1995. This is a defined
benefit program, under which employees are entitled to a lump-sum payment upon old age or disability
retirement and, subject to vesting conditions, life and work jubilee payments. In 2010, SPP signed a new
collective agreement under which employees are entitled to a retirement benefit based on the number of
years with SPP at the date of retirement. The benefits range from one month to five months of the
employee’s average salary. As at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011, the obligation relating to
retirement and other long-term employee benefits was calculated on the basis of valid collective
agreements in the given years.

As at 31 December 2012, there were 985 (31 December 2011: 1 145) employees of SPP covered by this
program. As of that date, it was an un-funded program, with no separately-allocated assets to cover the
program’s liabilities.

The movements in the net liability recognised in the balance sheet for the year ended 31 December 2012
are as follows:

Long-term Post- Total benefits at Total benefits at
begefits employment 31 December 31 December
benefits 2012 2011
Net liability at 1 January 321 1217 1538 2162
Net expense recognised 28 159 187 (552)
Benefits paid (23) (20) (43) (72)
Net liabilities 326 1 356 1 682 1538
Current liabilities
(included in other N;”.Z;"f;’fg-ees"t Total
current liabilities)
At 31 December 2011 52 1 486 1538
At 31 December 2012 81 1601 1682

Key assumptions used in actuarial valuation:

At 31 December 2012

At 31 December 2011

Market yield on government bonds 3.680% 5.175%
Annual future real rate of salary increases 2.00% 2.00%
Annual employee turnover 1.44% 1.44%

Retirement ages (male and female)

62 for male and 60 for female

15. PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES

The movements in provisions for liabilities are summarised as follows:

62 for male and 60 for female

Provision for Total Total
Environmental Other provisions at provisions at
. onerous .
provisions contracts provisions 31 December 31 December
2012 2011
Balance at 1 January 8 126 48 227 25130 81 483 42 427
Effect of discounting 299 194 - 493 170
Additions - 76 569 1 860 78 429 57 475
Use (52) (25 322) (435) (25 809) (18 491)
Reversal (1) (20 996) - (20 997) (98)
Closing balance 8 372 78 672 26 555 113 599 81 483
The provisions are included in liabilities as follows:
Current provisions
(included in provisions Non-current Total
and other current provisions provisions
liabilities)
At 31 December 2011 48 965 32 518 81 483
At 31 December 2012 73 951 39 648 113 599
These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements. 30
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a) Environmental Provisions

As part of the "Remediation of Old Environmental Burdens" project, SPP deals with the decontamination
of polluted sites. In all sites of former coal-gas production, the remediation was completed,
decontamination through post-remediation monitoring was confirmed and successful implementation was
confirmed by the Ministry of the Environment of the Slovak Republic pursuant to the Act on
Environmental Burdens. In 2011, the environmental burden identification project was carried out in all
compressor stations (KS01 Velké Kapusany, KS02 Jablonov nad Turfiou, KS03 Velké Zlievce and KS04
Ivanka pri Nitre) operated by eustream, a.s. In all compressor stations, the pollution caused by oil
substances and the gas transmission condensate was confirmed. Three of them (KS01, KS02, KS03)
were subject to partial decontamination, which could be carried out outside of the used gas facilities. In
all compressor stations, the said pollution affects the site under the 6MW turbo-generator sets.

SPP estimated the provision for decontamination and restoration using the existing technology and
current prices adjusted for expected future inflation and discounted using a discount rate that reflects the
current market assessment of the time value of money and risks specific to the liability (approximately
1.49%). The provision forms an integral part of the transmission assets group and will be contributed to
eustream, a.s. (see also Note 28).

b) Provision for Onerous Contracts

The Company identified and recorded a provision for onerous contracts in connection with non-
cancellable contractual commitments to supply natural gas to customers under sales contracts in 2013
and beyond. These provisions are based on an assumption that the future costs to purchase natural gas,
which are mainly influenced by the long-term purchase contract with Gazprom export, to provide natural
gas to these customers will exceed the economic benefits obtained at the sale. The calculation of the
provision is subject to various assumptions of current market information relating to the future
development of natural gas prices in spot markets, USD/EUR exchange rates, and indices monitored in
the gas market, which are volatile. The actual losses generated with regard to these contracts may vary
and such differences may be material.

b) Other Provisions
Other provisions include an amount of EUR 26 055 thousand (31 December 2011: EUR 24 595 thousand)

for various litigation and potential disputes. Refer also to Note 28.

16. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

2012 2012 2012 2011 2011 2011
Secured Unsecured Total Secured Unsecured Total
Bank loans and
borrowings - 626 793 626 793 - 633 675 633 675
Bonds - - - - - -
Total - 626 793 626 793 - 633 675 633 675
Loans by currency
EUR
- with fixed interest rate - 83 826 83 826 - 83 675 83 675
- with variable interest
rate - 542 967 542 967 - 550 000 550 000
Total loans - 626 793 626 793 - 633 675 633 675
Loans are due as
follows:
Less than 1 year - 142 986 142 986 - - -
1 to 2 years - - - - 150 000 150 000
2 to 5 years - 400 000 400 000 - 400 000 400 000
More than 5 years - 83 807 83 807 - 83 675 83 675
Total loans - 626 793 626 793 - 633 675 633 675

In 2012 and 2011, SPP drew loans denominated in EUR bearing both variable and fixed interest rates.
The average interest rate of loans drawn as at 31 December 2012 was 1.416% p.a. (or 3.033% p.a.
reflecting interest rate swaps); while the decrease in the average interest rate compared to the previous
year was caused (besides the decrease in interbank interest rates) also by a higher share of short-term
credit lines in the total loans of SPP. The average loan maturity as at 31 December 2012 was 2.58 years
(3.69 years as at 31 December 2011).

These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements. 31
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Except for the long-term negotiable loan from Deutsche Bank, the existing loans are drawn on
a revolving basis with an interest period of 1-3 months; occasionally, loans were also drawn in the form
of an overdraft facility during the year. The loans were not secured by any pledges over assets.

Interest rates on loans:

Loans

EUR

- with a fixed rate 4.125% p.a.
- with a variable rate 1M EURIBOR plus margin

3M EURIBOR plus margin

The carrying amount and face value of loans and bonds:

Carrying amount Face value
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2012 2011 2012 2011
Loans 626 793 633 675 627 986 635 000
Bonds - - - -
Total 626 793 633 675 627 986 635 000

SPP has the following outstanding credit facilities:

31 December 31 December
2012 2011
Variable rate:
- due within 1 year 396 800 -
- due after more than 1 year 50 000 359 788
Total 446 800 359 788

Based on the existing medium-/long-term loan agreements the Company SPP is required to comply with
agreed financial covenants, ie on each relevant day of each calendar year over the term of the contract,
the net debt of Group on the respective relevant day of the relevant calendar year against it's the
Group “s EBITDA for the previous 12 months prior to that relevant day may be not higher than 2.

Furthermore, under the long-term negotiable loan from Deutsche Bank, the Company SPP is required to
ensure that in the event of the transfer of the relevant assets (such as eustream, a.s./ SPP - distriblcia,
a.s./or other significant subsidiary, ie the subsidiary that accounts for at least 15% of the Group’s total
sales or assets) that might result from the requirement to adapt to the new energy legislation
(“unbundling”), the Company SPP must immediately after the transfer of such assets comply with the
defined level of debt, ie the Group’'s equity to total assets may not be lower than 0.15. As at 31
December 2012, the Company complied with these covenants.

17. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

31 December 31 December
2012 2011
Payables from natural gas purchases and supplies 349 680 134 951
Payables from electricity purchases 34 -
Other trade payables and other payables 322 362 394 800
Amounts due to employees 5184 4 595
Social security and other taxes 11 290 15 700
Payables from financial derivatives 51 905 85 798
Payables from transmission and distribution activities 39 -
Total 740 494 635 844

As at 31 December 2012, other trade payables and other payables also include trade payables and
payables from cash-pooling to SPP - distriblcia, a.s., in the amount of EUR 82 742 thousand
(31 December 2011: EUR 123 411 thousand), eustream, a.s., in the amount of EUR 236 744 thousand
(31 December 2011: EUR 222 712 thousand), SPP Bohemia, a.s., in the amount of EUR 3 thousand
(31 December 2011: EUR 53 645 thousand) and SPP Storage, s.r.o. in the amount of
EUR 13 802 thousand (31 December 2011: EUR 14 629 thousand). The payables arising from purchases
and sales of natural gas represent ordinary liabilities resulting from the purchase of natural gas and
overpayments for natural gas off-takes.
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As at 31 December 2012, SPP recorded payables within maturity in the amount of
EUR 740 494 thousand; no overdue payables were recorded. As at 31 December 2011, SPP recorded
payables within maturity in the amount of EUR 635 844 thousand; no overdue payables were recorded.

Social fund payables:

Amount
Opening balance as at 1 January 2012 1 044
Total additions: 308
from expenses 301
non-mandatory allotment 7
Total drawing: (247)
social assistance benefit in material deprivation -
monetary rewards and gifts (77)
life jubilee benefits (10)
work jubilee benefits (12)
catering allowance (113)
other drawing as per the collective agreement (35)
Closing balance as at 31 December 2012 1105

18. REGISTERED CAPITAL

At 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011, the registered capital represented a total of 52 287 322
fully-paid shares (with a face amount of EUR 33.19) held by the National Property Fund of the Slovak
Republic (51%) and Slovak Gas Holding B. V., the Netherlands (49%). The registered capital was
incorporated in the Commercial Register in the full amount.

In accordance with the Articles of Association, the General Meeting adopts decisions with a voting
majority of 52% of all votes. In certain cases, as defined by both Slovak law and the Articles of
Association, a two-thirds voting majority is required.

19. LEGAL AND OTHER FUNDS AND RETAINED EARNINGS

Since 1 January 2006, SPP has been required to prepare financial statements in accordance with IFRS as
adopted by the EU (both separate and consolidated) only. Distributable profit represents amounts only as
stated in the separate financial statements.

The legal reserve fund in the amount of EUR 347 329 thousand (31 December 2011:
EUR 347 329 thousand) is recorded in accordance with Slovak law and is not distributable to the
shareholders. The reserve is created from retained earnings to cover possible future losses or increases
in the registered capital. Transfers of at least 10% of the current year’s profit are required to be made
until the reserve is equal to at least 20% of the registered capital.

The Company has assessed that there are no clear rules or legislation on the potential distribution of the
amounts included in the revaluation reserve. The revaluation reserve is not immediately available for
distribution to the Company’s shareholders. Portions of the revaluation reserve are transferred to
retained earnings according to the differences between the depreciation charges from the revalued
amounts and the original acquisition costs of the assets. The revaluation reserve is also transferred to
retained earnings if the related asset is sold, contributed as a part of the business, or disposed of. These
transfers to retained earnings are distributable.

Other funds and reserves in equity are not distributable to the Company’s shareholders.

T Profit allotment Profit allotment
ype of allotment for 2011 for 2010
Profit for the 2011/2010 year 746 872 442 991
Retained earnings - 107 009
Total dividend amount 746 872 550 000
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Hedging Reserve
Hedging reserves represent gains and losses arising from cash flow hedging.

Year ended
31 December

Year ended
31 December

2012 2011
Opening balance (21 145) 3863
Gain/loss from cash flow hedging (18 759) (21 145)
Commodity swap contracts (2 747) (13 265)
Currency forward contracts (30) 1014
Interest rate swap contracts (15982) (8 894)
Income tax applicable to gains/losses recognised through equity 4 315 -
Transfer to profit/loss 21 145 (3 863)
Currency forward contracts (1014) -
Commodity forward contracts - -
Commodity swap contracts 13 265 333
Interest rate swap contracts 8 894 (4 196)
Income tax applicable to gains/losses recognised through profit/loss - -
Transfer to initial carrying amount of the hedged item - -
Currency forward contracts - -
Commodity forward contracts - -
Commodity swap contracts - -
Interest rate swap contracts - -
Income tax applicable to amounts transferred to the initial carrying
amount of the hedged item - -
Closing balance (14 444) (21 145)

A hedging reserve represents a cumulative accrued portion of gains and losses arising from a change in
the fair value of hedging instruments concluded for cash flow hedging purposes. A cumulative gain or
loss arising from a change in the fair value of hedging derivatives recognised and accrued in the hedging
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss provided that the hedged transaction has an effect on the income
statement or is included as an adjustment of the base in the hedged non-financial item in accordance
with the applicable accounting procedures.

Gains/(losses) arising from a change in the fair value of the hedging instruments transferred during the
current period from equity to profit or loss are disclosed in the following lines of the income statement:

Year ended
31 December
2012

Sale of natural gas 12 251
Lease of gas assets and other sales -
Purchases of natural gas, consumables and energy consumption -
Other costs, net -
Finance (costs)/revenues 8 894
Income tax charged to expenses

Year ended
31 December
2011

333

(4 196_)

Total 21 145

(3 863)

20. STAFF COSTS

Year ended
31 December

Year ended
31 December

2012 2011
Wages, salaries and bonuses 25 310 27 354
Social security costs 12 276 14 543
Total staff costs 37 586 41 897

The Company is required to make social security contributions, amounting to 35.2% of the salary bases
as determined by law, up to the maximum amount ranging from EUR 1-3.08 thousand per employee,
depending on the type of insurance. The employees contribute an additional 13.4% of the relevant base
up to the above limits.
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21. INVESTMENT INCOME

Interest income

Profit/(loss) on the sale of investments
Derivatives

Dividends

Other net investment income/ (losses)
Total investment income

Year ended
31 December

Year ended
31 December

2012 2011
13 200 10 029

435 -

(25 114) (38 326)

377 446 728 681

(1 800) (151 016)

364 167 549 368

In 2011, income from dividends includes dividend in the amount of EUR 141 295 thousand paid by
SPP Bohemia, a.s. following its financial year end as at 30 November 2011.

22. FINANCE COSTS/(REVENUES)

Interest expense

Foreign exchange differences - loss/(gain) (Note 24)
Other

Total finance costs/(revenues)

23. COSTS OF AUDIT SERVICES

Audit of financial statements

Other assurance services

Tax advisory services

Other related services provided by the auditor
Total

24. FOREIGN EXCHANGE DIFFERENCES

Foreign exchange losses (gains) arising from:

— Operating activities recognised in other operating expenses
- Financing activities (Note 22)

Total foreign exchange losses (gains)

25. TAXATION

25.1. Income Tax

Income tax comprises the following:

Current income tax

Special levy on business in regulated industries
Deferred income tax (Note 25.2)

- current year

Total

Year ended
31 December

Year ended
31 December

2012 2011
(17 623) 21 048
(79) (673)

(781) 253

(18 483) 20 628

Year ended
31 December

Year ended
31 December

2012 2011

47 56

27 8

34 3

643 182

751 249

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December

2012 2011

8 537 7 619

(79) 673

8 458 8 292

Year ended
31 December

Year ended
31 December

2012 2011
23974 65 686

6 364 -

1373 (86 100)
31711 (20 414)

These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements.
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The reconciliation between the reported income tax and the theoretical amount calculated using the

standard tax rates is as follows:

Year ended
31 December

Year ended
31 December

2012 2011
Profit before taxation 397 036 726 458
Income tax at 19% 75 437 138 027
Effect of adjustments from permanent differences between carrying
amount and tax value of assets and liabilities (44 482) (105 569)
Reversal of a deferred tax due to planned contribution of a part of
business to eustream - (54 406)
Tax impact due to the change in the tax rate from 19% to 23% (5917) -
Special levy on business in regulated industries 6 364 -
Other adjustments 309 1534
Income tax for the year 31711 (20 414)

The actually-recognised tax rate differs from the tax rate stipulated by law of 19% in 2012 mainly due to
the adaption of the change in the tax rate for deferred income tax valid as of 1 January 2013 to 23% and
due to the adjustments of the tax base in respect of the current income tax for items increasing and
decreasing the tax base pursuant to the valid tax legislation. Such adjustments mainly include dividends,
tax non-deductible provisions for liabilities and provisions for assets, a loss reported from other than
hedging derivatives and a difference between tax and accounting deprecation charges of non-current
assets.

Pursuant to the requirements of IFRS, the income tax also includes a special levy on business in
regulated industries pursuant to a special regulation (Note 3, p).

For the deferred income tax calculation, the Company applied the income tax rate of 23% that has been
valid in Slovakia as of 1 January 2013.

25.2. Deferred Income Tax

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets recognised by the Company and
movements therein, during the current and prior reporting periods:

(Charge)/Credit

At 1 January to Other g_gh::g;g ;f:igg At 31 December
2012 Comprehensive Period 2012
Income/Losses
Difference in NBV of non-current
assets 1399 415 (9 635) (7 821)
Change in the fair value of financial
investments - (6 149) - (6 149)
Items adjusting tax base only when
paid 171 - (232) (61)
Provisions and employee benefits 10 999 - 7 470 18 469
Provisions for receivables 8 743 - 1062 9 805
Impairment loss 3242 - (78) 3164
Other 3223 4 315 40 7578
Total 27 777 (1419) (1373) 24 985
(Charge)/Credit .
At 1 January to Other (Charg ?) /Credit At 31 December
. to Profit for the
2011 Comprehensive Period 2011
Income/Losses
Difference in NBV of non-current
assets (439 377) 358 020 82 756 1399
Items adjusting tax base only when
paid (667) - 838 171
Change in fair value of derivatives - - - -
Provisions and employee benefits 3731 - 7 268 10 999
Provisions for receivables 12 577 - (3 834) 8 743
Impairment loss 6 672 - (3 430) 3242
Other 721 - 2 502 3223
Total (416 343) 358 020 86 100 27 777
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In accordance with the Company’s accounting policy, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities were
mutually offset. The following table shows the balances (after offsetting) of deferred tax for the purposes

of recognition in the balance sheet:

31 December

31 December

2012 2011

Deferred tax asset/(liability) 24 985 27 777
Total 24 985 27 777
26. TAX EFFECTS IN THE STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Disclosure of tax effects relating to each component of other comprehensive income:
At 31 December 2012 Before tax Tax After tax
Increase/(decrease) in gas assets revaluation reserve (37 387) 415 (36 972)
Decrease in revaluation reserve for changes in fair value - - -
Increase/(decrease) in financial investment revaluation

reserves 26 736 (6 149) 20 587
Hedging derivatives (Cash flow hedging) 2 386 4 315 6 701
Other - - -
Other comprehensive income for the period (8 265) (1419) (9 684)
At 31 December 2011 Before tax Tax After tax
Increase/(decrease) in gas assets revaluation reserve (16 347) 3106 (13 241)
Decrease in revaluation reserve for changes in fair value (43 963) 8 353 (35 610)
Hedging derivatives (Cash flow hedging) (25 008) - (25 008)
Other - 346 561 346 561
Other comprehensive income for the period (85 318) 358 020 272 702

As at 31 December 2011, the Company released deferred tax recorded with respect to the difference
between the tax net book value and the carrying amount of gas assets, the realisation of which is
expected through a non-monetary contribution to the subsidiary — eustream, a.s. (see also Note 28).

27. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Year ended

31 December

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation
Interest income, net
Income from financial investments
FX differences
Derivatives
Provisions and other non-cash items
Impairment losses
Loss/(profit) from sale of non-current assets
(Increase)/decrease in receivables and prepayments
(Increase)/decrease in inventories
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables

Year ended
31 December

Cash flows from operating activities

2012 2011
397 036 726 458
110 062 153 297

4424 11 019
(377 882) (728 681)
(307) (967)

(38 276) 37 913
37 681 160 307
15 673 15 753

2 345 (4 762)
179 370 (121 299)
(38 935) 5 839
136 663 (82 289)
427 854 172 588

28. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Capital Expenditure Commitments

As at 31 December 2012, capital expenditure of EUR 97 869 thousand (31 December 2011:
EUR 103 443 thousand) had been committed under contractual arrangements for the acquisition of non-

current assets but were not recognised in the financial statements.

These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements.
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Operating Lease Arrangements

In 2011 and 2012, SPP leased its international transmission pipeline network to its subsidiary
eustream, a.s. under a six-year agreement. Under the requirements of the EU’s third energy package,
SPP may not own the transmission network. SPP must therefore transfer the transmission assets to its
subsidiary, eustream, a.s., which is currently the only licensed gas transmission operator in the Slovak
Republic (see also Note 28).

In 2012, income on the lease of assets earned by SPP amounted to EUR 306 193 thousand (2011:
EUR 340 641 thousand).

Future non-cancellable operating lease income amounts to:

Period 2012 2011
Within 1 year 51 032 170 320
From 1 to 5 years - -

More than 5 years - -
Total 51 032 170 320

The Company leases means of transport under an operating lease agreement. The contract is made for
four years and the Company has no pre-emptive right to purchase the assets after the expiry of the term
of the lease. The lease payments amounted to EUR 1279 thousand in the year ended
31 December 2012.

Non-cancellable operating lease payables amount to:

Period 2012 2011

Within 1 year 1279 1578
From 1 to 5 years 746 2 499
Total 2025 4 077

Natural Gas Purchase

The majority of natural gas supplies for SPP were performed from the Russian Federation in 2012. The
supplies were continuous in line with SPP’s requirements pursuant to the agreed terms and conditions of
the long-term agreement with Gazprom export LLC. No significant shortcomings in the supplies were
observed on the side of the Russian business partner. In the event of an emergency situation (gas
crisis), SPP is able to provide gas supplies through the diversification of resources up to 20% of the
Slovak needs by means of a reverse flow via the Czech Republic.

The purchase price for natural gas from the Russian supplier is determined on a monthly basis using an
agreed formula. The formula is based on basic prices adjusted by movements in the market prices of
competitive hydrocarbon products on the exchange (light and heavy heating oil).

In 2011, SPP initiated the gas purchase price revision process in compliance with the terms and
conditions of a long-term natural gas purchase contract. On 27 December 2011, the Company signed a
final and binding agreement with Gazprom export LLC. It resulted in an adjustment of the natural gas
purchase price effective from 1 January 2011.

Natural Gas Storage Contracts

The Company stores natural gas at two storage locations in the Slovak Republic. The gas storage
facilities are operated by subsidiary NAFTA, a.s. and the joint venture Pozagas, a.s., and are used for the
deposit and extraction of natural gas as per seasonal demand, as well as to secure the safe provision of
supplies as regulated by law. Storage fees are agreed for the term of the contracts. The storage fee is
based primarily on the capacity rented per year and the annual price indices.

Gas Sales Contracts

Sales of natural gas to medium- and large-sized customers are subject to gas supplies contracts, which
are generally agreed for one or more years. The prices agreed in the contracts usually include capacity
and commodity components.

These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements. 38
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Taxation

The Company has significant transactions with several subsidiaries and associated companies, the
shareholders and other related parties. The tax environment in which the Company operates in the
Slovak Republic is dependent on the prevailing tax legislation and practice, which is relatively imperfect
and has relatively little existing precedent. As the tax authorities are reluctant to provide official
interpretations in respect of the tax legislation, there is an inherent risk that the tax authorities may
require, for example, transfer pricing or other adjustments to the corporate income tax base. The tax
authorities in the Slovak Republic have broad powers of interpretation of tax laws, which could result in
unexpected results from tax inspections. The amount of any potential tax liabilities related to these risks
cannot be estimated.

Litigation and Potential Losses

The Company is involved in a number of legal disputes relating to disputed bills of exchange and alleged
breaches of contracts. In addition to the bills of exchange and disputes described below, the Company is
also involved in other litigation arising in the normal course of business that is not expected, either
individually or in the aggregate, to have a significant adverse effect on the accompanying financial
statements. The final outcome of such litigation may result in liabilities higher than the provisions
recognised, and such differences may be significant.

Bills of exchange

The management of the Company is aware of the existence of bills of exchange that were allegedly
signed by the former General Director of SPP prior to 1999. SPP announced publicly that it would
repudiate the validity of these bills of exchange signed by the former General Director before the court,
on the basis of the suspicion that these bills are fraudulent and are in no way related to any contractual
relations of SPP.

At present, 11 bills of exchange totalling EUR 116 million are at different stages of legal proceedings in
courts in the Slovak Republic. In three other cases related to the bills of exchange amounting to
approximately EUR 63 million a final and binding decision of a court was adopted in favour of SPP. Efforts
of the counterparties to overturn the positive result for SPP by use of extraordinary remedies cannot be
excluded.

The management of SPP, following the advice of its legal counsel, defends the interests of the Company
in these cases by all legitimate means available. SPP recorded a provision for potential losses related to
several bills of exchange. The amount of the provision has not been disclosed separately, as the
management of SPP believes that any such disclosure could seriously jeopardise the position of SPP in
the relevant litigation. These financial statements do not include any other provisions for potential losses
related to the bills of exchange as the final outcome of the remaining cases is uncertain and cannot
currently be predicted.

Other legal cases and disputes

SPP is a defendant in other legal cases or disputes in respect of alleged breaches of the contract for
significant amounts.

The amounts of the provisions and other information relating to these individual legal cases and disputes
have not been disclosed separately as the management of SPP believes this could seriously jeopardise
the position of SPP in the disputes.

Legislative Conditions for Business Activities in the Energy Sector

Third Energy Package of the EU

In 2009, the European Union adopted Directives 2009/72/EC and 2009/73/EC and related regulations
concerning common rules for the internal market in natural gas and electricity known as the “Third
Energy Package” that Member States were required to transpose into their national laws no later than
3 March 2012. One of the most important requirements of the Third Energy Package is, inter alia, to
determine the regime of the unbundling of transmission networks and distribution network operators,
with the EU Member States being allowed to opt for the implementation of one of the following
alternatives in the gas sector:

e Ownership unbundling;
e Independent system operator; or
e Independent transmission operator and/or the “ITO model”.

These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements. 39
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Legal and Requlatory Framework for the Natural Gas Market in the Slovak Republic and the
Implementation of the EU Energy Legislation

The Third Energy Package was transposed into Slovak law through the new Act No. 251/2012 Coll. on
Energy and on Amendments to and Supplementation of Certain Acts and the new Act No. 250/2012 Coll.
on Regulation in Network Industries that became effective on 1 September 2012 and that represent a
basic legal framework for business in the energy sector.

Based on Resolution No. 656/2012 dated 28 November 2012 and pursuant to the provision of Article 50
(8) of Act No. 251/2012 Coll. on Energy and on Amendment to and Supplementation of Certain Acts, the
Government of the Slovak Republic determined that for a transmission network operator that is part of a
vertically-integrated gas undertaking, the ownership unbundling of such transmission network operator
will not be applied pursuant to Article 50 (1 - 7) of the Act. Thus, the provisions of the Act stipulating the
conditions of implementing the so-called ITO model apply to eustream, a.s., without prejudice to the
right of the vertically-integrated undertaking to implement the ownership unbundling.

New acts transpose the requirements of the Third Energy Package that extend the requirements for the
independence and unbundling of commercial, financial, operational and investment activities of
transmission network operators and, simultaneously, strengthen the powers of the Regulatory Office for
Network Industries (“RONI”) in relation to vertically-integrated undertakings. One of the principal
requirements under Directive No. 2009/73/EC also in the case of the ITO model implementation is the
ownership of the transmission network by its operator. Additionally, new obligations apply to the
independent transmission operator; the said obligations relate to the creation of the so-called
supervisory commission as a special supervisory body, certification as part of which the Regulatory Office
for Network Industries together with the European Commission will examine its independence and
compliance with the ITO model requirements and other obligations to provide for the independence in
the operation, maintenance and management of the transmission network. On 14 February 2013, the
Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company approved the transfer of transmission assets to the
subsidiary eustream, a.s., in the form of an in-kind contribution of a part of business effective as of
28 February 2013. The transfer of assets will have a significant impact on the Company’s financial
statements. The in-kind contribution will be recognised as decrease in values of property, plant,
machinery and equipment and an increase of the financial investment in the subsidiary eustream, a.s.;
the contract for the lease of gas assets will also be terminated. As at 31 December 2012, the carrying
amount of such assets was EUR 2 439 million, the related depreciation charges amounted to EUR 94
million and revenues from the lease of gas assets to EUR 306 million.

Price Regulation

The basic framework in the price regulation of gas supplies is comprised by Act No. 250/2012 Coll. on
Regulation in Network Industries and the Regulation Policy for the upcoming 2012 - 2016 regulation
period. Details related to the scope and method of conducting price regulation are determined in the
generally-binding legal regulations issued by the Regulatory Office for Network Industries based on the
above acts. In 2012, gas supplies to households, gas supplies for the production of heat for households
and gas supplies to suppliers of last resort continue to be subject to price regulation. On one hand, price
regulation in gas supplies for the production of heat for households was cancelled with effect from 2013
and, on the other hand, price regulation in gas supply to small businesses (with an annual consumption
of up to 100 thousand kWh/year) was re-introduced in addition to price regulation in gas supplies to
households and last resort supplies being preserved. In 2013, the same scope of price regulation will also
apply to electricity supplies (in this case, a small business is a customer with maximum annual
consumption of 30 thousand kWh). Price regulation in the above areas is stipulated in Decree of the
Regulatory Office for Network Industries No. 189/2011 Coll. on the Extent of Price Regulation in Network
Industries and on the Manner of its Implementation, Decree No. 216/2011 Coll. providing for price
regulation in the gas sector, Decree No. 285/2012 providing for price regulation of gas supplies to small
businesses, Decree No. 225/2012 Coll. providing for price regulation in the electricity sector, and Decree
No. 283/2012 Coll. providing for price regulation of electricity supplies to small businesses.

These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements. 40
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Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

NOTES TO THE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2012

(EUR '000)

The compensation of the members of the Company’s bodies and executive management was as follows:

Remuneration to members of the Board of Directors, Supervisory Board,
executive management and former members of the bodies - total
Of which:
Board of Directors and executive management
Supervisory Board
Other long-term benefits to members of the Board of Directors,
Supervisory Board, executive management and former members of the
bodies - total
Of which:
Board of Directors and executive management
Benefits in kind to members of the Board of Directors and executive
management - total
Of which:
Board of Directors and executive management
Other payments to members of the Board of Directors, Supervisory Board,
executive management and former members - total
Of which:
Board of Directors and executive management

Year ended
31 December

2 359

1960
399

64

64

417

417

Year ended
31 December
2011

2707

2 308
399

75

75

These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements.
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Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

NOTES TO THE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2012

(EUR '000)

30. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION TO COMPLY WITH OTHER STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS
FOR SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

a) Members of the Company’s Bodies

Body Function Name
Board of Directors Chairman Dr. Hans-Gilbert Meyer - since 1 Jul 2012
Chairman Dipl. Ing. Jean-Jacques Ciazynski — until 30 Jun 2012
Vice-Chairman Mgr. Alexander Sako - since 31 May 2012
Vice-Chairman Ing. Stefan Slezak, MBA - until 30 May 2012
Member Mgr. Ing. Andreas Rau
Member Dipl. ekonom Frédérique Dufresnoy, MBA
Member Dipl. Ing. Jean-Jacques Ciazynski — since 1 Jul 2012
Member Dr. Hans-Gilbert Meyer - until 30 Jun 2012
Member JUDr. Marian Valko - since 31 May 2012
Member Ing. Milan Hargas - since 31 May 2012
Member Ing. Juraj Ondris, MBA - until 30 May 2012
Member Ing. Vladimir Klimes - until 30 May 2012
Supervisory Board Chairman Michal Durkovi¢ - since 28 Jun 2012
Chairman Prof. Ing. Peter Balaz, PhD. - until 30 May 2012
Vice-Chairman Dipl. ekoném Eric Stab - since 1 Jul 2012
Vice-Chairman Nicole Otterberg - until 30 Jun 2012
Member Michal Durkovi¢ - from 31 May 2012 until 27 Jun 2012
Member Ing. Peter Kovac
Member Ing. Robert Maguth
Member Ing. Jozef Polacko
Member Viera Uhrova
Member Ing. Valéria Janockova
Member MUDr. Martin Kovac - since 31 May 2012
Member Ing. Robert Zemanek - since 31 May 2012
Member Ing. arch. Tomas Gal, PhD. - since 31 May 2012
Member Prof. Ing. Juraj Janocko, CSc., Dr. Scient. - since 31
May 2012
Member Ing. Dusan Zak - since 31 May 2012
Member Ing. Jan Manduldk - until 30 May 2012
Member JUDr. Karol Siska - until 30 May 2012
Member JUDr. Juraj Bizon - until 30 May 2012
Member Arpad Csuri — until 30 May 2012
Member Ing. Juraj Horvath - until 30 May 2012
Executive Director of Finance Division,
management authorised to act on behalf of the Ing. Libor Briska
General Director
Director of Trade Division Ing. Dusan Randuska, MBA

Director of Corporate Affairs and
Services Division
Director of Customer Services Ing. Stanislav Hodek - until 30 Sep 2012
Division Ing. Rastislav Brablik - since 1 Oct 2012 appointed to
act on behalf of the director

Ing. Rastislav Brablik

b) Consolidated Financial Statements

As at 31 December 2012, SPP submits consolidated financial information as a consolidated reporting
entity to E.ON Ruhrgas International AG with its seat at Huttropstrasse 60, 45138 Essen, Germany, and
to GDF SUEZ SA with its seat at 16-26, rue du Docteur Lancereaux, 75008 Paris, France.

The ultimate reporting entities that consolidate SPP as at 31 December 2012 are GDF SUEZ SA
and E.ON AG.

The consolidated and separate financial statements are published in the Slovak Commercial Journal and
on the Company’s website (www.spp.sk).

The consolidated and separate financial statements of SPP are filed with the Commercial Register of the
District Court Bratislava 1, Zahradnicka 10, 811 07 Bratislava. The separate and consolidated financial
statements of subsidiaries, joint ventures, and associated undertakings are available at the relevant
Courts of Record based on their official address.

These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements. 43



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

NOTES TO THE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2012

(EUR '000)

31. POST-BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

In January 2013, the Company initiated price negotiations on the natural gas purchase price valid for the
2013 supplies with Gazprom export LLC.

In January 2013, the sale of minority interests in Severomoravska plynarenska, a.s. and Vychodoceska
plyndrenska, a.s. was completed and they were transferred to the new owner.

On 15 January 2013, GDF International SAS, E.ON Ruhrgas International GmbH and E.ON SE signed an
agreement with Energeticky a Primyslovy Holding ("EPH"), a key player on the heat, coal and electricity
market in Central Europe, on the sale of their shares in Slovak Gas Holding, B.V. ("SGH"), which owns a
49% share in SPP (the parent company) and carries out operating and management control. The
transaction was completed on 23 January 2013.
In connection with the change in the shareholders structure, the Extraordinary General Meeting of
shareholders held on 23 January 2013 approved the following personnel changes in the senior bodies of
Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s., effective as of 24 January 2013:
- JUDr. Daniel Kretinsky replaced Mr. Hans-Gilbert Meyer in the office of the Chairman of the
Board of Directors;
- Ing. Jan Springl, Mgr. Pavel Horsky and Ing. Ladislav Bartoni¢ek, MBA, replaced the following
members of the Board of Directors: Jean-Jacques Ciazynski, Frédérique Dufresnoy and Andreas
Rau.

Changes in the Supervisory Board of SPP took effect as of 24 January 2013. Mr. Peter Korbacka became
the new member and replaced Mr. Eric Stab.

In the Contract on the SPP Group Restructuring between the National Property Fund (hereinafter the
“FNM"”) and the Ministry of Economy of the SR (hereinafter the "MH SR”) and EPH dated 14 December
2012 and in the Shareholders Agreement signed by the FNM, the MH SR, EPH and EPH Gas Holding B.V.
dated 14 December 2012, the parties agreed on the terms and conditions of the SPP Group’s
restructuring. The restructuring will be carried out in 2013 and will be completed by 31 December 2013.
The restructuring may have a significant impact on the Company’s separate financial statements in the
future.

On 14 February 2013, the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company approved the contribution of
a part of business consisting of transmission assets to the subsidiary eustream, a.s. effective as of
28 February 2013.

No other events occurred subsequent to 31 December 2012 that might have a material effect on the
financial statements of the Company.

Praparnd on Signature of a member of  Signature of the person
the statutory body of the responsible for the
13 March 2013 reporting entity or a natural preparation of the
financial statemanis:
d
Approved on:
Ing. uutlr ka

Director of Finanog Divigion

Mgr. Alexander Spko
Wige-Chalrman of the Board of
Drirpciors

These notes form an integral part of the separate financial statements. 44



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT AND
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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STANDARDS AS ADOPTED BY THE EU)

For the year ended 31 December 2012



Deloitte.

Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Sharaholders and Board of Directors of Slovensky plyndrensky priemysel, #.5.:

We have auditad the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Slovensky plyndrensky priemysal,
8.5, and subsidiaries (the "Company®), which comgrize the consolidated statement of balance sheel as
at 31 December 2012, and the consolidated Income statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consalidated statement of changes i &quity and consolidabed stabement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and & summary of significant accounting polides and other explanatory information.

Statutory Body's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s statutory body i responsible for the preparation and falr presentation of these consolidated
financial statements In accondance with Intermational Financial Reporting Standards a5 adopted by tha EU,
and for such internal control as the statutory body determines ks necessary (o enable the preparation of
consadidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fravd o ermor.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility |5 to express an opinish on these consolidated finsncial statements based on our awdit,
We conduched our audit in accordance with Istermational Standards on Auditing. Those ftandards réquire
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated finsncisl statements are free from materal misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain awdit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statemants. The procedures selected depend on the suditor’s judgment, incleding the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial staternents, whather due to
fraud or error, In making these rigk sssessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Company's preparation and fair presentation of consolidated the financial staternents in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the clrcumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an apinion
on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of aocounting policies used and the reasanabléness of accounting estimates made by the statutory body, as
well a5 evalisating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the sudit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit apindon.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financisl
position of Slovensky plyndrensky priemysel, a.5. and subsidiaries as of 31 December 2012, and their
financial performance and their cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reparting Standards as adopied by the EU,

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Mote 28 to the consolidated financial statements, which describes the implamentation
process of the requirements for the new energy legisiation of the Slovak Republic,

We draw attention to Note 31 to the consolidated financial statements, which describes change in the parent
company’s ownership and in the Company's Board of Directors and Supervisory Board subsejuent to the
balance sheet date.

Dur opinksn i not modified In respect of thess matters.

Bratisiava, 13 March 2013 E

DY W s

Deloitte Awsdit 5.r.0. Ing. Wolda K, Grant, FCCA
Licence SKAU Mo, D14 Responsible Awditor
Licence SKAU Mo, 921
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Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011
(in million EUR)

Note

ASSETS:
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 10
Investments recognised using the equity method 7
Available-for-sale and other investments 8 a)
Non-current intangible 11
Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 12
Receivables and prepayments 13
Income tax assets
Available-for-sale investments 8 b)
Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets
Assets held for sale 9
TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Registered capital 19
Legal and other reserves 20
Revaluation reserves 20
Retained earnings
Share in equity attributable to SPP’s shareholders
Minority interests of other owners of subsidiaries

Total equity
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferred income 14
Provisions for liabilities 16
Non-current interest-bearing borrowings 17
Retirement and other long-term employee benefits 15
Deferred tax liability 25.2
Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 18
Current portion of non-current interest-bearing borrowings 17

Current income tax
Provisions and other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

31 December

31 December

2012 2011
6 543 6 673
92 95
8 9
109 111
118 22
6 870 6 910
535 480
401 602
186 188
224 122
1346 1392
1 -
8 217 8 302
1735 1735
369 359
3027 3327
220 415
5351 5836
351 349
5702 6 185
56 53
148 129
484 646
9 8
1053 882
4 3
1754 1721
518 290
143 -
13 44
87 62
761 396
2515 2117
8 217 8 302

The financial statements on pages 3 to 50 were signed on 13 March 2013 on behalf of the Board of

Directors:

- II.':E;I:.-__E'
i .Illll
A

Mar, Alexander Sako

Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS

Years ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011

(in million EUR)

Revenues from sales of products and services:

Distribution and sale of natural gas and electricity

Natural gas transmission and storage, exploration and other
Total revenues

Operating expenses:

Own work capitalised

Purchases of natural gas, electricity and consumables and
services

Depreciation and amortisation

Storage of natural gas and other services

Staff costs

Provisions for bad and doubtful debts, obsolete
and slow-moving inventories, net

Provisions and impairment losses, net

Other, net
Total operating expenses

Operating profit

Gain/(loss) on investments

Share in profit of associated undertakings and joint
ventures

Gain on de-recognition of joint venture

Finance costs
Profit before income taxes

Income tax
NET PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD

Profit attributable to:

SPP shareholders

Minority interests of other owners of subsidiaries
Total

Note

10, 11
21

12,13

10, 11, 16

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2012 2011
1915 2 322
824 841
2739 3163
18 18
(1 528) (1 858)
(253) (298)
(101) (109)
(146) (145)
(9) 12
(104) (93)
8 9
(2 115) (2 464)
624 699
(4) (2)
12 13
(19) (25)
613 685
(165) (121)
448 564
409 522
39 42
448 564

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011

(in million EUR)

Year ended Year ended
Note 31 December 31 December
2012 2011
Profit for the period 448 564
Other comprehensive income: 26
Movement in FX translation reserve 2 4)
Movement in the gas assets revaluation reserve 29 208
Movement in financial investment revaluation reserve (3) -
Decrease in the revaluation reserve due to changes in fair
value 10 (45)
Hedging derivatives (Cash flow hedging): (4) (18)
Gains (losses) for the period 17 (13)
Less: reclassification of comprehensive income (loss) in
the income statement (21) (5)
Less: other adjustments - -
Reclassified to profit/loss upon derecognition of an entity
with substantial influence - -
Other - -
Deferred tax related to items of other comprehensive
income for the period (172) (32)
Other net comprehensive income for the period (138) 109
Total net comprehensive income for the period 310 673
Net comprehensive income attributable to:
SPP shareholders 262 614
Minority interests of other owners of subsidiaries 48 59
Total 310 673
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 5
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Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011

(in million EUR)

Year ended Year ended
Note 31 December 31 December
2012 2011

Operating activities
Cash flows from operating activities 27 1222 875
Interest paid (18) (21)
Interest received 2 2
Income tax paid (192) (98)

Net cash flows from operating activities 1014 758
Investing activities
Net cash outflow upon the acquisition of financial investments 8 (8) -
Proceeds from the sale of financial investments 1 -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (142) (143)
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment and

intangible assets 18 14
Dividends received 33 39

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from investing activities (98) (90)
Financing activities
Proceeds from interest-bearing borrowings 143 -
Expenses for interest-bearing borrowings (162) (68)
Dividends paid (793) (571)

Net cash flows from financing activities (812) (639)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents 104 29
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 122 91
Effects of foreign exchange fluctuations (2) 2
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 224 122
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 7



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2012

(in million EUR)

1. GENERAL
1.1. General Information

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012 have been prepared by
Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s. ("SPP”) and its subsidiaries, associated undertakings and joint
ventures (the “Group”) in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as
adopted by the European Union (the “EU"). The reporting currency of the Group is the Euro (EUR). The
consolidated financial statements were prepared under the going-concern assumption.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012 have been prepared
pursuant to Article 22 of Act No. 431/2002 Coll. on Accounting, as amended, for the reporting period
from 1 January 2012 until 31 December 2012.

SPP (formerly Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, §. p.) was founded on 21 December 1988 by
a Memorandum of Association as a 100% state-owned enterprise in Slovakia. On 1 July 2001, SPP was
transformed into a joint-stock company (akciovd spolo¢nost) that was 100% owned by the National
Property Fund of the Slovak Republic. A consortium of strategic investors acquired a 49% share in SPP
with management control with effect from 11 July 2002. As at 31 December 2012, SPP’s shares were
held by the National Property Fund of the Slovak Republic (51%) and Slovak Gas Holding, B. V., the
Netherlands (49%) (jointly held indirectly by GDF SUEZ SA and E.ON Ruhrgas). On 15 January 2013,
GDF International SAS, E.ON Ruhrgas International GmbH and E.ON SE signed an agreement with
Energeticky a Prdmyslovy Holding (*"EPH"), a key player on the heat, coal and electricity market in
Central Europe, on the sale of their shares in Slovak Gas Holding, B.V. ("SGH"), which owns a 49% share
in SPP (the parent company) and also carries out operating and management control. The transaction
was completed on 23 January 2013.

Identification number (1€0) . 35 815 256
Tax identification number (DIC) 2020259802

1.2. Principal Activities

The Group is organised into the following operating segments: natural gas and electricity distribution and
sale, gas transmission, gas storage, and gas and crude oil exploration.

The distribution segment includes the distribution of natural gas covering all of Slovakia. The proposed
prices are subject to review and approval by the Regulatory Office for Network Industries ("RONI").

The transmission segment is responsible for the transmission of natural gas from the Ukrainian border to
the western borders of Slovakia and to a virtual domestic point in Slovakia.

The gas storage segment includes storage in underground storage facilities located in Slovakia and the
Czech Republic.

The exploration segment includes the exploration and sale of natural gas and crude oil in Slovakia.
1.3. Employees

The average number of the Group’s employees for the year ended 31 December 2012 was 4 292, of
which 28 were executive management (for the year ended 31 December 2011: 4 573, of which 28 were
executive management).

1.4. Registered Address

Mlynské nivy 44/a
825 11 Bratislava
Slovakia

1.5 Costs of Audit Services

The costs for the audit of the financial statements by the auditor amounted to EUR 168 thousand (2011:
EUR 210 thousand), the costs of other assurance services amounted to EUR 27 thousand (2011:
EUR 8 thousand), tax advisory amounted to EUR 41 thousand (2011: EUR 12 thousand), and the costs of
other related services rendered by this auditor amounted to EUR 645 thousand (2011: EUR
196 thousand).

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 8



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2012

(in million EUR)

2. NEW INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS AND CHANGES 1IN
ESTIMATES

2.1. Application of New and Revised International Financial Reporting Standards

The Group has adopted all the new and revised standards and interpretations issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee
(IFRIC) of the IASB that have been endorsed for use in the EU, that are relevant to its operations and
that are effective for accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2012.

The following amendments to the existing standards issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board and adopted by the EU are effective for the current accounting period:

e Amendments to IFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures” — Transfers of Financial Assets, adopted
by the EU on 22 November 2011 (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011).

The adoption of these amendments to the existing standards has not led to any changes in the Group’s
accounting policies.

At the date these financial statements were authorised, the following standards, revisions, and
interpretations adopted by the EU were in issue but not yet effective:

e IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements”, adopted by the EU on 11 December 2012 (effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014);

e IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements”, adopted by the EU on 11 December 2012 (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014);

e IFRS 12 "“Disclosures of Interests in Other Entities”, adopted by the EU on 11 December 2012
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014);

e IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement”, adopted by the EU on 11 December 2012 (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013);

e IAS 27 (revised in 2011) “Separate Financial Statements”, adopted by the EU on 11 December 2012
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014);

e IAS 28 (revised in 2011) “Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures”, adopted by the EU on
11 December 2012 (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014);

e Amendments to IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of IFRS” - Severe Hyperinflation and Removal of Fixed
Dates for First-time Adopters, adopted by the EU on 11 December 2012 (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013);

¢ Amendments to IFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures” - Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities, adopted by the EU on 13 December 2012 (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2013);

¢ Amendments to IAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements” - Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income, adopted by the EU on 5 June 2012 (effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 July 2012);

e Amendments to IAS 12 “Income Taxes” - Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying Assets, adopted by
the EU on 11 December 2012 (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013);

e Amendments to IAS 19 “Employee Benefits” - Improvements to the Accounting for Post-
employment Benefits, adopted by the EU on 5 June 2012 (effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2013);

¢ Amendments to IAS 32 “Financial Instruments: Presentation” - Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities, adopted by the EU on 13 December 2012 (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2014); and

e IFRIC 20 “Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine”, adopted by the EU on 11
December 2012 (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013).

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 9



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2012

(in million EUR)

The Group has elected not to adopt these standards, revisions, and interpretations in advance of their
effective dates. The Group anticipates that adopting these standards, revisions, and interpretations will
have no material impact on its financial statements in the period of initial application.

At present, IFRS as adopted by the EU do not significantly differ from regulations adopted by the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) except for the following standards and amendments to
the existing standards and interpretations, which were not endorsed for use as at 31 December 2012.

° IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2015);

. Amendments to IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of IFRS” - Government Loans (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013);

° Amendments to IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” and IFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures” -
Mandatory Effective Date and Transition Disclosures;

° Amendments to IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements”, IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements” and
IFRS 12 “Disclosures of Interests in Other Entities” - Transition Guidance (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013);

° Amendments to IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements”, IFRS 12 “Disclosures of Interests in
Other Entities” and IAS 27 “Separate Financial Statements” - Investment Entities (effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014);

° Amendments to various standards “Improvements to IFRS (2012)” resulting from the annual
improvement project of IFRS published on 17 May 2012 (IFRS 1, IAS 1, IAS 16, IAS 32, IAS 34)
primarily with a view to removing inconsistencies and clarifying wording (amendments are to be
applied for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013).

At the same time, hedge accounting regarding the portfolio of financial assets and liabilities whose
principles have not been adopted by the EU is still unregulated. Based on SPP’s estimates, applying
hedge accounting for the portfolio of financial assets or liabilities pursuant to IAS 39: “Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” would not significantly impact the financial statements, if
applied as at the reporting date.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a) Basis of Accounting

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the EU.
IFRS as adopted by the EU do not significantly differ from IFRS as issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB).

The consolidated financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, except for the
specified categories of property, plant and equipment and certain financial instruments. The principal
accounting policies adopted are detailed below. The accompanying consolidated financial statements
reflect certain adjustments and reclassifications not recorded in the accounting records of certain Group
companies in order to conform the Slovak statutory and other financial statements to financial
statements prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the EU.

Certain comparatives for the previous reporting period have been reclassified to conform to the current
year’s presentation.

b) Business Combinations
(1)  Subsidiaries

Those business undertakings in which SPP, directly or indirectly, has an interest of usually more than one
half of the voting rights or otherwise has power to exercise control over the operations are defined as
subsidiary undertakings (subsidiaries) and have been fully consolidated. Subsidiaries are consolidated
from the date on which effective control is transferred to SPP and they are no longer consolidated from
the date when such control ceases.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 10
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The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for using the purchase method. The consideration transferred
in a business combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-
date fair values of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to the former
owners of the acquiree and the interests in equity issued by the Group in exchange for control of the
acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Identifiable acquired assets and assumed liabilities are recognised at fair value as at the acquisition date,
except for:

e Deferred tax assets or liabilities, and liabilities or assets related to employee benefit arrangements,
which are recognised and measured in accordance with IAS 12 Income Taxes and IAS 19 Employee
Benefits, respectively;

e Liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment arrangements of the acquiree, or
share-based payment arrangements of the Group entered into to replace share-based payment
arrangements of the acquiree, which are measured in accordance with IFRS 2 Share-based Payment
at the acquisition date; and

e Assets (or disposal groups of assets and liabilities) that are classified as held for sale in accordance
with IFRS 5 Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, which are measured in
accordance with that standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously-held equity interest in
the acquiree over the net of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. If, after
reassessment, the net of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously-held interest in the acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised immediately in
profit or loss as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that represent the existing equity securities and entitle their holders to
a proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may initially be measured
either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportional share in the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets. The selection of the measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction basis. Other
types of non-controlling interest are measured at fair value or, when applicable, on the basis specified in
other IFRS.

When a business combination is carried out in stages, the Group’s previously-held interest in the
acquiree is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (ie the date when the Group obtains control)
and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss. Amounts arising from interests in the
acquiree prior to the acquisition date that had previously been recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that interest were
disposed of.

Business combinations that took place prior to 1 January 2010 were accounted for in accordance with the
previous version of IFRS 3.

Goodwill arising on consolidation is recognised as an asset and represents the excess of the cost of the
business combination over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities, and
contingent liabilities.

Goodwill is initially recognised at cost, is subsequently not depreciated and is measured at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for impairment annually, or more frequently if there is
an indication that it may be impaired. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a
subsequent period.

All transactions, balances, and unrealised profits and losses on transactions within the Group have been
eliminated upon consolidation.

(2) Investments in Associated Undertakings and Joint Ventures

Financial investments in associated undertakings and joint ventures are accounted for using the equity
method.

Associated undertakings are entities in which SPP exercises substantial, but not controlling, influence.
Joint ventures are entities in which SPP exercises joint control with other owners. Owing to their
impairment, a provision is recorded.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 11
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When applying the equity method, investments in associated undertakings and joint ventures are
recognised in the balance sheet at cost adjusted for subsequent changes in the Group’s share in the net
assets of an associated undertaking or a joint venture. Goodwill related to associated undertakings and
joint ventures is recognised in the carrying amount of an investment and is not depreciated. The income
statement reflects a share in the associated undertakings’ and joint ventures’ operating results. If a
change occurs that was recognised directly in the associated undertakings’ and joint ventures’ equity, the
Group will recognise its share in such change and if necessary, recognise it in the statement of changes
in equity. Profits and losses from transactions between the Group and associated undertakings and the
Group and joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s investment in associated
undertakings and joint ventures.

c) Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised on the Group’s balance sheet when the Group as a
contractual party is subject to the provisions concerning the given instrument.

d) Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are stated at the expected realisable value, net of provisions for debtors in bankruptcy
or restructuring proceedings, and net of provisions for overdue bad and doubtful receivables at risk of full
or partial non-settlement.

e) Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative financial instruments are initially recorded at fair value and are then re-measured to fair value
at subsequent reporting dates. Derivative financial instruments are contracts: (i) whose value changes in
response to a change in one or more identifiable variables; (ii) that require no significant net initial
investment; and (iii) that are settled at a certain future date. Derivative financial instruments, therefore,
include swaps, options, futures, and swaps and options, as well as forward commitments to buy or sell
quoted or non-quoted securities, and firm commitments or options to buy or sell non-financial assets that
include the physical delivery of the underlying assets.

Cash flow hedging

Changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments that are determined and effective as cash
flow hedges are recognised directly in equity. As a hedging relationship arises, the Group documents the
relationship between a hedging instrument and the hedged item, risk management objectives, and the
strategy for the realisation of various hedging transactions. As of the hedging origination, the Group
continuously monitors whether the hedging instrument used in the hedging relationship is effective in
compensating for cash flow changes in the hedged item. The amounts recognised in equity are
recognised in the income statement at the same period when the hedged fixed liability is incurred or the
anticipated transaction affects the profit or loss.

The effective part of changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments that are designated and
qualifying as effective cash flow hedges is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity as hedging reserves. Gains or losses relating to the ineffective portion are recognised immediately
in the income statement. Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in hedging reserves will be transferred to the income statement at the moment the hedged
item is recognised in the income statement in the same line of the statement as the hedged item.

Fair value hedging

Changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments that qualify for fair value hedge accounting
of natural gas prices and changes in the fair value of hedged contracts are recognised in the income
statement together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged item (representing inventories of
natural gas) related to the hedged risk. Changes in the fair value of a hedging instrument and changes in
the hedged item related to the hedged risk are recognised in the consolidated income statement line of
the relevant hedged item.

Derivative financial instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting
Changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments that do not qualify for effective hedging are
recognised through profit and loss.
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These items are mainly related to derivative financial instruments used for economic hedging that were
not or are no longer recorded as hedging relationships for accounting purposes. In the event that a
financial derivative does not meet or no longer meets the requirements for hedge accounting, changes in
the fair value are directly recognised in the income statement as “Mark-to-market” or as “Mark-to-
market on commodity contracts other than trading instruments™ in ordinary operating income
from derivative financial instruments with non-financial assets as the underlying assets, and in financial
revenues or expenses in the case of currency, interest rate or equity derivatives. Derivative financial
instruments used by the Group for trading activities with own energy and energy on behalf of customers,
and other derivative financial instruments that are due in less than 12 months are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position as current assets or current liabilities, while derivative
financial instruments due after this period are classified as non-current items.

f) Investments

Investments other than in subsidiaries, associated undertakings, and joint ventures are classified into
one of the following categories: held-to-maturity, trading, available-for-sale. Investments with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity that the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold to
maturity are classified as held-to-maturity investments. Investments acquired principally for the purpose
of generating a profit from short-term price fluctuations are classified as for trading. All other
investments, other than loans and receivables, are classified as available-for-sale.

Held-to-maturity investments are included in non-current assets unless they mature within 12 months of
the reporting date. Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method. For investments carried at amortised cost, gains and losses are recognised in the
income statement when the investments are derecognised or impaired, as well as through the
amortisation process.

Available-for-sale investments are classified as current assets if management intends to sell them within
12 months of the reporting date. These investments are initially measured at cost, which is the fair value
of the consideration given for them, including transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investments that are classified as available-for-sale and held for trading are
measured at fair value. Gains or losses on investments held for trading are recognised in the income
statement. Gains or losses on available-for-sale investments are recognised as a separate component of
equity, until the investment is sold or otherwise disposed of, or until the investment is determined to be
impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in the equity will be recognised in
the income statement.

For investments that are actively traded in organised financial markets, fair value is determined by
reference to the quoted market prices as at the reporting date. For investments where there is no quoted
market price, fair value is determined by reference to the current market value of another instrument
that is substantially the same, or is calculated based on the expected cash flows of the underlying net
asset base of the investment. If the fair value cannot be reasonably determined, investments are
measured at cost less impairment losses.

Purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the transaction date, which is the date when the
asset is delivered to the counterparty.

g) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

In 2012, property, plant, and equipment used for gas transmission, distribution and storage are disclosed
at their revalued amount, ie the fair value as at the date of the revaluation less any subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. The revaluation is performed
by independent valuation experts or by internal estimates. Revaluation is performed with sufficient
regularity (at least every five years) so that the net book value does not differ materially from that which
would be disclosed using fair values at the reporting date.

Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of the property, plant, and equipment is credited to
a revaluation reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease for the same asset
previously recognised in the income statement, in which case the increase is credited to the income
statement to the extent of the decrease previously charged. A decrease in the net book value arising on
the revaluation of the property plant and equipment is charged to the income statement to the extent
that it exceeds the balance, if any, held in the assets revaluation reserve relating to a previous
revaluation of that asset. Depreciation on revalued property, plant, and equipment is charged as an
expense in the income statement. Any revaluation surplus is gradually released to retained earnings over
the depreciation period of the related assets. On the subsequent sale or disposal of a revalued asset, the
attributable revaluation surplus remaining in the revaluation reserve is transferred directly to retained
earnings.
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Other property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation. Cost includes all costs attributable to placing the asset into service for its intended use and,
in respect of exploration and storage wells, the estimated cost of dismantling and removing the asset
and restoring the site (capitalised decommissioning costs).

Expenditures related to natural hydrocarbon deposit geological surveys are accounted for in accordance
with the successful efforts method. Under this method, geological exploration expenditures (exploration
wells) are capitalised under assets in the course of construction when incurred and certain expenditures,
such as geological and geophysical exploration costs, are expensed. A review is carried out at least
annually, on a field-by-field basis, to ascertain whether proven reserves have been confirmed. When
proven reserves are determined and production commenced, the relevant expenditures are transferred
from assets in the course of construction to the relevant category of property, plant, and equipment.
Exploration wells that are expected to be unsuccessful are provided for.

Items of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets that are retired or otherwise disposed of
are removed from the balance sheet at the net book value. Any gain or loss resulting from such
retirement or disposal is included in the income statement.

Estimated costs of dismantling, restoration and re-cultivation related to production wells are depreciated
over the term of proved extractable reserves on a unit-of-production basis. Production wells and related
centres are depreciated over the life of the proved extractable reserves on a unit-of-production basis.
Other items of property, plant, and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives. Depreciation is charged to the income statement computed so as to amortise the cost of the
assets to their estimated residual values over their residual useful lives. The useful lives used are as
follows:

2012 2011
Buildings and structures used for natural gas storage 25 -80 25 - 80
Compressor stations 11 - 55 25 -55
Regulation stations 15 - 50 15 -50
Border and domestic delivery stations 15 -50 15 -50
Gas pipelines 60 60
Plant and machinery 4 - 40 4 - 40
Other non-current assets 2-8 3-8

The residual useful life of some gas assets is shorter than as specified in the table above, since there are
considerations of discontinuing their operation between 2013 - 2016.

Land is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

At each reporting date, an assessment is made as to whether there is any indication that the realisable
value of the Group’s property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets is less than the carrying
amount. When such an indication occurs, the realisable value of the asset, being the higher of the asset’s
fair value less costs of disposal and the present value of future cash flows (“value-in-use”), is estimated.
The resulting impairment loss provision is recognised in full in the income statement in the year in which
the impairment occurs. The discount rates used to calculate the present value of the future cash flows
reflect the current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In
the event that a decision is made to abandon a construction project in progress or to significantly
postpone its planned completion date, the carrying amount of the asset is reviewed for potential
impairment and a provision recorded, if appropriate.

Cushion gas represents gas that is needed to run the underground reservoirs of natural gas. Its
production would affect the underground reservoirs’ ability to operate. Cushion gas is disclosed as part
of the underground reservoirs of natural gas.

Expenditures relating to an item of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets after being
placed into service are added to the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that future
economic benefits, in excess of the original assessed standard of performance of the existing asset, will
flow to the enterprise. All other expenditures are treated as repairs and maintenance and are expensed
in the period in which they are incurred.

h) Non-Current Tangible Assets Acquired Through Free-of-Charge Transfers

Free-of-charge transfers of gas facilities by municipalities to the Group’s assets are deemed to be non-
monetary grants. They are recognised at fair value of the assets received and are included in non-current
liabilities as deferred income. This deferred income is recognised in the income statement on a straight-
line basis over the useful lives of the assets transferred.
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i) Research and Development

Research and development costs are recognised as expenses except for costs incurred on development
projects, which are recognised as non-current intangible assets to the extent of expected economic
benefits. However, development costs initially recognised as expenses are not capitalised in
a subsequent period.

j) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of natural gas stored in
underground storage facilities and raw materials and other inventories is calculated using the weighted
arithmetic average method. The cost of natural gas, raw materials, and other inventories includes the
cost of acquisition and related costs, and the cost of inventories developed internally includes materials,
other direct costs, and production overheads. Appropriate provisions are made for obsolete and slow-
moving inventories.

k) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and cash in bank, and highly-liquid securities with
insignificant risk of changes in value and original maturities of three months or less from the date of
issue.

1) Provisions for Liabilities

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions
are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. The amount of the
provision is the present value of the risk-adjusted expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation, determined using the estimated risk-free interest rate as a discount rate. Where discounting
is used, the carrying amount of the provision increases in each period to reflect the unwinding of the
discount by the passage of time.

Provision for Environmental Expenditures

A provision for environmental expenditures is recognised when environmental clean-ups are probable
and the associated costs can be reasonably estimated. Generally, the timing of these provisions coincides
with a commitment to a formal plan of action or the divestment or closure of unused assets. The
provision recognised is the best estimate of the expenditure required. If the liability is not settled in the
following years, the amount recognised is the present value of the estimated future expenditure.

The Group estimates the costs relating to the abandonment of its production, exploration, and storage
wells (including related centres and pipelines) and any related restoration costs. Additionally the Group
estimates costs relating to the abandonment and restoration of sites related to waste dumps. Estimated
abandonment and restoration costs are based on current legislation, technology, and price levels.
In respect of production wells and related centres, the estimated cost is recognised over the life
of the proved extractable reserves on a unit-of-production basis. The provision for abandonment
and restoration is created in an amount that includes all anticipated future costs related to abandonment
and restoration discounted to their present value and reflecting the inflation. The discount rate used
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

Changes in the provisions for dismantling and site restoration that relate to assets carried under
the revaluation model under IAS 16, except for the unwinding of the discount, alter the related
revaluation surplus or deficit in accordance with IFRIC 1 “Changes in Existing Decommissioning,
Restoration and Similar Liabilities”. Such a change in the liability will also result in the revaluation of
dismantled assets which were previously recognised so that the assets are presented in their fair values
as at the reporting date.

Provision for Various Litigation and Potential Disputes

The financial statements include a provision for various litigation and potential disputes which were
estimated using available information and an assessment of the achievable outcome of the individual
disputes. The provision is not recognised unless a reasonable estimate can be made.
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m) Loans

Loans are initially recognised at fair value less transaction costs incurred. They are subsequently
recorded at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

n) Greenhouse Gas Emissions

The Group receives free emission rights as a result of European Emission Trading Schemes. The rights
are received on an annual basis and in return the Group is required to return rights equal to its actual
emissions. The Group recognises a net liability resulting from the gas emissions. Therefore, a provision is
only recognised when actual emissions exceed the emission rights received free of charge. When
emission rights are purchased from other parties, they are measured at cost and treated as
a reimbursement right. When emission rights are acquired by exchange, they are measured at fair value
as at the date when they become available for use and the difference between the fair value and cost is
recognised through profit or loss.

o) Revenue Recognition

Sales are recorded upon the delivery of products or the performance of services, net of value added tax
and discounts. The Group records revenues from gas sales, distribution, transmission, and storage
services and other activities on the accrual basis. Revenues include estimates of gas supplied but not
invoiced as at the reporting date.

pP) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of a qualifying asset
are recognised as part of the cost of a given asset. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense
in the period in which they are incurred.

q) Social Security and Pension Schemes

The Group is required to make contributions to various mandatory government insurance schemes,
together with contributions by employees. The cost of social security payments is charged to the income
statement in the same period as the related salary cost.

r) Retirement and Other Long-Term Employee Benefits

The Group has a long-term employee benefit program comprising a lump-sum retirement benefit, loyalty
benefit for years worked, and life and work jubilee benefits, for which no separate financial funds were
earmarked. In accordance with IAS 19, the employee benefits costs are assessed using the projected
unit credit method. Under this method, the cost of providing pensions is charged to the income
statement so as to spread the regular cost over the service period of employees. The benefit obligation is
measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted by market yields on Slovak
government bonds, which have terms to maturity approximating the terms of the related liability. All
actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the income statement. Past service costs are recognised
when incurred up to the benefits already vested and the remaining portion is directly expensed.

s) Leases

Finance lease

A finance lease is a lease that transfers all the risks and rewards incidental to the ownership of an asset
(economic substance of the arrangement). The accounting treatment of leases is not dependent on which
party is the legal owner of the leased asset.

Operating lease

An operating lease is a lease other than a finance lease. The lessee under an operating lease
arrangement does not present assets subject to an operating lease in its balance sheet nor does it
recognise operating lease obligations for future periods. Lease payments under an operating lease shall
be recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Sales and operating leaseback

If the leaseback is classified as an operating lease, profit is recognised immediately if the terms and

conditions of the sale and leaseback transaction are clearly stated at fair value. If this is not the case, the

sale and leaseback are recognised as follows:

e If the price is equal to or lower than the fair value, gains and losses are recognised immediately.
However, if the loss is compensated by future lease payments that are below the market value, the
loss will be deferred and depreciated over the period over which the assets are expected to be used.
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e If the selling price is higher than the fair value, the resulting profit will be deferred and depreciated
over the useful life of the assets.

e If the fair value is lower than the carrying amount of the assets as at the transaction date, such
difference is recognised immediately as an impairment loss.

t) Taxation

Income tax is calculated from the profit/loss before tax recognised under IFRS adjusted to profit/loss
recognised under the accounting procedures valid in the Slovak Republic after adjustments for individual
items increasing and decreasing the tax base pursuant to Act No. 595/2003 Coll. on Income Tax, as
amended, using the valid income tax rate of 19%.

Deferred income tax is provided, using the liability method, for all temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts. Deferred tax is calculated at the tax
rates that are expected to apply for the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled.
Deferred tax is charged or credited to the income statement, except when it relates to items credited or
charged directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also recorded in equity. The income tax rate
valid from 1 January 2004 to 31 December 2012 is 19%. The income tax rate valid as of 1 January 2013
is 23%.

The principal temporary differences arise from revaluations and depreciations on property, plant, and
equipment and various provisions. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences can be
utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
associated undertakings, and joint ventures, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary difference will not be reversed in the
foreseeable future.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised through profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the current and deferred
tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. Where current
tax and deferred tax arise from the initial recognition of a business combination, the tax effect is included
in the recognition of the business combination.

Special Levy on Business in Regulated Industries

Pursuant to the requirements of the IFRS, the Group’s income tax also includes a special levy as per Act
No. 235/2012 Coll. on Special Levy on Business in Regulated Industries and on Amendment to and
Supplementation of Certain Acts. It is recognised through profit or loss.

Some Group companies are regulated entities obliged to pay a special levy from September 2012 to
December 2013. The levy period is a calendar month and the levy rate amounts to 0.00363. The base for
the levy is the profit/loss before tax recognised in accordance with IFRS and adjusted to the profit/loss
recognised under the accounting procedures valid in the Slovak Republic and further adjusted pursuant
to the Special Levy Act.

u) Foreign Currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the exchange rates of the European Central
Bank (ECB) valid on the transaction dates. Monetary assets and payables denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the ECB exchange rates valid on the reporting date. Foreign exchange
gains and losses are included in the income statement.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of the foreign subsidiaries are translated at the ECB exchange
rates prevailing on the reporting date. Revenues and expenses are translated at the average exchange
rates for the period. Foreign exchange differences, if any, are classified as equity as foreign exchange
translation reserve. Such reserve is recognised as income or as an expense at the moment the financial
investment in a subsidiary is disposed of.
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v) Non-Current Assets Held for Sale

Non-current assets and the disposal groups of assets and liabilities are classified as held for sale if their
carrying amount can be recovered through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This
condition is considered fulfilled only when the sale is highly probable and the non-current asset (or the
group of assets and liabilities held for sale) is available for immediate sale in its present condition.
Management must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as
a completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

Non-current assets (and the groups of assets and liabilities held for sale) classified as held for sale are
measured at the lower of their previous carrying amount and the fair value less costs to sell.

w) Government Grants and Subsidies Provided by the European Union

Grants and subsidies are not recognised unless there is reasonable assurance that (i) the company will
comply with the conditions related to the receipt of grants and subsidies, and (ii) the grants and
subsidies will be received.

Grants and subsidies are recognised in the income statement on a systematic basis over the periods in
which the company recognises expenses that were to offset the grants and subsidies. Specifically, grants
and subsidies whose primary purpose is to enable the company to purchase, construct or otherwise
acquire non-current assets are recognised as deferred income in the balance sheet, and are recognised in
the income statement on a systematic and rational basis during the useful life of the related assets.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, as described in Note 3, the Group has made
the following decisions concerning uncertainties and estimates that have a significant impact on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements. There is a significant risk of material adjustments in
future periods relating to such matters, including the following:

Litigation

The Group is involved in various legal proceedings for which management has assessed the probability of
loss that may result in cash outflow. In making this assessment, the Group has relied on the advice of
external legal counsel, the latest available information on the status of the court proceedings, and an
internal evaluation of the likely outcome. The final amount of any potential losses in relation to the legal
proceedings is not known and may result in a material adjustment to the previous estimates. Details of
the legal cases are included in Note 28.

Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

The core operating assets of the Group represent its gas transmission, distribution, and storage assets.
Since 1 January 2006, the Group has been adopting the revaluation model under IAS 16 for its property,
plant, and equipment used for natural gas transmission, distribution and storage of natural gas. The
revaluation of assets was performed by independent appraisers using the depreciated replacement cost
approach. The gas storage assets at joint ventures (recorded under the equity method) were revalued on
the basis of the Group’s professional estimates under the discounted cash flow method. The revaluation
of assets used for natural gas transmission, distribution and storage resulted in an increase in the value
of the assets and a corresponding increase in equity. The assumptions used in the revaluation model are
based upon an expert independent valuation report. The resulting reported amounts for these assets
and the related revaluation reserve do not necessarily represent values at which these assets could or
would be sold.

As at 1 August 2012, SPP performed a new revaluation of the property, plant, and equipment used for
natural gas transmission under IAS 16, on the basis of the findings of the significant changes in the
assumptions applied in the revaluation model performed by independent appraisers. As in the first
revaluation, the depreciated replacement cost approach was used in the revaluation model. The
revaluation of the assets used for gas transmission resulted in decrease in the value of the assets and a
related decrease in equity. On the basis of an independent appraisal, SPP adjusted the useful lives of
property, plant, and equipment used for gas transmission.
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The Nafta Group performed the revaluation of property, plant, and equipment used for natural gas
storage based on the identified balance of assets and the replacement costs of assets as at 31 August
2012, by reference to documents of recent market transactions for similar items of assets and
replacement cost estimate methodology. Replacement costs are based on costs of Modern Equivalent
Assets (MEA) and represent an estimate of the net book value of assets from the MEA costs, useful life
and the age of the existing assets and the depletion ratio (Depreciated Replacement Cost methodology).
In certain instances the amounts recognised as a result of the revaluation are adjusted based on the
results of profitability tests using the discounted cash flow method.

There are inherent uncertainties about future business conditions, changes in technology, and the
competitive environment within the industry that could require future adjustments to the estimated
revalued amounts and useful lives of assets, which may result in material changes in the reported
financial position, equity, and profit. Refer to Note 10 for further details.

Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment

The Group calculated and recorded significant amounts for the impairment of property, plant, and
equipment on the basis of an evaluation of their future use, planned liquidation or sale. For certain items
no final decision has been made and, therefore, assumptions related to the use, liquidation or sale of
assets may change. For more information on the impairment of property, plant and equipment, see Note
10.

Un-Billed Gas Sales

SPP records significant amounts as revenues from gas sales on the basis of estimated gas consumption
by small industrial customers and residential customers. SPP makes an estimate of these revenues by
allocating actual measured gas consumption to the individual categories of customers on the basis of
past consumption trends and applying the valid natural gas prices. Actual consumption by customers in
the different categories may vary and so the amounts recorded as revenues may change, given the price
differences between categories of customer.

Environmental Provision

The consolidated financial statements include significant amounts recorded as an environmental
provision. The provision is based on estimates of the future costs of dismantling, restoration and
re-cultivation, and is also significantly impacted by the estimate of the timing of cash flows and the
Group’s estimate of the discount rate used. The provision takes into account the estimated costs for the
abandonment of production and storage wells at a subsidiary, for dismantling old gas facilities and
compressor stations, decontaminating the soil and restoring the sites to their original condition after
dismantling old gas facilities in compressor stations on the basis of past costs for similar activities. Refer
to Note 16 for further details.

Provision for Onerous Contracts

As at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011, the consolidated financial statements include
significant amounts recognised as provisions for onerous contracts in connection with non-cancellable
contractual commitments to supply natural gas to customers based on the sales contracts. These
provisions are based on current market information on the future development of natural gas prices in
spot markets, EUR/USD exchange rates and indices monitored on the crude oil market, which are
volatile. For more information, see Note 16.
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5. STRUCTURE OF THE GROUP
Consolidated Subsidiaries

The consolidated subsidiaries as at 31 December 2012 are as follows:

Name

Subsidiaries

eustream, a.s.

SPP - distribucia, a.s.

SPP CZ, a.s.

SPP Bohemia a.s.?

SPP Storage, s.r.o0.®

NAFTA a.s. (,NAFTA")

Seat

Votrubova 11/A,
Bratislava, Slovakia
Mlynské nivy 44/b,
Bratislava, Slovakia
Novodvorska 803/82,
Prague, Czech
Republic
Sokolovska
651/136A, Prague,
Czech Republic
Sokolovska
651/136A, Prague,
Czech Republic

Votrubova 1,
Bratislava, Slovakia

Ownership share
%
2012 2011

100.00 100.00

100.00 100.00

100.00 100.00

100.00 100.00

100.00 100.00

56.15 56.15

Principal activity

Transmission pipeline
operation

Distribution pipeline
operation

Gas purchase and sale

Holding company

Storage of natural gas

Natural gas storage and
hydrocarbon exploration

! and production
Plavecky Stvrtok 900, 56.15  56.15 Exploration

Slovakia

Velkomoravska

2606/83, Hodonin, 28.64 28.64 Logging and cementation
Czech Republic

Moldavska ¢. 12, 95.82 95.82 Utilisation of geothermal

Kosice, Slovakia energy

Nafta Exploration, s.r.o.
Karotaze a cementace, s. r. 0.
GEOTERM KOSICE, a. s.

(1) 100% shareholding held directly by NAFTA a.s.
(2) Acquired as at 29 July 2010, recognised previously as a joint venture.
(3) Established by the sole shareholder on 22 February 2011.

Naftdrska leasingova spoloénost, a 100 % subsidiary of NAFTA, was deleted from the Commercial
Register in 2012. As at the date of deletion, the subsidiary was deconsolidated. The aforementioned
change had no significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.

On 29 July 2010, the Group acquired a 50% share in the SPP Bohemia Group, which was originally
accounted for as a joint venture, and thus acquired a 100% share and full control over the entity. This
day is considered the moment of the first consolidation. As part of the transaction, the SPP Bohemia
Group’s assets related to hydrocarbon production (Moravské Naftové Doly, a.s. Group) were spun off and
transferred to the former owner of SPP Bohemia - the KKCG Group.

On 22 February 2011, SPPB, s.r.0. was established by the decision of the sole shareholder (SPP). As at
1 April 2011, all assets and liabilities related to operating the underground storage facility in SPP
Bohemia a.s. were transferred to the newly-established SPPB, s.r.o. The registration of SPP Bohemia
a.s.’s division came into effect as at 1 September 2011. On 30 September 2011, SPPB, s.r.o. was
renamed to SPP Storage, s.r.o. As at 30 September 2011, SPP made monetary and non-monetary
contributions to the registered capital and legal reserve fund of SPP Storage, s.r.0. The subject of the
monetary contribution was the capitalisation of a loan in the amount of EUR 48.4 million; the subject of
the non-monetary contribution was items of assets related to the gas pipeline connected to the
underground storage facility in Dolni Bojanovice, located in the Czech Republic, in the amount of
EUR 12.7 million.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 20
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
a) Financial Risk Factors

The Group is exposed to a variety of financial risks, including the effects of changes in foreign currency
exchange rates, interest rates of loans and gas purchase and selling prices. The Group’s overall risk
management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the Group. In 2012 and 2011, the Group
entered into derivative transactions, for example, swap interest contracts, hedging commodity swaps,
forward and option currency contracts in order to manage certain risks. The purpose of forward currency
contracts is to eliminate the effects of changes in the USD/EUR and CZK/EUR exchange rate owing to
future payments and revenues in foreign currency. The purpose of swap interest contracts is to fix
interest rates on loans. The purpose of hedging commodity swaps is to limit the price risks of sales
contracts made with customers as well as purchase contracts with suppliers.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are foreign currency risk, commodity price
risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, and liquidity risk. Risk management is decentralised and performed by
the risk management section, using policies approved by the Board of Directors or the management of
individual group companies.

(1) Foreign Currency Risk

The Group operates internationally and has been exposed to foreign currency risk arising from
transactions in foreign currencies, primarily in US dollars (USD) and Czech Crowns (CZK). As a significant
percentage of the Group’s revenues, purchases, and funding were denominated in USD, there was a
certain level of natural hedging.

Analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities denominated in foreign currency:

Financial assets Financial liabilities
As at As at As at As at
In million EUR 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2012 2011 2012 2011
USD 6 211 229 36
CzZK 52 56 31 42

The Group has entered into forward currency contracts to hedge against foreign exchange risk on
anticipated future transactions associated with the Group’s revenues denominated in USD and CZK in
2012.

The effective portion of these forward currency contracts is recognised in equity (see Note 20).

The following table details the open forward currency contracts at the reporting date.

Open forward foreign Fair value
currency contracts 2012 2012 2011 2011
Cash flow hedges Held for trading Cash flow hedges Held for trading
Sale CZK
Less than 3 months - - - -
3 to 12 months - - 1 -

More than 12 months - - - -

Purchase USD

Less than 3 months - (4) - -
3 to 12 months - - - -
More than 12 months - - - -
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Sensitivity to foreign currency changes

The following tables show the Group’s sensitivity to a 3% weakening of the Euro against the USD and
CZK. The sensitivity analysis includes items denominated in a foreign currency and adjusts the currency
translation at the end of the reporting period by the 3% FX change. A positive value indicates
an increase in the income statement if the Euro weakens with regard to the relevant currency.

Impact of USD
As at 31 December 2012 As at 31 December 2011

Effect on profit/loss before tax (7) 5

Impact of CZK
As at 31 December 2012 As at 31 December 2011

Effect on profit/loss before tax 1 -

The effects mainly relate to risks relating to outstanding receivables and payables in USD and CZK at the
year-end.

(2) Commodity Price Risk

The Group is a party to framework agreements for the purchase of natural gas and other services and
materials in connection with facilities for natural gas underground storage and for gas and oil production.
In addition, the Group enters into contracts for the sale of crude oil and natural gas and natural gas
storage. The Group covers a portion of the risks related to changes in oil and natural gas prices by
commodity derivative instruments. Contracts for natural gas storage are at fixed prices, which are
escalated based on price indices every year.

To hedge against movements in commodity prices, the Group also uses a EUA/CER quotas swap within a
7% limit stipulated by law.

As at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011, the Group also used commodity swap contracts to
manage the risk of commodity price fluctuations. Changes in the fair value are recognised in the income
statement.

The following table details the open swap and commodity forward contracts at the reporting date.

Open swap
and commodity 2012 2012
forward contracts

Nominal value Fair value

- Fair value Held Fair value Held
In million EUR hedging for trading hedging for trading
Sell gas
Less than 3 months 172 190 (2) 10
3 to 12 months 243 299 (3) (12)
Over 12 months 18 - - -
Sell crude oil
Less than 3 months 1 - - -
3 to 12 months 4 - - -
Over 12 months - - - -
Sell gasoline
Less than 3 months - - - -
3 to 12 months 1 - - -

Over 12 months
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Open swap a commodity

forward contracts 2011 2011
Nominal value Fair value
_— Fair value Held Fair value Held
In million EUR hedging for trading hedging for trading
Sell gas
Less than 3 months 103 181 (4) (53)
3 to 12 months 183 21 - -
Over 12 months 2 132 - 3
Sell crude oil
Less than 3 months 1 - - -
3 to 12 months 4 - - -

Over 12 months - - - -

The Group has entered into swap and forward commodity contracts to hedge against the market risk
arising from crude oil, natural gas and gasoline price changes in anticipated future transactions
associated with the Group’s revenues in 2013.

In recent years, EU natural gas markets experienced market decoupling - the disassociation of natural
gas prices from the development of oil product prices denominated in USD. This trend resulted in the
prices being denominated in euros on these markets for spot natural gas purchases/sales, which are
significantly lower than the purchase/selling prices of the long-term contracts usually linked to the
development of oil product indices. The future development of the natural gas market is currently very
unpredictable. The SPP’s strategy is to optimise natural gas resources using spot purchases and sales in
order to minimise risks of losses related to the current market development.

(3) Interest Rate Risk

The Group’s exposure to interest rate risk is significant, as it drew long-term loans. This risk is hedged by
interest rate swaps for all long-term loans in the full amount (100%) of the drawn loan.

The following table displays the open interest swap contracts at the reporting date.

Average fixed

Interest swaps . Nominal value Fair value
interest rate
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Recognised as hedging 1.86% 1.86% 400 412 (16) (9)
— Less than 3 months - - - - (2) -
— 3 to 12 months - - - - (5) (3)
— Over 12 months - - - - (9) (6)
Held for trading 2.3% 2.3% 150 150 (2) (3)
— Less than 3 months - - - - - -
- 3 to 12 months - - - - (2) (1)
— Over 12 months - - - - - (2)

The sensitivity analysis (see below) has been determined based on the exposure to interest rates for
both derivatives and non-derivative instruments at the reporting date. For floating rate liabilities, the
analysis is prepared assuming the amount of liability outstanding at the reporting date was outstanding
for the whole year.

(4) Credit Risk

As at 31 December 2012, the Group drew credit facilities totaling EUR 627 million
(2011: EUR 646 million) of which short-term credit facilities amounted to EUR 143 million (2011: EUR 0)
and long-term credit facilities amounted to EUR 484 million (2011: EUR 646 million).

Interest-bearing borrowings are denominated in EUR with both fixed and variable rates.

SPP’s interest-bearing borrowings are drawn in EUR with a variable interest rate linked to EURIBOR
(according to the interest period agreed at the drawdown, for long-term loans usually 3M, for loans with
shorter maturities 1M or O/N for overdraft facilities). The long-term assignable loan from Deutsche Bank
(EUR 83.7 million, due in July 2020) bears a fixed interest rate of 4.125% p.a. (coupon) or 4.348% p.a.
(effective interest rate).
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The bulk of short-term credit lines include an automatic loan extension clause, provided that none of the
parties concerned cancel the loan within the specified period. Long- or medium-term loans have a fixed
maturity date, while in all instances the loan is payable in a lump sum as at the final maturity date, ie in
the year 2013/2015/2020.

Interest-bearing borrowings are provided without any collateral, using common market provisions (pari-
passu, ban to pledge assets, substantial negative impact). If necessary, maturing credit facilities may be
paid off from undrawn credit facilities, as well as from available funds and tradable securities.

(5) Credit risk related to receivables

The Group sells its products and services to various customers that, neither individually nor jointly in
terms of volume and solvency, represent significant risk that the receivable will not be settled. The Group
has policies in place that ensure that products and services are sold to customers with an appropriate
credit history and that an acceptable limit to credit exposure is not exceeded.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset,
including derivative financial instruments, in the balance sheet, net of provisions.

(6) Liquidity Risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash with an appropriate due date and
marketable securities, the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit lines,
and the ability to close open market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying business,
Treasury management aims to maintain flexibility by keeping committed credit lines available and
synchronising the maturity of financial assets with financial needs. To settle outstanding liabilities, the
Group has funds and undrawn credit lines at its disposal.

The table below summarises the maturity of financial liabilities at 31 December 2012 and 31 December
2011 based on contractual undiscounted payments:

Less than 3to12

Oon demand 3 months months 1to5years > 5years Total

31 December 2012
Trade payables - 420 - 1 - 421
Other liabilities - 89 - 3 - 92
Variable interest rate

instruments - 143 - 400 - 543
Fixed interest rate instruments - - - - 84 84
31 December 2011
Trade payables - 146 - 1 - 147
Other liabilities - 130 - - - 130
Variable interest rate

instruments - - - 562 - 562
Fixed interest rate instruments - - - - 84 84

b) Capital Risk Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that the Group companies are able to continue as a going
concern while maximising the return to shareholders through optimising the debt and equity ratio, as
well as through ensuring a high credit rating and sound capital ratios.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, ie borrowings disclosed in Note 17, cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to the owners of the parent company, which comprise the registered
capital, legal and other reserves, revaluation reserves, and retained earnings as disclosed in Notes 19
and 20. The gearing ratio at the year-end of 2012 was 7% (2011: 8%).

The gearing ratio at the year-end was as follows:

At 31 December At 31 December
2012 2011

Debt (i) 627 646
Cash and cash equivalents 224 122
Net debt 403 524
Equity (ii) 5702 6 185
Net debt to equity ratio 7% 8%
(i) Debt is defined as long- and short-term borrowings.

(ii) Page 6
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c) Categories of Financial Instruments

At 31 December At 31 December
2012 2011

Financial assets 933 922
Financial derivatives recognised as hedging 11 16
Financial derivatives held for trading 17 5
Investments held to maturity - -
Loans and receivables (including cash and cash equivalents) 712 704
Available-for-sale financial assets 193 197
Available-for-sale investments - -
Financial liabilities 1139 922
Fair value through profit and loss - -
Financial derivatives recognised as hedging 27 30
Financial derivatives held for trading 26 58
Financial liabilities carried at amortised costs 1086 834

d) Estimated Fair Value

The fair values of publicly-traded derivatives, investments at fair value through profit and loss, and
available-for-sale securities are based on the quoted market prices at the reporting date. The fair value
of interest swaps is calculated as the present value of estimated future cash flows. The fair value of
forward currency contracts was determined using forward exchange rates at the reporting date. The fair
value of interest swap contracts is determined using forward interest rates at the reporting date. The fair
value of commodity swaps is determined using forward commodity prices and forward exchange rates as
at the reporting date.

The fair value of ordinary shares not in a book-entry form has been estimated using a valuation
technique based on assumptions that they are not supported by observable market prices. The valuation
requires management to make estimates of the expected future cash flows from shares that are
discounted at current rates.

The estimated fair values of other instruments, mainly current financial assets and liabilities,
approximate their carrying amounts.

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that, upon initial revaluation, are
subsequently recognised at fair value, in accordance with the fair value hierarchy.

Level 1 of the fair value measurement represents those fair values that are derived from the prices of
similar assets or liabilities quoted on active markets.

Level 2 of the fair value measurement represents those fair values that are derived from input data other
than the quoted prices included in Level 1, which are observable on the market for assets or liabilities
directly (eg prices) or indirectly (eg derived from prices).

Level 3 of the fair value measurement represents those fair values that are derived from valuation
models, including subjective input data for assets or liabilities not based on market data.

Year 2012 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at fair value 28 194 222
Financial derivatives held for trading 17 - 17
Financial derivatives recognised as hedging 11 - 11
Available-for-sale financial assets - 194 194
Financial liabilities at fair value 53 - 53
Financial derivatives held for trading 26 - 26
Financial derivatives recognised as hedging 27 - 27
Year 2011 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at fair value 21 197 218
Financial derivatives held for trading 5 - 5
Financial derivatives recognised as hedging 16 - 16
Available-for-sale financial assets - 197 197
Financial liabilities at fair value 88 - 88
Financial derivatives held for trading 58 - 58
Financial derivatives recognised as hedging 30 - 30
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Embedded Derivative Instruments
SPP entered into long-term contracts for natural gas transmission denominated in USD and EUR.

Transmission contracts denominated in Euros represented the currency of the primary economic
environment and so these contracts were not regarded as a host contract with an embedded derivative
under the requirements of IAS 39. Hence, in accordance with IAS 39 (as revised in December 2003), the
Group does not recognise the embedded derivatives separately from the host contract. Transmission
contracts denominated in US dollars represented the currency that is commonly used in contracts to
purchase or sell non-financial items in the economic environment of Slovakia in respect of business
relations with external parties. Hence, in accordance with IAS 39 (as revised in December 2003), the
Group does not recognise embedded derivatives separately from the host contract.

The Group signed a long-term contract for the purchase of natural gas denominated in USD. The US
dollar is the currency commonly used in international commerce for trading in natural gas. Both the
economic characteristics and risks of embedded forward derivative instruments (USD to EUR), and
natural gas prices are generally believed to be closely related to the economic characteristics and risks of
the underlying purchase agreements. Hence, in accordance with IAS 39 (as revised in December 2003),
SPP does not recognise embedded derivatives separately from the host contract.

The Group has assessed all other significant contracts and agreements for embedded derivatives that
should be recorded. The Group concluded that there are no embedded derivatives in these contracts and
agreements that are required to be measured and recognised separately as at 31 December 2012 and
31 December 2011 under the requirements of IAS 39 (as revised in December 2009).

Derivative instruments recognised as hedges and held for trading

The Group uses the following financial derivatives to decrease risks resulting from fluctuations in both
foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates and commodity market prices:

Forward and option currency contracts

Forward currency and option currency contracts were made to hedge against risks from fluctuations in
foreign currency exchange rates with regard to specific transactions. The Group enters into these
contracts to manage risks arising from ordinary business transactions.

Commodity swaps

Commodity swaps are entered into for the purposes of hedging against risk of future movements in
prices of crude oil, natural gas, emission rights, and for the purposes of hedging the fair value of sales
contracts entered into with customers as well as purchase contracts with suppliers.

Effective hedging includes commodity swaps, which are used to hedge against crude oil and natural gas
commodity risks.

7. INVESTMENTS RECOGNISED USING THE EQUITY METHOD

. Associated At 31 December At 31 December
Joint ventures

undertakings 2012 2011
Cost 19 - 19 19
Share in post-acquisition profit, net of
dividends received 73 - 73 76
Net book value 92 - 92 95

Details of the Group’s associated undertakings as at 31 December 2012 can be summarised as follows:

Value under equity
Principal activity method at
31 December 2012

Ownership

Name Seat interest %

Palisady 39,

SLOVGEOTERM, a. s. Bratislava, Slovakia

50.00 Geothermal energy EUR 115 thousand
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Details of the Group’s joint ventures as at 31 December 2012 can be summarised as follows:

Value under equity
Principal activity method at
31 December 2012

Ownership

Name Seat interest %

Malé namestie 1,

(6))
POZAGAS a. s. Malacky, Slovakia 54.65 Gas storage 91
Mileticova 23, -
PROBUGAS,a.s. Bratislava, Slovakia 50.00 LPG retail 1
Total 92

(1) Shareholding held directly by SPP, a. s. (35%), NAFTA a.s. (35%), and GDF SUEZ SA (30%)

As at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011, property, plant, and equipment used to store natural
gas at POZAGAS a.s. (a joint venture recognised using the equity method) were revalued to a fair value
using an estimate derived from a discounted cash flow calculation. The future cash flows related to such
property, plant, and equipment were discounted using an estimated discount rate that SPP believes
approximates the time value of money, represented by the current market risk-free rate of interest and
the price for bearing the uncertainty and risks inherent in the asset. The discount rate was estimated to
be 10%. SPP’s share of the resulting revaluation reserve amounts to EUR 56 million (2011: EUR 55
million) net of deferred tax.

SPP’s share in non-current assets as at 31 December 2012 would be EUR 54 million (2011:
EUR 53 million) if such assets were not revalued.

The following amounts represent the Group’s share of the assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses of
joint ventures:

At 31 December At 31 December
2012 2011
Property, plant and equipment 113 112
Investments in securities - -
Non-current receivables - -
Current assets 10 11
Total assets 123 123
Minority interest - -
Non-current interest-bearing borrowings - -
Provisions for liabilities and other long-term liabilities (29) (24)
Current liabilities (2) (4)
Total liabilities (31) (28)
Net assets 92 95
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2012 2011
Revenues 27 28
Profit before income taxes 8 8
Income tax including deferred tax (2) (2)
Profit after tax 6 6

8. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE AND OTHER INVESTMENTS

8. a) Available-for-Sale Non-Current Investments and Other Investments comprise:

At 31 December

At 31 December

2012 2011
Cost 18 15
Impairment (10) (6)
Closing balance, net 8 9
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Shareholdings represent equity investments in the following companies:

Name

AUTOKAG, s. r. 0., Hodonin ()

GALANTATERM, spol. s r. o.
AG Banka, a. s. v konkurze @
SPP Servis, a.s. @

SPP - distribucia Servis, s.r.o. &

Central European Gas HUB AG
("CEGH") (4)

Seat

Velkomoravska 83, Hodonin,
Czech Republic

Vodarenska ul. ¢. 1608/1,
Galanta, Slovakia

Coboriho 2, Nitra, Slovakia

Oslobodenia 1068/50, Malacky,
Slovakia

Oslobodenia 1068/50, Malacky,
Slovensko
Austria

() shareholding held by NAFTA a. s.

) shareholding held by SPP Bohemia a. s.

() shareholding held by SPP - distriblcia, a. s.
) shareholding held by eustream, a. s.

Ownership
interest %
2012 2011
28.64 28.64
17.50 17.50
21.90 21.90
100.00 100.00
100.00 n/a
15.00 n/a

Principal activity

Dormant

Geothermal energy

Dormant, in bankruptcy

Production and service of
gas facilities

Production and service of
gas facilities

Mediation of trade in
natural gas

THERMO-SHIELD EUROPA, a. s., where NAFTA held a 30% shareholding was dissolved without liquidation
in 2011. Eurographia S.A. was dissolved and deleted from the Commercial Register.

Energotel, a.s., in which the Group held a 16.66% shareholding, was sold in 2012.

8. b) Available-for-Sale Current Investments and Other Investments comprise:

Cost
Impairment
Closing balance, net

At 31 December

2012

186

At 31 December
2011

188

186

188

Shareholdings represent equity investments in the following companies:

Name

Severomoravska plynarenska, a. s. )
Vychododeska plynédrenska, a. s. ()
Jihomoravskéa plynarenska, a. s. /(@

@) Jisted companies

Principal activity

Gas distribution

28.89 Gas distribution

Ownership
Seat interest %
2012 2011
Czech Republic 29.17 29.17
Czech Republic 28.89
Czech Republic 2.33 2.33

) shareholding held by SPP Bohemia a.s.

Gas distribution

In December 2012, the Group signed an agreement on the sale of shareholdings in Severomoravska
plynarenska, a.s., Vychodoceska plynarenska, a.s. and Jihomoravska plynarenska, a.s. with a new
investor. The transaction was completed and the shareholdings were transferred in January 2013.

9. HELD-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

Held-for-sale investments include the following:

H%::z;;:;le Other At 31 December At 31 December
. 2012 2011
investments
Cost - 1 1 2
Impairment - - - (2)
Closing balance, net - 1 1 -
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 28



62 *SJUDWIDIR]S |RIDURUL Pa3EPI|OSU0D 9Y3 Jo Med |eabajul ue wuoy sajou BulAuedwodde ay |

€IV T 68 € TE 114 €TE CIET 44 S6¢C 09 pawioyiad sem uonenjenad
ou J1 ‘2TOT 419qwadaQ TE€ 318 AGN |ed10ISIH
EVS 9 68 € 1€ 95¢ 060 T 8b v 0L (432 80T anjeA >ooq 12N
(oto ™) (se) (ep) (oz1) (£92) (1) (S1¥) (¥) (€9) (6v) uonealdap paje|nwndde pue suoisiA0ld
€SS £ iz4" 9 15T €S YOT T L68 v YL LY /ST 150D
ZT0T 1oqwadaq T€
€EVS 9 68 € TE 95T 060 T s v 0L viv 80T anjea >ooq 32u buiso|)
(o1) - - - - - (oT) - - - sn|dins uojjenjeaas ui abueyd
1% - - - - v - - - - sasso|/suieb x4
€1 (1) - T 14 - 6 - - - suoisinoad jo abueyd
(9s2) - (€) (8) (o1) (92) (g91) () (v€) (6) ab.eyd uonjepaidag
(82) (9) - - (2) (s1) - - - - s|esodsig
T (v2) - T [T (o) 6 (1) (1) - suoledlyIsse|dY
- (012) - 4 L 06 19 ST f44 € 32JAI8S 03Ul pade|d
PET 74" T - T 8 - - - - SUoIppPY
4 - - - - S9 (1) () (+€) - uoijen|endy
€99 902 S (4 4X4 v.6 €6S t 19 19 PIT anjeA xo00q 3au buluado
2102 19quiddaQg TE papud JedA

8ES T 90¢ S ST vee 1344 44 A’ (43 voe Ly paw.0j12d sem uoljenjendd
ou y1 ‘TTOT 12qWadaqg T€ 3 AGN |edHO0ISIH
€99 90¢C S ST veT VL6 €6S v T9 T9Y vIT anjeA >5ooq 13N
(6572) (s€) (6€) (som) (s€D) (Tn) (160) - (@ (ot) uonea.dap paje|nwindde pue suoisiA0ld
Y L 1874 124 0€T 69t 986 ¥88 v 19 €9 PST 150D
TTO0C 12qwddaQ 1€
€499 90¢ S ST (234 V.6 €6S v 19 19t VIt anjea >ooq 3au buiso|d
(9v) - - - - (€3] (9) - (8¢) - snjdins uoienjeaad ul sbueyd
(s) - - - - (s) - - - - sasso|/suleb X4
(8) [4 - (1) (z1) () S - - - suoisinold jo sbueyd
(€82) - () (6) (6) (22) (ss1) (€) (69) (6) ab.eyd uonepasdsg
(ev) (11) - (2) (s) (2) (81) - - - s|lesodsiq
(+) [4 - - () - (€) 4 (1) () suoljedlyIsse|dy
- (012) T 1T L T SL € v6 S 92IAI3S 03Ul pade|d
LST (44" T - - i - - - - suonippy
PLT - - - - 18 see - (88) (+1) uoljen|eAsy
16249 182 S 9z o4 8€6 0lb ¥ 65 €95 PeT anjeA 3004 3au buiuado
TT0C 49quiadoQ TE POpPUD JBOA

sjasse
juawdinba suonejls
uoidniisuod  djqibue; sainijoey
|e301 40 351n0> JuaLIND pue sbuipjinq abe103s saurjadid VCYVIET ] suonels suonels
Assuiydsew  pue puetq seo 19)1ew Jossaidwo) uonenbay
oYy} ul sjassy -uou P punoJbiapun
19430 ueld pue 39j-ur

LN3IWdINO3 ANV LNV1d ‘AL¥3dOYd

‘ot

(dn3 uvoyyiw uy)
210 12quaddQ TE POpud JedA

SINIWILVLS TVIONVNI4 d3LVAITOSNOD 3HL1 Ol S310N
's*e ‘|lasAwalid Ajsuauaeuijd ysuanols



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2012

(in million EUR)

Type and amount of insurance of non-current intangible and tangible assets

Cost of insured
Insured assets Type of insurance assets
2012 2011

Name and seat of the
insurance company

Buildings, halls, structures,

machinery, equipment, fittings & Allianz-Slovenska
fixtures, low-value TFA, other Insurance of assets 1939 1 869 poist’oyﬁa, a.s. Kooperativa,
TFA, works of art, inventories a.s., CSOB Poistoviia, a.s.

(except for gas pipelines)
Allianz-Slovenska
Movables, assets, inventories Insurance of assets 34 77 poist’qvﬁa, a.s. Kooperativa,
a.s., CSOB Poistoviia, a.s.
MTPL, motor vehicle
Motor vehicles insurance against damage, 21 21
destruction, theft

Allianz-Slovenska
poistovia, a.s.

The Group records assets that are in use but not yet registered in the land registry in the net book value
of EUR 10 thousand.

Revaluation of Non-Current Assets for Use in Gas Transmission, Distribution and Storage

Property, plant, and equipment used for natural gas transmission, distribution and storage are
recognised at revalued amounts. The last revaluation for the segments of natural gas transmission and
storage was performed in 2012 (for the segment of natural gas distribution in 2011) based on the assets’
condition as observed and the assets’ replacement cost with reference to the market evidence of recent
transactions for similar assets and replacement cost estimate methodologies. Replacement costs were
based on the costs of Equivalent Assets (EA) and estimate the net book value of assets from the EA cost,
useful life and age of existing assets (Depreciated Replacement Cost methodology).

In accordance with IAS 16, in revaluing the assets, accumulated depreciation was accounted for with the
cost of the assets.

Exploratory wells are recorded in land, buildings, and structures and a provision is created in the event
that the success of the wells is uncertain or otherwise impaired. In 2012, NAFTA capitalised the amount
of EUR 5 million regarding the costs of hydrocarbon reserves exploration (31 December 2011: EUR
5 million).

As at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011, Nafta has reassessed the impairment of property,
plant and equipment in accordance with IAS 36 “Impairment of Assets” on the basis of an evaluation of
their future use, liquidation, or sale. NAFTA has determined the amount of the provision on the basis of
expert valuations, liquidation plan, estimated sale price or the estimated sale price of different assets.

As at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011, NAFTA had no restricted right to handle non-current
tangible assets.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 30



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2012

(in million EUR)

11. NON-CURRENT INTANGIBLE AND OTHER ASSETS

Other non-

current Assets in
Software Goodwill intangible course of Total
assets construction
Year ended 31 December
2011
Opening net book value 17 92 13 4 126
Additions - - - 9 9
Placed into service 7 - 2 (9) -
Reclassifications - - (1) 1 -
Disposals (2) - (10) - (12)
Depreciation (10) - (1) - (11)
Effect of FX gains/losses - (2) - - (2)
Change of provisions - - - 1 1
Closing net book value 12 90 3 6 111
At 31 December 2011
Cost 100 90 11 8 209
Provisions and accumulated
depreciation (88) - (8) (2) (98)
Net book value 12 90 3 6 111
Other non- Assets in
Software Goodwill inc:;’;:gei’l':;e course of Total
construction
assets
Year ended 31 December
2012
Opening net book value 12 90 3 6 111
Additions - - 9 9
Placed into service 6 - 4 (10) -
Reclassifications - - - - -
Disposals - - (2) - (2)
Depreciation 9) - (2) - (11)
Effect of FX gains/losses - 2 - - 2
Change of provisions - - - - -
Closing net book value 9 92 3 5 109
At 31 December 2012
Cost 103 92 12 7 214
Provisions and accumulated
depreciation (94) - (9) (2) (105)
Net book value 9 92 3 5 109

The Group is involved in development projects: utilisation of geothermal energy in eastern Slovakia
(geothermal project), utilisation of natural gas in co-generation units, implementation of active anti-
corrosion protection of the distribution network, establishment of universal communication interface for
comprehensive monitoring and management of the distribution network, and the development of daily
consumption curves for the need of distribution network evaluation.

The Group has also carried out research activities reflected in these consolidated financial statements.
Research costs are recognised in the income statement immediately when incurred. No significant
research costs were incurred during 2012 and 2011.

Goodwill related to the SPP Bohemia Group arose as at 29 July 2010 when the Group acquired control
over the SPP Bohemia Group.

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Group assessed the recoverable amount of goodwill and
identified no impairment. For impairment testing, goodwill was allocated to a cash-generating unit, ie the
segment of natural gas storage in SPP Storage.

The recoverable amount of the natural gas storage segment was determined based on the calculation of
fair value less costs of sale. To determine the fair value, SPP Storage’s financial plan for 2013 - 2017 and
the discount rate of 7.42% (2011: 8.4%) were taken into account. Cash flows were calculated for the
period of 2013 - 2017, while the terminal value was calculated using the perpetuity based on the 2017
cash flows and terminal growth of 0% (2011: 1%).

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 31



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2012

(in million EUR)

Main assumptions considered in the fair value calculation less costs of sale are as follows:
- Estimated annual revenue growth rate of 0.05%;

- Estimated annual savings in operating expenses;

- Anticipated growth of expenses for repairs, maintenance and depreciation charges.

12. INVENTORIES

At 31 December At 31 December
2012 2011
Natural gas 530 477
Raw materials and other inventories 19 18
Provisions (14) (15)
Total 535 480

As at 31 December 2012, a provision was recorded for raw materials and natural gas related to the
adjustment of the cost of natural gas to its net realisable value in the amount of EUR 14 million
(31 December 2011: EUR 15 million).

13. RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

At 31 December At 31 December
2012 2011

Trade receivables from transmission activities 43 6
Trade receivables from the sale of natural gas and electricity 245 511
Receivables from distribution activities 11 4
Receivables from storage and other activities 4 6
Receivables from financial derivatives (Note 6 d) 27 21
Prepayments and other receivables 71 54
Other tax assets - -
Total 401 602

All amounts are receivable within one year.

Trade receivables from the sale of natural gas and electricity are shown net, and represent receivables
from billed and unbilled gas and electricity supplies.

Receivables and prepayments are shown net of provisions for bad and doubtful receivables in the amount
of EUR 180 million (31 December 2011: EUR 173 million).

As at 31 December 2012, the Group recorded receivables within maturity in the amount of
EUR 404 million and receivables overdue in the amount of EUR 177 million, excluding provisions. As at
31 December 2011, the Group recorded receivables within maturity and overdue in the amount of
EUR 586 million and EUR 189 million, respectively, excluding provisions.

Movements in the provision for bad and doubtful receivables were as follows:

At 31 December At 31 December
2012 2011
Balance at 1 January 173 227
Use of provision (6) (41)
Release of provision (2) (23)
Additions to provision 15 10
Closing balance 180 173

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 32



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2012

(in million EUR)

Receivables overdue that were not provided for:

2012 2011
Less than 2 months 16 34
2 to 3 months - -
3 to 6 months - -
6 to 9 months - -
9 to 12 months - -
More than 12 months - -
Total 16 34
Receivables overdue that were provided for:

2012 2011
Less than 2 months - -
2 to 3 months 2 2
3 to 6 months 5 5
6 to 9 months 6 4
9 to 12 months 4 4
More than 12 months 144 140
Total 161 155
14. DEFERRED INCOME

At 31 December At 31 December

2012 2011
Net opening balance 53 74
Assets acquired during the period 4 1
Amortisation during the period (1) (2)
Other deferred income - (20)
Net closing balance 56 53

Several items of gas equipment were obtained “free of charge” from municipal and local authorities. This
equipment was recorded as property, plant, and equipment at the costs incurred by the municipal and
local authorities with a corresponding amount recorded as deferred income. This deferred income is
released in the income statement on a straight-line basis in the amount of depreciation charges of non-
current tangible assets acquired free of charge.

Deferred income also includes the current portions of grants allocated by the European Commission for
the reverse flow projects of the KS 4 and Plavecky Peter gas pipelines, and the cross-border
interconnection points between Poland and Slovakia and between Hungary and Slovakia.

A non-current portion of the grant allocated for the reverse flow projects of the KS 4 and Plavecky Peter
gas pipelines and the cross-border interconnection points between Hungary and Slovakia is recognised as
other non-current assets.

15. RETIREMENT AND OTHER LONG-TERM EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The long-term employee benefits program at SPP was originally launched in 1995. This is a defined
benefit program, under which employees are entitled to a lump-sum payment upon old age or disability
retirement and, subject to vesting conditions, life and work jubilee payments. In 2010, SPP signed a new
collective agreement under which employees are entitled to a retirement benefit based on the number of
years with SPP at the date of retirement. The benefits range from one month to five months of the
employee’s average salary. As at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011, the obligation relating to
retirement and other long-term employee benefits was calculated on the basis of valid collective
agreements in the given years.

As at 31 December 2012, 3 402 (31 December 2011: 3 767) employees of SPP were covered by this
program. As of that date, it was an unfunded program, with no separately-allocated assets to cover the
program’s liabilities.

The long-term employee benefits program at the Nafta Group is a defined benefit program, under which
employees are entitled to a lump-sum payment upon old age or disability retirement as a multiple
of the employee’s average salary and subject to vesting conditions. As of 31 December 2012 there were
723 employees at the Nafta Group covered by this program (31 December 2011: 748). To date it has
been an unfunded program, with no separately-allocated assets to cover the program’s liabilities.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 33



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2012

(in million EUR)

Movements in the net liability recognised in the balance sheet for the year ended 31 December 2012 are

as follows:
Long-term Post- Total benefits at Total benefits at
beg efits employment 31 December 31 December
benefits 2012 2011
Net liability at 1 January 1 7 8 9
Net expense recognised 1 1 (1)
Benefits paid - - - -
Net liabilities 1 8 9 8
Current liabilities
(included in other current NZZ;‘;:;;;’::t Total
liabilities)
At 31 December 2011 - 8 8
At 31 December 2012 - 9 9
Key assumptions used in the actuarial valuation:
At 31 December 2012 At 31 December 2011
Market yield on government bonds 3.68% 5.18%
Annual future real rate of salary increases 2.00% 2.00%
Annual employee turnover 1.44% 1.44%
Retirement ages (male and female) 62 for male and 60 for female 62 for male and 60 for female
16. PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES
Movements in the provisions for liabilities are summarised as follows:
Environ- Provision for Other Total provisions Total provisions
mental onerous rovisions at 31 December at 31 December
provisions contracts p 2012 2011
Balance at 1 January 110 51 29 190 135
Effect of discounting 3 - - 3 3
Additions 8 77 9 94 76
Use (1) (28) (1) (30) (24)
Reversal - (21) (3) (24) -
Closing balance 120 79 34 233 190
The provisions are included in liabilities as follows:
Current provisions
(included in provisions Non-current Total
and other current provisions provisions
liabilities)
At 31 December 2011 61 129 190
At 31 December 2012 85 148 233

a) Environmental Provisions

Provisions in the amount of EUR 120 million as at 31 December 2012 (31 December 2011:
EUR 110 million) are recorded in respect of the decontamination of contaminated soil, liquidation of
exploration and storage wells, and the re-cultivation and restoration of sites to their original condition.
SPP has obligations in respect of decontaminating contaminated soil caused by compressor stations and
old natural gas facilities powered by coal. NAFTA has obligations in respect of liquidating exploration and

storage wells, re-cultivating and restoring sites, and dismantling a distillation unit.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2012

(in million EUR)

Obligations of SPP

As part of the project "Remediation of Old Environmental Burdens", SPP deals with the decontamination
of polluted sites. In all sites of former coal-gas production, the remediation was completed, the
decontamination through the after-the-remediation monitoring was confirmed, and successful
implementation was confirmed by the Ministry of Environment of the Slovak Republic pursuant to the Act
on Environmental Burdens. In 2011, the project of environmental burden identification was implemented
in all compressor stations (KS01 Velké Kapusany, KS02 Jablonov nad Turfiou, KS03 Velké Zlievce and
KS04 Ivanka pri Nitre) operated by eustream. In all compressor stations, the pollution caused by oil
substances and gas transmission condensate was confirmed. Three of them (KS01, KS02, KS03) were
subject to partial decontamination, which could be carried out outside the used gas facilities. In all
compressor stations, the said pollution affects the site under the 6MW turbo-generator sets.

SPP estimated the provision for decontamination and restoration using the existing technology and
current prices adjusted for expected future inflation and discounted using a discount rate that reflects the
current market assessment of the time value of money and risks specific to the liability (approximately
1.49%). The provision is included in the transmission gas assets group, and will be transferred to
eustream a.s. (See also Note 28).

Obligations of NAFTA

NAFTA currently has 186 production wells in addition to 252 storage wells. Production wells that are
currently in production or are being used for other purposes are expected to be abandoned after reserves
have been fully produced or when it has been determined that the wells will not be used for any other
purposes. Storage wells are expected to be abandoned after the end of their useful lives. NAFTA has
the obligation to dismantle the production and storage wells, decontaminate contaminated soil, restore
the area, and restore the site to its original condition to the extent as stipulated by law.

The provision for abandonment and restoration has been estimated using existing technology
and reflects expected future inflation. The present value of these costs was calculated using a discount
rate, which reflects the current market assessment of the time value of money and risks specific
to the liability (2.4%). The provision takes into account the estimated costs for the abandonment of
production and storage wells and centres, and the costs of restoring the sites to their original condition.
These costs are expected to be incurred between 2012 and 2092.

Obligations of SPP Storage

SPP Storage currently has 41 production wells. SPP Storage’s provision for decontamination and
restoration resulted from a legislative requirement to dismantle an underground storage facility, mainly
production wells and storage wells after the operation of the underground storage facility is discontinued.

b) Provision for Onerous Contracts

The Group identified and recorded a provision for onerous contracts in connection with non-cancellable
contractual commitments to supply natural gas to customers under sales contracts in 2013 and beyond.
These provisions are based on an assumption that future costs to purchase natural gas, which are mainly
influenced by the long-term purchase contract with Gazprom export, to provide natural gas to these
customers will exceed economic benefits obtained at the sale. The calculation of the provision is subject
to various assumptions of current market information relating to the future development of natural gas
prices in spot markets, USD/EUR exchange rates, and indices monitored in the gas market, which are
volatile. The actual losses generated with regard to these contracts may vary and such differences may
be material.

c) Other Provisions

Other provisions include an amount of EUR 33 million (31 December 2011: EUR 25 million) for various
litigation and potential disputes. Refer also to Note 28.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 35
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2012

(in million EUR)

17. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS

Bank loans and borrowings

Bonds
Total loans

Loans by currency

CzZK

- with fixed interest rate

- with variable interest
rate

EUR

- with fixed interest rate

- with variable interest
rate

Total loans

Loans are due as
follows:

Less than 1 year

1 to 2 years

2 to 5 years

More than 5 years

Total loans

The Nafta Group has opened credit

and the related interest rate swap contract was settled.

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

31 December

31 December

2012 2012 2011 2011 2011
Unsecured Total Secured Unsecured Total

627 627 - 646 646

627 627 - 646 646

84 84 - 84 84

543 543 - 562 562

627 627 - 646 646

143 143 - - -

- - - 162 162

400 400 - 400 400

84 84 - 84 84

627 627 - 646 646

lines amounting to EUR 30 million. In 2012, the Nafta Group drew
down loans denominated in EUR at floating interest rates. In 2012, NAFTA fully repaid the long-term loan

In 2012 and 2011, SPP drew loans denominated in EUR bearing both variable and fixed interest rates.
The average interest rate of loans drawn as at 31 December 2012 was 1.416% p.a. (or 3.033% p.a.
reflecting interest rate swaps; as at 31 December 2011: 2.619% p.a., or 3.093 % p.a. reflecting interest
rate swaps), while the increase in the average interest rate in comparison to the previous year resulted
from the increase in interbank interest rates. The average loan maturity as at 31 December 2012 was

2.58 years (3.69 in 2011).

Except for the long-term assignable loan from Deutsche Bank, the existing loans are drawn on
a revolving basis with an interest period of 1-3 months; occasionally, loans were also drawn in the form
of an overdraft facility during the year. SPP’s loans were not secured by any pledges over assets.

Interest rates on loans:

Loans

EUR

- with a fixed rate

- with a variable rate

2012

4.125%
1M EURIBOR plus margin
3M EURIBOR plus margin

The carrying amount and face value of loans:

Loans
Bonds
Total

The Group has the following outstanding credit facilities:

Carrying amount
31 December
2012

627

31 December
2011 2012

2011

4.125%

1M EURIBOR plus margin
3M EURIBOR plus margin

646

Face value
31 December

628

31 December

2011
647

627

646

628

647

At 31 December

At 31 December

2012 2011
Variable rate:
- due within 1 year 427 30
- due after more than 1 year 105 360
532 390
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 36
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(in million EUR)

Based on the existing medium-/long-term loan agreements, SPP is required to comply with the agreed
financial covenants, ie on each relevant day of each calendar year over the term of the loan agreement,
the net debt of the Group on the respective relevant day of the relevant calendar year against the
Group’s EBITDA for the previous 12 months prior to that relevant day may not be higher than 2.

Furthermore, under the long-term assignable loan from Deutsche Bank, SPP is required to ensure that in
the event of the transfer of the relevant assets (ie eustream/SPP - distriblcia/another significant
subsidiary, ie a subsidiary that accounts for at least 15% of the Group'’s total sales or assets) that results
from the requirement to adapt to the new energy legislation (*unbundling”), SPP must immediately after
the transfer of such assets comply with the defined level of debt, ie the Group’s equity to total assets
may not be lower than 0.15. As at 31 December 2012, SPP complied with these covenants.

18. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

At 31 December At 31 December
2012 2011

Payables from purchases and supplies of natural gas and electricity 332 51
Other trade payables and other payables 89 95
Other liabilities 6 12
Employee liabilities 20 20
Social security and other taxes 19 24
Payables from financial derivatives 52 88
Total 518 290

The payables arising from purchases and sales of natural gas and electricity represent current liabilities
resulting from the purchase of natural gas and a liability for unconsumed natural gas for 2012.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group recorded payables within maturity in the amount of
EUR 517.6 million (31 December 2011: EUR 289.6 million) and overdue payables in the amount of
EUR 0.4 million (31 December 2011: EUR 0.4 million).

The Group has no significant liability secured by a pledge or any other form of collateral.

Social fund payables:

Amount
Opening balance as at 1 January 2012
Total additions:
from expenses
from profit
Total drawing:
monetary rewards and gifts -
life jubilee benefits -
work jubilee benefits -
catering allowance -
other -
Closing balance as at 31 December 2012 2

TS

19. REGISTERED CAPITAL

At 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011, the registered capital represented a total of 52 287 322
fully paid shares (with a face amount of EUR 33.19) held by the National Property Fund of the Slovak
Republic (51%) and Slovak Gas Holding B. V., the Netherlands (49%). The registered capital was
incorporated in the Commercial Register in the full amount.

In accordance with the Articles of Association, the General Meeting adopts decisions with a voting
majority of 52% of all votes. In certain cases, as defined by both Slovak law and the Articles of
Association, a two-thirds voting majority is required.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 37
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20. NON-DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Since 1 January 2006, SPP has been required to prepare IFRS financial statements (both separate and
consolidated) only. Distributable profit represents retained earnings only as stated in the separate
financial statements.

The legal reserve fund in the amount of EUR 365 million (31 December 2011: EUR 356 million) is
recorded in accordance with Slovak law and is not distributable to the shareholders. The reserve is
created from retained earnings to cover possible future losses or increases in the registered capital.
Transfers of at least 10% of the current year’s profit (as presented in the individual financial statements)
are required to be made until the reserve is equal to at least 20% of the registered capital.

SPP has assessed that there are no clear rules or legislation on the distribution of the amounts included
in the asset revaluation reserve to the shareholders. SPP is of an opinion that the asset revaluation
reserve is not immediately available for distribution to SPP’s shareholders. Portions of the revaluation
reserve are transferred to retained earnings according to the differences between the depreciation
charges from the revalued amounts and the original acquisition costs of the assets. The revaluation
reserve is also transferred to retained earnings if the related asset is sold or disposed of. These transfers
to retained earnings are distributable.

Other funds and reserves in equity are not distributable to SPP’s shareholders.
Hedging reserves represent gains and losses arising from cash flow hedging.

Year ended Year ended
31 December 2012 31 December 2011

Opening balance (15) 4
Gain/loss from cash flow hedging - -
Currency forward contracts - 1
Commodity forward contracts (8) (4)
Commaodity swap contracts - -
Interest rate swap contracts (16) (9)
Income tax applicable to gains/losses recognised through equity 6 (2)
Transfers to profit and loss
Currency forward contracts (1) -
Commodity swap contracts 13 -
Commodity forward contracts - (1)
Interest rate swap contracts 9 (4)

Income tax applicable to gains/losses recognised through profit/loss (1)
Transfer to initial carrying amount of the hedged item -
Currency forward contracts - -
Commodity forward contracts - -
Commodity swap contracts - -
Income tax applicable to amounts transferred to the initial carrying
amount of the hedged item

Closing balance (13) (15)

A hedging reserve represents a cumulative accrued portion of gains and losses arising from a change in
the fair value of hedging instruments concluded for cash flow hedging purposes. A cumulative gain or
loss arising from a change in the fair value of hedging derivatives recognised and accrued in the hedging
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss provided that the hedged transaction has an effect on the income
statement or is included as an adjustment of the base in the hedged non-financial item in accordance
with the applicable accounting procedures.

Gains/(losses) arising from a change in the fair value of the hedging instruments transferred during the
current period from equity to profit or loss are disclosed in the following lines of the consolidated income
statement:

Year ended Year ended
31 December 2012 31 December 2011

Distribution and sale of natural gas and electricity 14 1
Natural gas transmission and storage, exploration and other (2) (2)
Purchase of natural gas and electricity, consumables and energy

consumption - -
Other costs, net - -

Finance (costs)/revenues 9 4)
Income tax charged to expenses (1) -
Total 20 (5)
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21. STAFF COSTS

Wages, salaries and bonuses

Social security costs

Other social security costs and severance pay
Total staff costs

Year ended

31 December 2012

Year ended

31 December 2011

96 95
31 32
19 18
146 145

The Group is required to make social security contributions, amounting to 35.2% of salary bases as
determined by law, up to the maximum amount ranging from EUR 1-3 thousand per employee,
depending on the type of insurance. The employees contribute an additional 13.4% of the relevant base

up to the above limits.

22. INVESTMENT INCOME

Interest income

Gain/(loss) on the sale of investments
Derivatives

Dividends

Other net investment income

Total investment income

23. FINANCE COSTS/INCOME

Interest expense

Foreign exchange differences - loss/(gain) (Note 24)
Other

Total finance costs

24. FOREIGN EXCHANGE DIFFERENCES

Foreign exchange losses (gains) arising from:
— Operating activities recognised in other operating expenses
— Financing activities recognised in finance costs/income

Year ended
31 December 2012

Year ended
31 December 2011

2 2
(24) (38)
23 34
(5) -
(4) (2)

Year ended
31 December 2012

Year ended
31 December 2011

20 22
(2) 3
1 -
19 25

Year ended
31 December 2012

(9)

Year ended
31 December 2011

9

(Note 23) (2) 3
Total foreign exchange losses (gains) (11) (6)
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25. TAXATION
25.1. Income Tax

Income tax comprises the following:
Year ended Year ended
31 December 2012 31 December 2011

Current income tax 149 166
Special levy on business in regulated industries 15 -
Share in income tax of associated undertakings and joint ventures 3 3
Deferred income tax (Note 25.2)

- current year (13) (48)
- effect of the change in the tax rate on deferred tax 11 -
Total 165 121

The reconciliation between the reported income tax and the theoretical amount calculated using the
standard tax rates is as follows:

Year ended Year ended
31 December 2012 31 December 2011

Profit before taxation 613 685
Income tax at 19% 116 130
Effect of adjustments from permanent differences between carrying

amount and tax value of assets and liabilities 20 (4)
Withholding tax 1 1
Tax impact due to the change in the tax rate from 19% to 23% 11 -
Special levy on business in regulated industries 15 -
Additional tax charges (1) -
Other adjustments 3 (6)
Income tax for the year 165 121

The actually recognised tax rate differs from the tax rate stipulated by law of 19% in 2012, mainly due to
the adaption of the change in the tax rate for deferred income tax valid as of 1 January 2013 to 23%,
and due to the adjustments of the tax base in respect of the current income tax for items increasing and
decreasing the tax base pursuant to the valid tax legislation. Such adjustments mainly include tax non-
deductible provisions for liabilities and provisions for assets, a loss reported from other than hedging
derivatives, and a difference between tax and accounting deprecation charges of non-current assets.

Pursuant to the requirements of IFRS, the income tax also includes a special levy on business in
regulated industries pursuant to a special regulation (Note 3, t).

For a part of the deferred income tax calculation, the Group applied the income tax rate of 23% that has
been valid in Slovakia as of 1 January 2013.

25.2. Deferred Income Tax

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets recognised by the Group and movements
therein, during the current and prior reporting periods:

Charge to s (Charge)/credit
At 12'?1" 1" ary equity t_‘or the ‘:tfgsfs’g;:gr; to profit_ for the At 31 2%in mber
period period

Difference in NBV of non-

current assets (945) (23) - 45 (923)
Revaluation of financial

investments held for sale (5) - - - (5)
Revaluation of derivatives - (2) - - (2)
Provisions and employee

benefits 18 - - 9 27
Provisions for receivables 13 - - (4) 9
Impairment loss 10 - - (4) 6
Other 3 1 - 2 6
Total (906) (24) - 48 (882)
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At 1 January eqil’;:;ggrtt?he Acquisition a gg’;fr’g’?t) {:ﬁ::: At 31 December
2012 period of subsidiary period 2012

Difference in NBV of non-

current assets (923) (178) - (18) (1119)
Revaluation of financial

investments available for sale (5) - - - (5)
Revaluation of derivatives (2) 6 - (2)
Provisions and employee

benefits 27 - - 13 40
Provisions for receivables 9 - - 2 11
Impairment loss 6 - - 2 8
Other 6 - - 4 10
Total (882) (172) - 1 (1 053)

In accordance with the Group’s accounting policy, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities were
mutually offset. The following table shows the balances (after offsetting) of deferred tax for the purposes
of recognition in the balance sheet:

At 31 December At 31 December
2012 2011
Deferred tax asset - -
Deferred tax liability (1 053) (882)
Total (1 053) (882)

26. TAXEFFECTS IN THE STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Disclosure of tax effects relating to each component of other comprehensive income:

At 31 December 2011 Before tax Tax After tax
Change in FX translation reserve (4) - (4)
Increase in gas assets revaluation reserve (after effect of deferred tax) 208 (39) 169
Decrease in revaluation reserve due to changes in fair value (after

effect of deferred tax) (45) 9 36
Hedging derivatives (Cash flow hedging) (18) (2) (20)
Change in financial investments revaluation reserve - - -
Other - - -
Other comprehensive income for the period 141 (32) 109
At 31 December 2012 Before tax Tax After tax
Change in FX translation reserve 2 - 2
Increase in gas assets revaluation reserve (after effect of deferred tax) 29 (176) 147
Change in the revaluation reserve due to changes in fair value (after

effect of deferred tax) 10 (2) 8
Hedging derivatives (Cash flow hedging) (4) 6 2
Change in financial investments revaluation reserve (3) - (3)
Other - - -
Other comprehensive income for the period 34 (172) (138)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 41



Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2012

(in million EUR)

27. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2012 2011
Profit before tax 613 685
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 253 298
Effect from revaluation 16 20
Provisions and other non-cash items 64 27
Impairment losses 8 11
Release of deferred income 1 -
Profit from sale of non-current assets (4) (4)
Mark-to-market on commodity contracts (42) 36
Interest expense/(income), net 18 20
Share in profit of associated undertakings and joint ventures (12) (13)
Revenues from financial investments (23) (35)
Other financial revenues, net 27 42
(Increase)/decrease in receivables and prepayments 188 (125)
(Increase)/decrease in inventories (54) (3)
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables 169 (84)
Cash flows from operating activities 1222 875

Non-Cash Transactions

Other non-cash items mainly include depreciation and amortisation charges, provisions for litigation,
foreign exchange differences from translation of balances denominated in foreign currencies at the
reporting date, and the write-off of receivables.

28. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Capital Expenditure Commitments

As at 31 December 2012, capital expenditure of EUR 209 million (31 December 2011: EUR 212 million)
had been committed under contractual arrangements for the acquisition of non-current assets, but were
not recognised in these consolidated financial statements.

Operating Lease Arrangements

The Group leases means of transport under an operating lease agreement. The contract is made for four
years and the Group has no pre-emptive right to purchase the assets after the expiry of the term of the
lease. The lease payments amounted to EUR 9 million in the year ended 31 December 2012

(31 December 2011: EUR 9 million).

Non-cancellable operating lease payables amount to:

Period 2012 2011

Within 1 year 9 9
From 1 to 5 years 5 15
More than 5 years -

Total 14 24

Natural Gas Purchase

The majority of natural gas supplies for SPP were performed from the Russian Federation in 2012. The
supplies were continuous in line with SPP’s requirements pursuant to the agreed terms and conditions of
the long-term agreement with Gazprom export LLC. No significant shortcomings in supplies were
observed on the side of the Russian business partner. In the event of an emergency situation (gas
crisis), SPP is able to provide gas supplies through the diversification of resources of up to 20% of Slovak
needs by means of a reverse flow via the Czech Republic.

The purchase price for natural gas from the Russian supplier is determined on a monthly basis using an
agreed formula. The formula is based on basic prices adjusted by movements in the market prices of
competitive hydrocarbon products on the exchange (light and heavy heating oil).
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In 2011, SPP initiated the gas purchase price revision process in compliance with the terms and
conditions of a long-term natural gas purchase contract. On 27 December 2011, the SPP signed a final
and binding agreement with Gazprom export LLC. It resulted in an adjustment of the natural gas
purchase price effective from 1 January 2011. See also Note 31 on the initiation of price revision related
to the natural gas supplies in 2013.

Natural Gas Transmission

In 2012, the Group fully implemented a long-term contract for natural gas transmission (with ship-or-
pay conditions) through Slovakia with Gazprom export LLC, a Russian natural gas exporter. This contract
enables the use of gas pipelines owned by the Group, in line with the transmission capacity required by
Gazprom export LLC, to execute long-term export contracts signed with customers in Central and
Western Europe. Since 1 July 2006, eustream, a.s. has been a contracting party to this long-term
contract.

Access to the transmission network and transmission services is provided by eustream, a.s. on the basis
of ship-or-pay contracts. The major user of the network (shipper) is Gazprom export LLC, followed by
other customers, usually leading European gas companies transmitting gas from Russian and Asian
reservoirs to Europe. The major part of the transmission capacity is ordered on the basis of long-term
contracts. In addition, eustream, a.s., within the entry-exit system, also concludes short-term
transmission contracts.

eustream, a.s. is paid transmission fees to its accounts by the relevant shipper. Tariffs have been fully
regulated since 2005. The regulator annually issues pricing decisions on the basis of a proposal
submitted by eustream, a.s.

On the basis of the regulated business and pricing terms, shippers also provide eustream, a.s. with
a portion of the tariffs in kind as gas for operating purposes, covering gas consumption during the
operation of the transmission network.

Natural Gas Storage Contracts

The Group stores natural gas at two storage locations in Slovakia and the Czech Republic. The gas
storage facilities are operated by the subsidiary NAFTA a.s. and the joint venture POZAGAS a.s. in
Slovakia and by subsidiary the SPP Storage, s.r.o. in the Czech Republic, for the deposit and extraction
of natural gas as per seasonal demand, as well as to secure the safe provision of supplies as regulated by
law. Storage fees are agreed for the term of the contracts. The storage fee is based primarily on the
capacity rented per year and the annual price indices.

Gas Sales Contracts

Sales of natural gas to medium- and large-sized customers are subject to gas supplies contracts, which
are generally agreed for one or more years. The prices agreed in the contracts usually include capacity
and commodity components.

Taxation

The Group has significant transactions with several subsidiaries and associated undertakings, the
shareholders and other related parties. The tax environment in which the Group operates in Slovakia is
dependent on the prevailing tax legislation and practice and has relatively little existing precedent. As
the tax authorities are reluctant to provide official interpretations in respect of the tax legislation, there is
an inherent risk that the tax authorities may require, for example, transfer pricing or other adjustments
to the corporate income tax base. Corporate income tax in Slovakia is levied on each individual legal
entity and, as a consequence, there is no concept of Group taxation or relief. The tax authorities in
Slovakia have broad powers of interpretation of tax laws, which could result in unexpected results from
tax inspections. The amount of any potential tax liabilities related to these risks cannot be estimated.

Litigation and Potential Losses

The Group is involved in a number of legal disputes relating to disputed bills of exchange and alleged
breaches of contracts. In addition to the bills of exchange and disputes described below, the Group is
also involved in other litigation arising in the normal course of business that is not expected, either
individually or in the aggregate, to have a significant adverse effect on the accompanying financial
statements. The final outcome of such litigation may result in liabilities higher than the provisions
recognised, and such differences may be significant.
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Bills of exchange

SPP’s management is aware of the existence of bills of exchange that were allegedly signed by the
former General Director of SPP prior to 1999. SPP announced publicly that it would repudiate the validity
of these bills of exchange signed by the former General Director before the court, on the basis of the
suspicion that these bills are fraudulent and are in no way related to any contractual relations of SPP.

At present, 11 bills of exchange totalling EUR 116 million are at different stages of legal proceedings at
courts in the Slovak Republic. In three other cases related to the bills of exchange amounting to
approximately EUR 63 million, a final and binding decision of a court was adopted in favour of SPP.
Efforts of the counterparties to overturn the positive result for SPP by using extraordinary remedies
cannot be excluded.

The management of SPP, following the advice of its legal counsel, defends the interests of SPP in these
cases by all legitimate means available. SPP recorded a provision for potential losses related to several
bills of exchange. The amount of the provision has not been disclosed separately, as the management of
SPP believes that any such disclosure could seriously jeopardise the position of SPP in the relevant
litigation. These financial statements do not include any other provisions for potential losses related to
the bills of exchange as the final outcome of the remaining cases is uncertain and cannot currently be
predicted.

Other legal cases and disputes

SPP is a defendant in other legal cases or disputes in respect of alleged breaches of the contact for
significant amounts.

The amounts of the provisions and other information relating to these individual legal cases and disputes
have not been disclosed separately as the management of SPP believes this could seriously jeopardise
the position of SPP in the disputes.

The Group has entered into long-term storage contracts with various customers operating in Europe. The
prices and other contractual conditions stipulated in these contracts are subject to change due to various
contractually defined factors. In this regard, in 2012 NAFTA entered into price arbitration, the effect of
which is adequately reflected in these financial statements. The final outcome as well as timing of the
price arbitration is uncertain. The Group decided not to disclose additional data on this matter since the
management believes that this would breach the confidentiality of information and/or trade secrets
and/or could cause damage to the Group.

Legislative Conditions for Business Activities in the Energy Sector

Third Energy Package of the EU

In 2009, the European Union adopted Directives 2009/72/EC and 2009/73/EC and related regulations
concerning common rules for the internal market in natural gas and electricity known as the “Third
Energy Package” that Member States were required to transpose into their national laws no later than
3 March 2012. One of the most important requirements of the Third Energy Package is, inter alia, to
determine the regime of the unbundling of transmission networks and transmission network operators,
with the EU Member States being allowed to opt for the implementation of one of the following
alternatives in the gas sector:

e Ownership unbundling;
e Independent system operator; or
e Independent transmission operator.

Legal and Regulatory Framework for the Natural Gas Market in the Slovak Republic and the
Implementation of the EU Energy Legislation

The Third Energy Package was transposed into Slovak law through the new Act No. 251/2012 Coll. on
Energy and on Amendments to and Supplementation of Certain Acts and the new Act No. 250/2012 Coll.
on Regulation in Network Industries that became effective on 1 September 2012 and that represent a
basic legal framework for business in the energy sector.
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Based on Resolution No. 656/2012 dated 28 November 2012 and pursuant to the provision of Article 50
(8) of Act No. 251/2012 Coll. on Energy and on Amendment to and Supplementation of Certain Acts, the
Government of the Slovak Republic determined that for a transmission network operator that is part of a
vertically-integrated gas undertaking, the ownership unbundling of such transmission network operator
will not be applied pursuant to Article 50 (1 - 7) of the Act. Thus, the provisions of the Act stipulating the
conditions of implementing the so-called ITO model apply to eustream, a.s., without prejudice to the
right of the vertically-integrated undertaking to implement the ownership unbundling. Eustream, a.s. is
obliged to meet the requirements of the Act no later than by 1 March 2013.

New energy acts transpose the requirements of the Third Energy Package that extend the requirements
for the independence and unbundling of commercial, financial, operational and investment activities of
transmission network operators and, simultaneously, strengthen the powers of the Regulatory Office for
Network Industries ("RONI") in relation to vertically-integrated undertakings. One of the principal
requirements under Directive No. 2009/73/EC and also in the case of the ITO model implementation is
the ownership of the transmission network by its operator. Additionally, new obligations apply to the
independent transmission operator; the said obligations relate to the creation of the so-called
supervisory commission as a special supervisory body, certification as part of which the Regulatory Office
for Network Industries together with the European Commission will examine its independence and
compliance with the ITO model requirements and other obligations to provide for the independence in
the operation, maintenance and management of the transmission network. To meet the requirement of
the ownership of the transmission network, including transmission assets, by the transmission network
operator, Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s. has suggested to the Company's shareholders that the
General Meeting approve the transfer of transmission assets to eustream, a.s., in the form of an in-kind
contribution of a part of business. On 14 February 2013, the Extraordinary General Meeting of SPP
approved the transfer of the transmission network to eustream, a.s. in the form of an in-kind
contribution of a part of business effective as of 28 February 2013. It is expected that the transfer of
transmission assets from the parent company to the subsidiary, eustream, will have no significant impact
on the consolidated financial statements, but it will have a significant impact on the separate financial
statements of the parent company and eustream, a.s.

In connection with the newly-adopted acts on energy and regulation in network industries, some related
generally-binding legal regulations in secondary legislation were adopted in 2012. By its Decision
0003/2013/P dated 10 October 2012, the RONI approved the Company's proposal of prices for access to
the transmission network and for gas transmission for 2013. On 17 August 2012, by its Decision No.
0005/2012/P-PP, the RONI approved the amendments to and supplementation of the Company's
operating rules through which it launches new products, namely the Virtual Trading Point service and the
Bundled day-ahead service, supporting the even greater liquidity and flexibility of the gas market.

Price Regulation

The basic framework in the price regulation of gas supplies is comprised by Act No. 250/2012 Coll. on
Regulation in Network Industries and the Regulation Policy for the upcoming 2012 - 2016 regulation
period. Details related to the scope and method of conducting price regulation are determined in the
generally-binding legal regulations issued by the Regulatory Office for Network Industries based on the
above mentioned acts. In 2012, gas supplies to households, gas supplies for the production of heat for
households and gas supplies to suppliers of last resort continue to be subject to price regulation. On one
hand, price regulation in gas supplies for the production of heat for households was cancelled with effect
from 2013 and, on the other hand, price regulation in gas supply to small businesses (with an annual
consumption of up to 100 thousand kWh/year) was re-introduced in addition to price regulation in gas
supplies to households and last resort supplies being preserved. In 2013, the same scope of price
regulation will also apply to electricity supplies (in this case, a small business is a customer with
maximum annual consumption of 30 thousand kWh). Price regulation in the above mentioned areas is
stipulated in Decree of the Regulatory Office for Network Industries No. 189/2011 Coll. on the Extent of
Price Regulation in Network Industries and on the Manner of its Implementation, Decree No. 216/2011
Coll. providing for price regulation in the gas sector, Decree No. 285/2012 providing for price regulation
of gas supplies to small businesses, Decree No. 225/2012 Coll. providing for price regulation in the
electricity sector, and Decree No. 283/2012 Coll. providing for price regulation of electricity supplies to
small businesses.

Tariffs for Regulated Activities

Every year RONI approves tariffs for access to the transmission network and natural gas transmission.
These tariffs are determined based on an analysis of gas transmission price benchmarking in the other
EU Member States. The 2012 tariffs for access to the transmission network and natural gas transmission
were approved by RONI Ruling 0003/2012/P dated 29 September 2011.
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Every year RONI approves tariffs for access to the distribution network and gas distribution and for the
provision of auxiliary services, as well as for connection to the distribution network. These tariffs are
proposed so that the total planned revenues from the tariffs for access to the distribution network and
gas distribution in the regulation year in Euros per gas volume unit do not exceed the maximum price for
the year, calculated pursuant to RONI’s Decree No. 216/2011 which stipulates price regulation in the gas
industry. The maximum approved revenue is determined based on eligible costs, including depreciation
charges derived from the regulated base of assets set by RONI and the profit margin. The regulated base
of assets and the residual useful life of such assets determined by RONI differ from the carrying amount
of non-current tangible assets and their useful lives as recognised by the Group. The management,
therefore, believes that non-current tangible assets are not impaired based on present indicators. There
are inherent uncertainties that could have an impact on the determination of future tariffs by RONI and
the future realisable value of assets.

The maximum price for connection to the distribution network in the relevant year of the regulation
period, ie for 2012, for gas consumers was determined on the basis of the planned average costs related
to the issue of technical conditions for the connection, for the processing of the application for connection
and for the planned average costs related to the processing of the application for connecting the gas
delivery equipment to the distribution network incurred by the distribution network operator as part of
the standard-scope activities necessary for connecting the gas delivery equipment.

Under the Decree of the RONI No. 216/2011 Coll., the maximum price for connection to the distribution
network for the 2013 regulation period and beyond is calculated by the indexation of the base price for
2012, reflecting the effect of inflation. The calculation of the maximum price for connection to the
distribution network and gas distribution for the 2013 regulation period and beyond is also partly based
on the basic parameter indexation.
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The compensation of the members of the bodies and executive management was as follows:

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2012 2011
Remuneration to members of the Board of Directors, Supervisory Board,
executive management and former members of the bodies - total 7 6
Of which - Board of Directors and executive management 6 5
- Supervisory Board 1 1

Benefits after termination of employment to members of the Board of
Directors, Supervisory Board, executive management and former
members of the bodies - total - -
Of which - Board of Directors and executive management - -

Other long-term benefits to members of the Board of Directors,
Supervisory Board, executive management and former members of the
bodies - total - -
Of which - Board of Directors and executive management - -

Benefits after termination of employment of members of the Board of
Directors, Supervisory Board, executive management and former
members of the bodies - total - -
Of which - Board of Directors and executive management - -

Benefits in kind to members of the Board of Directors and executive
management - total - -
Of which - Board of Directors and executive management - -

30. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION TO COMPLY WITH OTHER STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS
FOR CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

a) Consolidated Financial Statements

As at 31 December 2012, SPP submits consolidated financial information as a consolidated reporting
entity to E.ON Ruhrgas International AG with its seat at Huttropstrasse 60, 45138 Essen, Germany, and
to GDF SUEZ SA with its seat at 16-26, rue du Docteur Lancereaux, 75008 Paris, France.

The ultimate reporting entities that consolidate the SPP Group are as at 31 December 2012 GDF SUEZ
SA and E.ON AG.

SPP also prepares consolidated financial statements for its group of companies. Refer to Note 5, 7 and 8
for details on these companies.

Summary financial information on SPP that was derived from its separate and consolidated financial
statements is published in the Slovak Commercial Journal.

The consolidated and separate financial statements of SPP are published on SPP’s website: www.spp.sk,
and are filed with the Commercial Register of Bratislava 1 District Court (Zahradnicka 10, 811 07
Bratislava). The consolidated and separate financial statements of subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associated undertakings are available at the relevant Courts of Record based on their registered seat.

For more details on the consolidated and consolidating companies, refer to Notes 1, 5, and 7.

For information on the entities in which SPP has an ownership interest but which do not meet the
conditions for being included in the consolidation group, refer to Note 8.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 48
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b) Members of the Company’s Bodies

Body Function

Board of Directors Chairman
Chairman

Vice-Chairman
Vice-Chairman
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Supervisory Board Chairman
Chairman
Vice-Chairman
Vice-Chairman
Member

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Executive Director of Finance Division, authorised
management to act on behalf of the General Director
Director of Trade Division
Director of Corporate Affairs Division and
Services
Director of Customer Services Division

Name

Dr. Hans-Gilbert Meyer - since 1 Jul 2012

Dipl. Ing. Jean-Jacques Ciazynski — until 30 Jun
2012

Mgr. Alexander Sako - since 31 May 2012

Ing. Stefan Slezak, MBA - until 30 May 2012

Mgr. Ing. Andreas Rau

Dipl. ekonom Frédérique Dufresnoy, MBA

Dipl. Ing. Jean-Jacques Ciazynski - since 1 Jul 2012

Dr. Hans-Gilbert Meyer — until 30 Jun 2012

JUDr. Marian Valko - since 31 May 2012

Ing. Milan Hargas - since 31 May 2012

Ing. Juraj Ondris, MBA - until 30 May 2012

Ing. Vladimir Klimes - until 30 May 2012

Michal Durkovi¢ - since 28 Jun 2012

Prof. Ing. Peter Baldz, PhD. - until 30 May 2012

Dipl. ekonom Eric Stab - since 1 Jul 2012

Nicole Otterberg - until 30 Jun 2012

Michal Durkovi¢ - from 31 May 2012 until 27 Jun
2012

Ing. Peter Kovac

Ing. Robert Maguth

Ing. Jozef Polacko

Viera Uhrova

Ing. Valéria Janockova

MUDr. Martin Kovac - since 31 May 2012

Ing. Robert Zemanek - since 31 May 2012

Ing. arch. Tomas Gal, PhD. - since 31 May 2012

Prof. Ing. Juraj Janocko, CSc., Dr. Scient. - since
31 May 2012

Ing. Dusan Zak - since 31 May 2012

Ing. Jan Mandulak - until 30 May 2012

JUDr. Karol Siska - until 30 May 2012

JUDr. Juraj Bizon - until 30 May 2012

Arpad Csuri - until 30 May 2012

Ing. Juraj Horvath - until 30 May 2012

Ing. Libor Briska
Ing. Dusan Randuska, MBA
Ing. Rastislav Brablik

Ing. Stanislav Hodek - until 30 Sep 2012
Ing. Rastislav Brablik - since 1 Oct 2012 appointed
to act on behalf of the director
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31. POST-BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

In January 2013, SPP initiated price negotiations on the natural gas purchase price valid for the 2013
supplies with Gazprom export LLC.

In January 2013, the sale of minority interests in Severomoravska plynarenska, a.s., Vychodoceska
plynarenska, a.s. and Jihomoravska plynarenska, a.s. was completed and they were transferred to the
new owner.

On 15 January 2013, GDF International SAS, E.ON Ruhrgas International GmbH and E.ON SE signed an
agreement with Energeticky a Primyslovy Holding ("EPH"), a key player on the heat, coal and electricity
market in Central Europe, on the sale of their shares in Slovak Gas Holding, B.V. ("SGH"), which owns a
49% share in SPP (the parent company) and carries out operating and management control. The
transaction was completed on 23 January 2013.

Following the change in the shareholder structure, the Extraordinary General Meeting of the
Shareholders held on 23 January 2013 adopted the following personnel changes in the senior
management boards of Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s., (SPP) effective as of 24 January 2013:
- JUDr. Daniel Kretinsky replaced Mr Hans-Gilbert Meyer in the office of the Chairman of the Board
of Directors;
- Ing. Jan Springl, Mgr. Pavel Horsky and Ing. Ladislav Bartoni¢ek, MBA, replaced the following
members of the Board of Directors: Jean-Jacques Ciazynski, Frédérique Dufresnoy and Andreas
Rau.

Changes in the Supervisory Board of SPP took effect as of 24 January 2013. Mr Peter Korbacka became
the new member and replaced Mr Eric Stab.

In the Contract on the SPP Group Restructuring between the National Property Fund (hereinafter the
“"FNM”) and the Ministry of Economy of the SR (hereinafter the *"MH SR”) and EPH dated 14 December
2012 and in the Shareholders Agreement signed by the FNM, the MH SR, EPH and EPH Gas Holding B.V.
dated 14 December 2012, the parties agreed on the terms and conditions of the SPP Group’s
restructuring. The restructuring will be carried out in 2013 and will be completed by 31 December 2013.

No other events occurred subsequent to 31 December 2012 that might have a material effect on the
financial statements of the Group.
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Proposal of the profit distribution for the year 2012

The proposal of profit distribution for the year 2012 is prepared in line with the
Articles of Association of Slovensky plynarensky priemysel, a.s. Article XX. PROFIT
DISTRIBUTION, Article XIX. GENERATION AND USE OF RESERVE FUND and in
line with the provisions of the Commercial Code No. 513/1991 Coll., as amended.

The proposal of the profit distribution for the year 2012 is based on the audited
individual financial statements for the year 2012.

L Net profit 365,324,712.46 €

Il Allocation to the statutory reserve fund 0.00 €
in accordance with the Article XIX. of
the Articles of Association the reserve
fund reached the level of 20% of
registered capital

M. The amount of net profit
determined as dividends 365,324,712.46 €

V. Tantiems to the members of the bodies 0.00 €
(to be discussed)
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